OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
AMENDED BOARD MEETING
June 30, 2020 at 3:00 P.M.
Oklahoma Health Care Authority
Videoconference

AGENDA
This meeting will occur via videoconference, but certain parties, including CEO Corbett, Chair Hupfeld,
and OHCA staff, will be present at the OHCA building at 4345 N. Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, OK 73105.

All other OHCA Board members will participate in the videoconference from a remote location.

Videoconference Participants

Stanley Hupfeld — Zoom videoconference Jean Hausheer, M.D. — Zoom videoconference
Alex Yaffe — Zoom videoconference Philip Kennedy — Zoom videoconference
Robert Boyd — Zoom videoconference Randy Curry, D. Ph. — Zoom videoconference
Tanya Case — Zoom videoconference Laura Shamblin, M.D. — Zoom videoconference

Public access via Zoom:
https://okhca.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN 7ulAzauSRyyOOWEI3Rg3dg
Telephone: 1-669-900-6833 Meeting ID: 973 4151 1117

1. Call to Order / Determination of QUOIUM. ........oiiiniii e Stan Hupfeld, Chair
2. CONSENt AQENAA. ... Stan Hupfeld, Chair

a) Approval of the May 18, 2020 OHCA Board Meeting Minutes(Attachment “A”)
b) Approval of State Plan Amendment Rate Committee Rates (Attachment “B”)

3. Chief Executive Officer's Report............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiin, Kevin Corbett, Chief Executive Officer

a) Presentation by Joe Moser, Health Management Associates

4. Chief of Staff's Report...... ..o Ellen Buettner, Chief of Staff
5. Chief Operating Officer's Report............c.ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiii, Melody Anthony, Chief Operating Officer
(Attachment “C”) State Medicaid Director
6. Discussion of Report from the Legislative. ... Alex Yaffe
Advisory Committee Chair, Legislative Advisory Committee
7. Discussion of Report from the........ ..o Phil Kennedy
Compliance Advisory Committee and Chair, Compliance Advisory Committee

Possible Action Regarding State Fiscal Year
2021 Budget Work Program

a) Presentation of SFY 2021 Budget Work Program by Aaron Morris, Chief Financial Officer
(Attachment “D”)
b) Consideration and Vote on SFY 2021 Budget Work Program

8. Discussion of Report of Administrative..............cooooiiiii Jean Hausheer, M.D.
1


https://okhca.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_7uIAzauSRyyO0WEl3Rq3dg

Rules Advisory Committee and Possible Action Chair, Administrative Rules Advisory Committee
Regarding Agency Rulemaking (Attachment “E”)

a) Consideration and Vote on a Declaration of a Compelling Public Interest for the Promulgation
of the Emergency Rules in Attachment “A” in Accordance with 75 O.S. § 253.

b) Consideration and Vote on Agency Recommended Rulemaking Pursuant to Article | of the
Administrative Procedures Act. OHCA Requests the Adoption of the Following Emergency
Rules (see Attachment “A”) for the purpose of removal of reference to previously anticipated
July 2020 expansion:

i. APA WF # 20-06A Durable Medical Equipment (DME) and Supplies Benefit
Moved under the Scope of the Home Health Benefit — ADDING agency rules at
OAC 317:30-5-211.20, 317:30-5-211.21, 317:30-5-211.22, 317:30-5-211.23,
317:30-5-211.24, 317:30-5-211.25, 317:30-5-211.26, 317:30-5-211.27, and 317:30-
5-211.28; AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:30-3-40, 317:30-3-57, 317:30-3-
59, 317:30-5-42.16, 317:30-5-42.17, 317:30-5-133.1, 317:30-5-210, 317:30-5-
210.1, 317:30-5-210.2, 317:30-5-211.1, 317:30-5-211.2, 317:30-5-211.3, 317:30-5-
211.5, 317:30-5-211.6, 317:30-5-211.10, 317:30-5-211.12, 317:30-5-211.13,
317:30-5-211.14, 317:30-5-211.15, 317:30-5-211.16, 317:30-5-211.17, 317:30-5-
218, 317:30-5-545, 317:30-5-546, 317:30-5-547, and 317:30-5-548; REVOKING
agency rules at OAC 317:30-5-133.2, 317:30-5-211.9, 317:30-5-216, and 317:30-5-
549

eaIth Benefit — AMEING agency rules

A : )-060B Dura odi
Moved under the Scop

at OAC 317:35-18-6

h Cl dl10
e of the Home

iii. APA WF # 20-06C Durable Medical Equipment (DME) and Supplies Benefit
Moved under the Scope of the Home Health Benefit — AMENDING agency rules
at OAC 317:40-5-104

iv. APA WF # 20-06D Durable Medical Equipment (DME) and Supplies Benefit
Moved under the Scope of the Home Health Benefit — AMENDING agency rules
at OAC 317:50-1-14

Discussion of Report from the Pharmacy ... Randy Curry
Advisory Committee and Possible Action Regarding Chair, Pharmacy Advisory Committee
Drug Utilization Board Recommendations

a) Consideration and Vote on Recommendations Made by the Drug Utilization Review
Board Pursuant to 63 O.S. § 5030.3 To Add the Following Drugs to the Utilization and
Scope Prior Authorization Program under OAC 317:30-5-77.2(e) (Attachment “F”):

i. Tepezza™ (Teprotumumab-trbw)
i. Mayzent® (Siponimod), Mavenclad® (Cladribine), and Vumerity™
(Diroximel Fumarate)
ii.  Aligopa™ (Copanlisib), Brukinsa™ (Zanubrutinib), Polivy™
(Polatuzumab Vedotin-piiq), and Ruxience™ (Rituximab-pvvr)
iv.  Ayvakit™ (Avapritinib), Bynfezia Pen™ (Octreotide), and Tazverik™
(Tazemetostat)
v. Pemfexy™ (Pemetrexed), Rozlytrek® (Entrectinib), and Zirabev™
(Bevacizumab-bvzr)
vi. Ziextenzo®(Pedfilgrastim-bmez)
vii.  Palforzia™ (Peanut Allergen Powder-dnfp)
vii.  Nourianz™ (Istradefylline Tablet



10, AdJOUINIMENT. . e Stan Hupfeld, Chair

NEXT BOARD MEETING
September 16, 2020
TBD



Attachment A

MINUTES OF AN AMENDED BOARD MEETING
OF THE HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY BOARD

May 18, 2020

Oklahoma Health Care Authority Boardroom
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Manner and Time of Notice of Meeting: A statutorily required public meeting notice was placed on the front door of the
Oklahoma Health Care Authority on May 15, 2020 at 2:45 p.m. Advance public meeting notice was provided to the Oklahoma
Secretary of State. In addition to the posting of the statutory public notice, the agency placed its agenda on its website on

May 15, 2020 at 2:45 p.m.

Pursuant to a roll call of the members, a quorum was declared to be present, and Chairman Hupfeld called the meeting to

order at 3:04 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

Victor Clay

Deirdre Flannery, Quest Diagnostics
Sandra Puebla, OHCA

Rhonda Petr, AmeriHealth Caritas
Adolph Maren, OHCA

Tara McKinley

Terry McCurre

Rebecca Cochran, OHCA

Tracy O’'Shannon, OHCA

Melanie Lawrence, OHCA
Stephanie Mavredes, OHCA
Carolyn Reconnu-Shoffner, OHCA
Jesse Schroeder, Preferred Pediatrics
Fred Mensah, OHCA

Rep. Marilyn Stark

Matt Robison, OKMed

DeAnn Garrison,

Rep. Chad Caldwell

Tyler Talley, eCapitol

Aaron Morris, OHCA

David Kendrick

Will Robinson, Oklahoma Senate
Holly Rictor, OHCA

April Anonsen, OHCA

Kyle Janzen, OHCA

Jane Doss

Traylor Rains, OHCA

Mike Herndon, OHCA

Emily Crouch, OK State Chamber
Ryan Kilpatrick, FKG Consulting

Chairman Hupfeld, Vice Chairman Yaffe, Member Boyd, Member Case,
Member Curry, Member Hausheer, Member Kennedy, Member Nuttle,

Member Shamblin

OTHERS PRESENT:

Matt Glanville

Brent Wilborn, OKPCA

Natasha Kester, OHCA
Vanessa Andrade, OHCA

Paula Root, OHCA

Audrey Renegar, FKG Consulting
Kristin Pease, OHCA

Sasha Teel, OHCA

Ellen Buettner, OHCA

Fred Oraene, OHCA

Tonya McCallister, OSDH

Julie Whitworth, OKDHS

Rick Snyder, OHA

Melinda Thomason, OHCA
Karen Beam, OHCA

Brandice Walters

Harvey Reynolds, OHCA

Dennis Hogle, Quest Diagnostics
Katie Roberts, Stillwater Medical
Andy Garnand, OHCA

Jill Daugherty, Chickasaw Nation
Katelynn Burns, OHCA

Trish Harland, OHCA

Brett May, OHCA

Jonathan Cannon, OHCA

Sara Barry, OKPCA

Josh Richards, OHCA

Melody Anthony, OHCA

Nathan Valentine, OHCA

Julia Jernigan-Smith, Creative Capitol Strategies

OTHERS PRESENT:

Terry Cothran, OHCA
Audrey Rattan

Shawn Ashley, eCapitol
Wanda Furney, OKDHS
Karen Luce, OHCA
Gloria Eldridge

Josh Bouye, OHCA
Della Gregg, OHCA
Trae Rahill, OHCA

Rep. Marcus McEntire
Craig Douglas

John Gallagher

Erica Cook

Rebecca Williamson
Cheri Berry, OHCA
Nima Nabavi

Larry Dalton

Kimberly Wilson, OHCA
Christina Foss, OHCA
Susan Geyer, OHCA
Larry Jantzen

Miguel Soto, BCBS

Jill Ratterman, OHCA
Shelly Patterson, OHCA
Jimmy Witcosky, OHCA
Maria Maule, OHCA
Derek Lieser, OHCA
Beverly Murray, OKDHS
Miranda Kieffer, OKDHS

ITEM 2/ COMMENTS FROM THE SECRETARY OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

Jerome Loughridge, Secretary of Health and Mental Health Services

Secretary Loughridge expressed his thanks to the board and OHCA staff for all their hard work and for the work that is to

come and provided a COVID-19 update.

COVID-19 Update: Based on data modeling, Oklahoma anticipated tens to hundreds of thousands of cases. As of May
18, Oklahoma has just under 5,400 positive cases and will increase, as testing increases. The first ten days, subsequent
to Oklahoma’s first case, there were timing issues with testing. Dr. Kasey Shrum led the effort, that eventuated in OSU’s

1



Veterinary Science Center and their high throughput testing capabilities geared toward animal pandemics to solve the
State’s testing issues. Currently, Oklahoma ranks in the top 10 per capita for PCR testing. In the beginning, the state’s
personal protective equipment (PPE) stock was low, with only enough for 36 hours. After reaching out to those in the oil
field and those oversees, the state now has three weeks’ worth of PPE. A robust hospital surge plan was developed that
established two COVID specific centers, Oklahoma State University in Tulsa and Integris Deaconess in Oklahoma City.
Phase 1 of reopening the state began on May 1st. Key indicators used by Oklahoma include: percentage positives,
hospital capacity, and number of deaths. To date, data shows that Oklahoma has flattened the curve.

ITEM 3/PUBLIC COMMENT ON THIS MEETING’S AGENDA ITEMS BY ATTENDEES WHO GAVE 24 HOUR PRIOR
WRITTEN NOTICE
Stanley Hupfeld, OHCA Board Chairman

Speakers:
e DeAnn Garrison
e Victor Clay — Mr. Clay’s comments were read into the record by Ms. Maria Maule
e Larry Dalton
e Katie Roberts

ITEM 4/ DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE VOTE ON APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA WHICH INCLUDES:

a) Approval of the Minutes from March 30, 2020 OHCA board meeting
b) Approval of Expenditure of Funds Contracts

i. Arine

ii. Population Care Management System

MOTION: Member Hausheer moved for approval of the items A and Bi-ii listed in
the Consent Agenda, as published. The motion was seconded by
Member Kennedy.

FOR THE MOTION: Chairman Hupfeld, Vice-Chairman Yaffe, Member Case, Member Curry,
Member Nuttle, Member Shamblin

ABSTAINED: Member Boyd

ITEM 5/ CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT
Kevin Corbett, Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Corbett thanked Secretary Loughridge for his health response update and kind words to the agency.

Agency Update: There have been no positive COVID cases at OHCA. OHCA received 300 laptops to make all employees
mobile. Staff are in the process of creating provisioning process for those. It is the intent of IT staff to get those distributed
to staff by mid-June to create sustainable mobility. Constant communication has been maintained by hosting weekly town
hall meetings with all agency staff. As an executive team, a commitment to huddle on a daily basis to understand within
each team, members, and providers. At this time, the agency is not ready to announce a broad return to the office;
however when the time comes to return, it will be phased in.

COVID-19 Impacts: OHCA has been monitoring activity on a daily basis. Activities have been less than normal. Claims
activity have been down over the last 7-9 weeks. As anticipated, there has been an increase of 30,000 members. The
enhanced FMAP required that no members be dis-enrolled members during pandemic. The 30,000 additional members is
on top of maintain membership. Call volumes are down by 20%, but answer times have improved. Prior authorizations
requests are down, but at the same time, response times have been maintained. ER visits are down by 50%. Telehealth
visits were at 10,000 uses prior to COVID and are now at over 200,000 uses. Since the March board meeting, OHCA has
been in dialogue with providers to better understand the impact, as well as the sources of support including the support
from the agency that might be available. OHCA continues to follow the actions taken at the federal level to provide
financial and regulatory assistance and relief for providers, members and employees. The Family Response Act provided
a temporary 6.2% increase in Medicaid matching rates beginning in January 1, 2020. The first quarter payment was
received and don’t anticipate challenges with the second payment. There are attempts underway to increase the FMAP to
a higher percentage match. Most of the dollars being funded are difficult to track, as they are sent directly to providers
without going through a clearinghouse. Overall, OHCA estimate $1.5-$1.8 billion in health care funding that has been
received in the state. $50 billion was distributed in April, proportionate to a provider share of Medicare fee for service

2



reimbursements in 2019. The COVID-19 high impact allocation was given to specific hospitals that provided inpatient care
to more than 100 COVID-19 patients, one of which received $36 million. Rural providers were provided with a $10billion
fund for acute care, critical access hospitals, rural clinics, and health centers. Oklahoma had about 163 that received $300
million. Medicare advanced payments totaled about $300 million. The Health Care Enhancement Act was approved and
would provide funding for eligible healthcare providers and expenses attributed to the Coranovirus.

At the state level, OHCA has provided $30 million to providers as advancements. DSH payments were moved to April and
SHOPP patrticipants were provided with $15.5 million.

SoonerCare 2.0 Update: The SHOPP bill was approved by the Legislature and is now with the Governor awaiting
approval. OHCA expects the SPA approval later this month, should the Governor approve the SHOPP bhill. The Health
Adult Opportunity (HAO) Waiver was filed on April 20, 2020. Four virtual public hearings were held for the HAO waiver. A
final public meeting was held to go over the changes that were made to the draft that was exposed for public comment.
Since the submission, OHCA has remained in contact with CMS, who will post the waiver for their 30-day comment period
by the end of May. As a result, OHCA has moved onto blueprinting the transformation steps that are required under the
HAO waiver. OHCA is trying to simulate an internal managed care process. Transformation updates will be provided all
board meetings.

Finance Update: OHCA will enter SFY 21 with surplus cash resulting from the FMAP payment. OHCA is estimating that

the unemployment rate will go from 3.5% to 13.5%. OHCA is increasing its stewardship efforts to void any surprises and
seeking cost efficiencies. OHCA will prepare expanded financial analysis projections each month to understand what the
reality is and want to be able to respond to any adverse trends the agency may face.

Mr. Corbett expressed his thanks to Senator Hicks, Pro Tem Treat, and Senator McCortney for carrying and moving his
nomination. He also expressed his thank to Gov. Stitt for this opportunity and the OHCA team for their continued hard
work.

ITEM 6 / CHIEF OF STAFF’S REPORT
Ellen Buettner, Chief of Staff

Ms. Buettner provided a return to work plan and organizational culture initiatives.

Return to work: OHCA is not in a rush to get staff back into the office. This is being used as an opportunity to reimagine
work spaces and how we work as agency, including additional telework opportunity and rotating shared workspaces. The
current phase we’re in now is evaluating what the employee preferences are. Executive staff has met with their teams to
see what they’re comfortable with, in terms of returning full-time or if they’d enjoy a flexible work arrangement. In doing the
current space planning, the fact that the agency was not at full capacity prior to COVID-19, Secretary Budd has a team of
consultants that are working of an overall state agency structure. There may be an opportunity to share space with another
state agency or board.

Organizational Culture: Jennifer Lamb-Hornsby has been working closely with Communications to conduct culture surveys,
surrounding organizational environment, to give leadership team a baseline about where employee perceptions stand. That
feedback is being used to form certain initiatives in regards to reward recognition, professional development opportunities,
and other types of communication initiatives. Public Service Recognition was celebrated two weeks ago, because of the
COVID crisis, the state officially moved the celebration in September. Supervisors were asked to submit nominations for
their peers surrounding OHCA'’s five core principles: Trust and Transparency, Empowerment and Accountability, Passion
for Purpose, Best in Class and Solution Oriented, and Servant Leadership. One principle was highlighted each day and
shared each person that was nominated. At the end of the week, the executive team voted to highlight one member of the
team from each principle who they felt best embodied those principles.

Trust and Transparency: Kerri Williams
Empowerment and Accountability: Paula Crouch
Passions for Purpose: Lisa Cates

Best in Class: Chad Sickler,

Servant Leadership: Heather Stafford

ITEM 7 / CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER’S REPORT
Melody Anthony, Chief Operating Officer/State Medicaid Director




Ms. Anthony provided a SoonerCare Operations update. CMS has given Oklahoma flexibility, as far as telemedicine,
telephonic codes, COVID testing, diagnostic and treatment. Each state was given the opportunity to request items that were
unique to them. Oklahoma'’s request were based on comments from the provider community and were also vetted through
leadership. OHCA’s Population Care Management (PCM) unit conducted an evaluation of our high risk population with
comorbidities. Outbound calls were made to over 3,000 African-American population that were high risk. The main concern
for our members is how to find masks. A nurse from PCM was able to locate a national company that will make a mask for
anyone that requests one.

SoonerCare 2.0 Update: the 90t day for the expansion SPA is June 4, 2020. Ms. Anthony contacted CMS to get a status
update and was told that CMS is actively working on it. Ms. Anthony requested that the approval be sent by the end of May
to accommodate system changes. An 1115 Waiver amendment was submitted and OHCA was natified the week of May
1th that the amendment was complete and currently posted on their website for public comment. OHCA is moving forward,
so that on July 1, any new member that comes into our delivery system is eligible, has a provider network, and understands
the rules of their current coverage. The first thing OHCA needed to know that the provider network was adequate to support
the population that would come in the first year. A map was created of every county and matched it with all contracted
providers, so the OHCA Data Governance team could calculate the percentage of uninsured in the specific county. Only
two counties were found that would not have the capacity to support new adult members, however the surrounding counties
would be able to provide adequate access. Insure Oklahoma providers were asked if they would open their capacity and do
a SoonerCare Choice Addendum to their contract, so they can be a provider for the new adult population. The SoonerCare
Choice Medical Home program were also asked if they would be willing to increase their panel size. Pharmacy is currently
on a wait and see plan, but will be able to make changes as needed. Medical Professional Services may need new full-time
employees (FTESs) starting in July, but they are also waiting to see what the demand is.

Eligibility and Coverage: Insure Oklahoma population on the individual plan will have the opportunity to be rolled into the
expansion group in July. Maximus was asked to hire 20 new employees for the new adult population. OHCA is currently in
the testing phase to make sure those trying to enroll can go through the rules engine for eligibility and come out as a covered
member. The goal is to allow individuals to enroll for coverage starting June 1, 2020 for an effective date of July 1, 2020,
SoonerPlan will qualify for full expansion and full coverage.

ITEM 8 / DISCUSSION OF REPORT FROM THE LEGISLATIVE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Alex Yaffe, Chair of the Legislative Advisory Committee

Chairman Yaffe introduced Christina Foss, OHCA Legislative Liaison, to provide a legislative update. There were several
bills that OHCA was following that were not read. The SoonerCare 2.0 funding bill passed.

SB 1046, SHOPP increase, increased it to 4% and SB 1935 made up the rest of the additional funding, using the revenue
stabilization fund. Both bills are on the Governor’s desk.

SB 1937, Rate Preservation Fund, was signed by the Governor. The bill allows OHCA more flexibility with utilizing it.
Currently, those funds are dependent on a decrease in FMAP, however changes to this fund would allow OHCA to access
it to maintain provider rates for other circumstances.

SB 1073 is on the Governor’s desk. It would expand the authority to use our revolving fund that generally funds the Insure
Oklahoma Program. Funding from the cigarette and tobacco product taxes intended for that program can now be used for
other areas of the Medicaid program.

SB 1944 was signed by the Governor and requires OMES to publish daily reports of the expenditures from the CARES Act.
A resolution proposed as a vote of the people for a constitutional amendment that modifies the Tobacco Settlement
Endowment Trust fund and allows the legislature to appropriate money from that to draw federal matching funds for
Medicaid.

Governor approvals or vetoes will be seen by Thursday, May 21, 2020.

ITEM 9/ DISCUSSION OF REPORT FROM THE COMPLIANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Aaron Morris, Chief Financial Officer

Chairman Kennedy provided an update on OHCA financials through March. OHCA has a positive variance of $70 million.



Financial Update: There are no extreme variances, other than the federal revenue. Through March, other state agencies
are overpaid in their receivables. OHCA has not seen significant utilization impacts due to COVID, which is expected.
Utilization decline was seen in April, but it believed to ramp up. Many of the services will be deferred into FY21, which could
result in state savings.

Budget Update: The Families First Coronavirus Response Act gave Medicaid programs nationwide a 6.2% increase in
FMAP. Other key driver that are being focused on: unemployment, the continuous eligibility requirement, COVID costs, and
the deferral of services. OHCA has done substantial amount of modeling various scenarios of impacts to FY20 budget.
Models were based on early assumptions. As of May 18, 2020, OHCA'’s net benefit from Families First Coronavirus Act is
about $88 million, which is seen in the financials. Of the $69.9 million variance, about $67 million is from the 6.2% increase
of federal funds. Without the increase, OHCA's budget is flat through March. A budget revision has been filed for FY20 and
wanted to make sure the acceptance of the FMAP increase were in the budget. Work on the Budget Work Program will
begin and will be presented to the board in June. The FMAP increase gains about $84 million, funding: the last three months
of the provider rate increases, the phasing out of the CHIP enhanced federal funding rate, the estimated 2.3% growth in
utilization, and the extra claims week. OHCA estimated unemployment for SFY21 at 13.5%. For current population, there
are about 7,500 new unemployment cases for every 1% increase.

Expansion funding: initially estimated about $148 million before COVID. Estimates are now at $164 million, including
unemployment. SB 1046 allows OHCA to increase SHOPP fee up to 4%, which will be about $134 million to fund expansion.
SB 1935 may be able to fund the additional $30 million. The FMAP Rate Stabilization fund will have about $33 million to
budget for FY21, should it be needed. OHCA is participating in negotiations with third party contractors, OHCA leadership
is conducting budget reviews by divisions, and evaluating reduction opportunities.

ITEM 10i-ix / DISCUSSION OF REPORT FROM THE ADMINISTRATIVE RULES ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND
POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING AGENCY RULEMAKING
Jean Hausheer, M.D., Chair of Administrative Rules Advisory Committee

a) Consideration and Vote upon a Declaration of a Compelling Public Interest for the Promulgation of the
Emergency Rules in Attachment “A” in Accordance with 75 O.S. § 253.

b) Consideration and Vote of Agency Recommended Rulemaking Pursuant to Article | of the Administrative
Procedures Act. OHCA Requests the Adoption of the Following Emergency Rules (see Attachment “A”):

i. APA WF # 20-05 Continuation of Services Pending Appeals — ADDING agency rules at
Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:2-1-2.6

ii. APA WF # 20-06A Durable Medical Equipment (DME) and Supplies Benefit Moved under
the Scope of the Home Health Benefit — ADDING agency rules at OAC 317:30-5-211.20,
317:30-5-211.21, 317:30-5-211.22, 317:30-5-211.23, 317:30-5-211.24, 317:30-5-211.25,
317:30-5-211.26, 317:30-5-211.27, and 317:30-5-211.28; AMENDING agency rules at OAC
317:30-3-40, 317:30-3-57, 317:30-3-59, 317:30-5-42.16, 317:30-5-42.17, 317:30-5-133.1,
317:30-5-210, 317:30-5-210.1, 317:30-5-210.2, 317:30-5-211.1, 317:30-5-211.2, 317:30-5-
211.3, 317:30-5-211.5, 317:30-5-211.6, 317:30-5-211.10, 317:30-5-211.12, 317:30-5-211.13,
317:30-5-211.14, 317:30-5-211.15, 317:30-5-211.16, 317:30-5-211.17, 317:30-5-218,
317:30-5-545, 317:30-5-546, 317:30-5-547, and 317:30-5-548; REVOKING agency rules at
OAC 317:30-5-133.2, 317:30-5-211.9, 317:30-5-216, and 317:30-5-549

iii. APA WF # 20-06B Durable Medical Equipment (DME) and Supplies Benefit Moved under
the Scope of the Home Health Benefit — AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:35-18-6

iv. APA WF # 20-06C Durable Medical Equipment (DME) and Supplies Benefit Moved under
the Scope of the Home Health Benefit — AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:40-5-104

v. APA WF # 20-06D Durable Medical Equipment (DME) and Supplies Benefit Moved under
the Scope of the Home Health Benefit — AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:50-1-14

vi. APA WF # 20-08A Medicaid Expansion — AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:30-3-1,
317:30-5-9, 317:30-5-12, 317:30-5-356, and 317:30-5-664.5

5



vii. APA WF # 20-08B Medicaid Expansion — AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:35-5-2,
317:35-5-60, 317:35-5-63, 317:35-6-1, 317:35-6-15, 317:35-6-36, 317:35-6-37, 317:35-6-38,
317:35-7-1, 317:35-7-60, 317:35-10-10, and 317:35-10-26; ADDING agency rules at OAC
317:35-5-9 and 317:35-5-48; REVOKING agency rules at OAC 317:35-5-8, 317:35-7-48 and
317:35-7-60.1

viii. APA WF # 20-09 Patient Centered Medical Home (PCMH) — AMENDING agency rules at
OAC 317:25-7-12

ix. APA WF # 20-10 Supplemental Hospital Offset Payment Program (SHOPP) —
AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:30-5-58

MOTION: Member Case moved for approval of Item 10a.ii-v as published. The
motion was seconded by Member Kennedy.

FOR THE MOTION: Chairman Hupfeld, Vice-Chairman Yaffe, Member Boyd, Member Curry,
Member Hausheer, Member Nuttle, Member Shamblin

MOTION: Vice-Chairman Yaffe moved for approval of Item 10b.ii-v as published.
The motion was seconded by Member Case.

FOR THE MOTION: Chairman Hupfeld, Member Boyd, Member Curry, Member Hausheer,
Member Kennedy, Member Nuttle, Member Shamblin

MOTION: Member Shamblin moved for approval of Item 10a.i, vi-ix as published.
The motion was seconded by Member Curry.

FOR THE MOTION: Chairman Hupfeld, Vice-Chairman Yaffe, Member Boyd, Member Case,
Member Hausheer, Member Kennedy, Member Nuttle

MOTION: Member Kennedy moved for approval of Item 10b.i, vi-ix as published.
The motion was seconded by Member Nulttle.

FOR THE MOTION: Chairman Hupfeld, Vice-Chairman Yaffe, Member Boyd, Member Case,
Member Curry, Member Hausheer, Member Shamblin

ITEM 11i-iv / DISCUSSION OF REPORT FROM THE PHARMACY ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND POSSIBLE ACTION
REGARDING DRUG UTILIZATION BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS
Randy G. Curry, D.Ph., Chair of Pharmacy Advisory Committee

Action Item — a) Consideration and Vote Regarding Recommendations Made by the Drug Utilization Review Board
Pursuant to 63 O.S. § 5030.3 to Add the Following Drugs to the Utilization and Scope Prior Authorization Program under
OAC 317:30-5-77.2(e).

i. Asparlas™ (Calaspargase Pegol-mknl), Daurismo™ (Glasdegib), Idhifa® (Enasidenib),
Lumoxiti® (Moxetumomab Pasudotox-tdfk), Tibsovo® (Ivosidenib), and Xospata® (Gilteritinib)
ii. Azedra® (lobenguane 1-131)
iii. Esperoct® [Antihemophilic Factor (Recombinant), Glycopegylated-exei]
iv. Xcopri® (Cenobamate)

MOTION: Member Curry moved for approval of Item 11i-iv as published. The
motion was seconded by Member Boyd.

FOR THE MOTION: Chairman Hupfeld, Vice-Chairman Yaffe, Member Case, Member
Hausheer, Kennedy, Member Nuttle, Member Shamblin

ITEM 12 / PROPOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION AS RECOMMENDED BY THE CHIEF OF LEGAL SERVICES AND
AUTHORIZED BY THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT, 25 OKLAHOMA STATUTES 8307(B) (4).
Stanley Hupfeld, OHCA Board Chairman




MOTION:

FOR THE MOTION:

MOTION:

FOR THE MOTION:

ITEM 13/ ADJOURNMENT

MOTION:

FOR THE MOTION:

Meeting adjourned at 5:52 p.m., 5/18/2020

Martina Ordonez
Board Secretary

Minutes Approved:

Initials:

Member Boyd moved for approval to move into Executive Session. The
motion was seconded by Member Hausheer.

Chairman Hupfeld, Vice-Chairman Yaffe, Member Case, Member Curry,
Member Kennedy, Member Nuttle, Member Shamblin

Member Hausheer moved for approval to move out of Executive
Session. The motion was seconded by Member Boyd.

Chairman Hupfeld, Vice-Chairman Yaffe, Member Case, Member Curry,
Member Kennedy, Member Nuttle, Member Shamblin

Vice-Chairman Yaffe moved for approval for adjournment. The motion
was seconded by Member Hausheer.

Chairman Hupfeld, Member Boyd, Member Case, Member Curry,
Member Kennedy, Member Nuttle, Member Shamblin

NEXT BOARD MEETING
June 30, 2020

Oklahoma Health Care Authority

4345 N. Lincoln Blvd
Oklahoma City, OK



Attachment B

1.

;l' & OKLAHOMA

Y Health Care Authority

STATE PLAN AMENDMENT RATE COMMITTEE

REGULAR NURSING FACILITIES RATES

IS THIS A RATE CHANGE OR A METHOD CHANGE?
Rate Change

IS THIS CHANGE AN INCREASE, DECREASE, OR NO IMPACT?
Increase

PRESENTATION OF ISSUE — WHY IS THIS CHANGE BEING MADE?
The change is being made to increase the Quality of Care (QOC) Fee for Regular Nursing

Facilities per 56 0.S. 2011, Section 2002. This change allows OHCA to collect additional QOC
fees from providers and match them with federal funds which provides rate increases to
facilities. Additionally, the change allows OHCA to calculate the annual reallocation of the
pool for the “Direct Care” and “Other Cost” components of the rate as per the State Plan.
Also, a one-time adjustment will be made to the base rate to account for procurement of
durable medical equipment, supplies, and appliances, including oxygen from the open
market. This change is to comply with the Home Health final rule.

CURRENT METHODOLOGY AND/OR RATE STRUCTURE.
The current rate methodology for Regular Nursing Facilities calls for the establishment of a

prospective rate which consists of four components. The current components are as
follows:
A. Base Rate Component is $120.57 per patient day.
B. A Pay for Performance (PFP) Component defined as the dollars earned under this
performance program with average payment of $5.00 per patient day.
C. An “Other Cost” Component which is defined as the per day amount derived from
dividing 30% of the pool of funds available after meeting the needs of the Base and
PFP Components by the total estimated Medicaid days for the rate period. This
component once calculated is the same for each facility.
D. A “Direct Care “Component which is defined as the per day amount derived from
allocating 70% of the pool of funds available after meeting the needs of the Base and
PFP Components to the facilities. This component is determined separately and is
different for each facility. The method (as approved in the State Plan) allocates the
70% pool of funds to each facility (on a per day basis) based on their relative
expenditures for direct care costs.

1|PAGE



;l' & OKLAHOMA

Y Health Care Authority

STATE PLAN AMENDMENT RATE COMMITTEE

The current combined pool amount for “Direct Care” and “Other Cost” components is
$220,482,316. The current Quality of Care (QOC) fee is $12.92 per patient day.

NEW METHODOLOGY OR RATE STRUCTURE.
There is no change in methodology; however there is a rate change for Regular Nursing

Facilities as a result of the required annual recalculation of the Quality of Care (QOC) fee
and reallocation of the pool for “Direct Care” and “Other Cost” components of the rate as
per the State Plan. In addition, there will be a one-time adjustment to the base rate to
account for procurement of durable medical equipment, supplies, and appliances, including
oxygen from the open market. The new Base Rate Component will be $121.30 per patient
day. The new combined pool amount for “Direct Care” and “Other Cost” components will
be $250,302,699. The new Quality of Care (QOC) fee will be $13.15 per patient day.

BUDGET ESTIMATE.
The estimated budget impact for SFY2021 will be an increase in the total amount of

$4,202,303; with $1,365,748 in state share coming from the increased QOC Fee (which is
paid by providers).

AGENCY ESTIMATED IMPACT ON ACCESS TO CARE.
The Oklahoma Health Care Authority does not anticipate any negative impact on access to

care.

RATE OR METHOD CHANGE IN THE FORM OF A MOTION.
The Oklahoma Health Care Authority requests the State Plan Amendment Rate Committee

to approve the following for Regular Nursing Facilities:

e Anincrease to the base rate component from $120.57 per patient day to $121.30 per
patient day.

e A change to the combined pool amount for “Direct Care” and “Other Cost” Components
from $220,482,316 to $250,302,699 for the annual reallocation of the Direct Care Cost
Component as per the State Plan.

EFFECTIVE DATE OF CHANGE.
July 1, 2020 contingent upon CMS approval.

2|PAGE



;l' & OKLAHOMA

Y Health Care Authority

STATE PLAN AMENDMENT RATE COMMITTEE

ACQUIRED IMMUNE DEFICIENCY SYNDROME (AIDS) NURSING
FACILITIES RATES

IS THIS A RATE CHANGE OR A METHOD CHANGE?
Rate Change

IS THIS CHANGE AN INCREASE, DECREASE, OR NO IMPACT?
Increase

PRESENTATION OF ISSUE — WHY IS THIS CHANGE BEING MADE?
The change is being made to increase the Quality of Care (QOC) Fee for nursing facilities

serving residents with AIDS per 56 O.S. 2011, Section 2002. This change allows the
Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA) to collect additional QOC fees from providers and
match them with federal funds which provides rate increases to the facilities. A one-time
adjustment will also be made to the AIDS rate to account for procurement of durable
medical equipment, supplies, and appliances, including oxygen from the open market. This
change is to comply with the Home Health final rule.

CURRENT METHODOLOGY AND/OR RATE STRUCTURE.
The current rate methodology for nursing facilities serving residents with AIDS requires the

establishment of a prospective rate which is based on the reported allowable cost per day.
The current rate for this provider type is $213.61 per patient day. The Quality of Care (QOC)
fee is $12.92 per patient day.

NEW METHODOLOGY OR RATE STRUCTURE.
There is no change in methodology; however there is a rate change for nursing facilities

serving residents with AIDS as a result of the required annual recalculation of the Quality of
Care (QOC) fee. In addition, there will be a one-time adjustment to the AIDS rate to account
for procurement of durable medical equipment, supplies, and appliances, including oxygen
from the open market. The rate for this provider type will be $215.00 per patient day. The
recalculated Quality of Care (QOC) fee will be $13.15 per patient day.

BUDGET ESTIMATE.
The estimated budget impact for SFY2021 will be an increase in the total amount of

$10,774; with $3,501 in state share coming from the increased QOC Fee (which is paid by
the facilities).

3|PAGE



;l' & OKLAHOMA

Y Health Care Authority

STATE PLAN AMENDMENT RATE COMMITTEE

7. AGENCY ESTIMATED IMPACT ON ACCESS TO CARE.
The Oklahoma Health Care Authority does not anticipate any negative impact on access to
care.

8. RATE OR METHOD CHANGE IN THE FORM OF A MOTION.
The Oklahoma Health Care Authority requests the State Plan Amendment Rate Committee

to approve the following for nursing facilities serving residents with AIDS:
e Anincrease to the AIDS rate from $213.61 per patient day to $215.00 per patient day.

9. EFFECTIVE DATE OF CHANGE.
July 1, 2020 contingent upon CMS approval.

4|PAGE



;l' & OKLAHOMA

Y Health Care Authority

STATE PLAN AMENDMENT RATE COMMITTEE

REGULAR INTERMEDIATE CARE FACILITIES FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH
INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES (ICF/IID) RATE

IS THIS A RATE CHANGE OR A METHOD CHANGE?
Rate Change

IS THIS CHANGE AN INCREASE, DECREASE, OR NO IMPACT?
Increase

PRESENTATION OF ISSUE — WHY IS THIS CHANGE BEING MADE?
The change is being made to increase the Quality of Care (QOC) Fee for Regular ICF/IID

Facilities per 56 0.S. 2011, Section 2002. This change allows the Oklahoma Health Care
Authority (OHCA) to collect additional QOC fees from providers and match them with
federal funds which provides rate increases to facilities. A one-time adjustment will also be
made to the rate to account for procurement of durable medical equipment, supplies, and
appliances, including oxygen from the open market. This change is to comply with the Home
Health final rule.

CURRENT METHODOLOGY AND/OR RATE STRUCTURE.
The current rate methodology for Regular ICF/IID facilities requires the establishment of a

prospective rate which is based on the reported allowable cost per day.
The current rate for this provider type is $128.46 per patient day.
The Quality of Care (QOC) fee is $7.58 per patient day.

NEW METHODOLOGY OR RATE STRUCTURE.
There is no change in methodology; however there is a rate change for Regular ICF/IID

facilities as a result of the annual recalculation of the Quality of Care (QOC) fee. In addition,
there will be a one-time adjustment to Regular ICF/IID rate to account for procurement of
durable medical equipment, supplies, and appliances, including oxygen from the open
market. The proposed rate for this provider type is $128.72 per patient day. The
recalculated Quality of Care (QOC) fee is $7.64 per patient day.

BUDGET ESTIMATE.
The estimated budget impact for SFY2021 will be an increase in the total amount of

$39,381; with $12,799 in state share coming from the increased QOC Fee (which is paid by
providers).

5|PAGE



;l' & OKLAHOMA

Y Health Care Authority

STATE PLAN AMENDMENT RATE COMMITTEE

7. AGENCY ESTIMATED IMPACT ON ACCESS TO CARE.
The Oklahoma Health Care Authority does not anticipate any negative impact on access to
care.

8. RATE OR METHOD CHANGE IN THE FORM OF A MOTION.
The Oklahoma Health Care Authority requests the State Plan Amendment Rate Committee

to approve the following for Regular ICF/IID facilities:
e Anincrease in rate from $128.46 per patient day to $128.72 per patient day.

9. EFFECTIVE DATE OF CHANGE.
July 1, 2020 contingent upon CMS approval.

6| PAGE



;l' & OKLAHOMA

Y Health Care Authority

STATE PLAN AMENDMENT RATE COMMITTEE

ACUTE (16 BED-OR-LESS) INTERMEDIATE CARE FACILITIES FOR
INDIVIDUALS WITH INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES (ICF/IID) RATES

IS THIS A RATE CHANGE OR A METHOD CHANGE?
Rate Change

IS THIS CHANGE AN INCREASE, DECREASE, OR NO IMPACT?
Increase

PRESENTATION OF ISSUE — WHY IS THIS CHANGE BEING MADE?
A one-time rate adjustment is being made for Acute ICF/IID rate to account for

procurement of durable medical equipment, supplies, and appliances, including oxygen
from the open market. This change is to comply with the Home Health final rule.

CURRENT METHODOLOGY AND/OR RATE STRUCTURE.
The current rate methodology for Acute ICF/IID facilities requires the establishment of a

prospective rate which is based on the reported allowable cost per day.
The current rate for this provider type is $163.92 per patient day.
The Quality of Care (QOC) fee is $9.66 per patient day.

NEW METHODOLOGY OR RATE STRUCTURE.
There is no change in methodology; however there is rate change due to the one-time

adjustment of the rate to account for procurement of durable medical equipment, supplies,
and appliances, including oxygen from the open market. The new rate for this provider type
is $163.94. There is no change to the quality of care fee.

BUDGET ESTIMATE.
There is no budget impact, this change will be funded using existing funds.

AGENCY ESTIMATED IMPACT ON ACCESS TO CARE.

The Oklahoma Health Care Authority does not anticipate any negative impact on access to
care.

7|PAGE



;l' & OKLAHOMA

Y Health Care Authority

STATE PLAN AMENDMENT RATE COMMITTEE

8. RATE OR METHOD CHANGE IN THE FORM OF A MOTION.
The Oklahoma Health Care Authority requests the State Plan Amendment Rate Committee

to approve the following for Acute ICF/IID facilities:
e Anincrease in rate from $163.92 per patient day to $163.94 per patient day.

9. EFFECTIVE DATE OF CHANGE.
July 1, 2020 contingent upon CMS approval.

8|PAGE



;l' & OKLAHOMA

Y Health Care Authority

STATE PLAN AMENDMENT RATE COMMITTEE

PRIVATE DUTY NURSING (PDN) OVERTIME RATE COVID-19 RELATED

IS THIS A RATE CHANGE OR A METHOD CHANGE?
Rate Change

IS THIS CHANGE AN INCREASE, DECREASE, OR NO IMPACT?
Increase

PRESENTATION OF ISSUE — WHY IS THIS CHANGE BEING MADE?
The Oklahoma Health Care Authority is requesting a Private Duty Nursing (PDN) global rate

increase. PDN providers will receive a higher rate of pay for PDN hours that result in over-
time rate of pay for nursing staff. The increase is to be applied only for persons with
tracheostomies or who are ventilator dependent during the Covid-19 emergency
declaration.

CURRENT METHODOLOGY AND/OR RATE STRUCTURE.
The current reimbursement rate for PDN providers is $32.68 per hour or $8.17 per unit.

NEW METHODOLOGY OR RATE STRUCTURE.
PDN providers will receive a supplemental payment of $7.32 per hour/$1.83 per unit for

PDN hours that result in over-time rate of pay for nursing staff. The increase is to be applied
only for persons with tracheostomies or who are ventilator dependent.

BUDGET ESTIMATE.
The estimated budget impact for March 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020 is an increase of

$601,920; with $195,624 state share. This amount could change depending on the
emergency declaration duration whether it is shorter or longer.

AGENCY ESTIMATED IMPACT ON ACCESS TO CARE.
The Oklahoma Health Care Authority does not anticipate any negative impact on access to

care.

9|PAGE



;l' & OKLAHOMA

Y Health Care Authority

STATE PLAN AMENDMENT RATE COMMITTEE

8. RATE OR METHOD CHANGE IN THE FORM OF A MOTION.
The Oklahoma Health Care Authority requests the State Plan Amendment Rate Committee

approve the $7.32 per hour/$1.83 per unit Private Duty Nursing Overtime rate during Covid-
19 emergency declaration.

9. EFFECTIVE DATE OF CHANGE.
March 1, 2020, as per CMS approval.

10| PAGE



#% OKLAHOMA Serving Oklahomans

4 Health Care Authority through SoonerCare

[N\

Chief Operating Officer Report
OHCA Board Meeting June 30, 2020

Telehealth - March to June 2020 vs 2019

When the national pandemic was declared, CMS reached out to states to remove barriers to access
to care, and allow states as much flexibility as they needed to maintain the Medicaid program.
Telehealth was first and foremost on providers minds. Protecting the members they service,
protecting their staff and making sure necessary care was available. Based on input from you and
our provider community, | wanted to give you're an update on utilization and next steps post
COVID.

March to June
Change

Percent

Total Members 78,545 6,989 71,556 1023.8%

Total Claims 337,415 11,941 325,474 2725.7%

Total Reimbursements $ 24095915 | $ 975,008 | $ 23,120,907 2371.4%

Average Claims Per Member 4.3 1.7

Average Reimbursement Per Member $ 307 | $ 140

Average Reimbursement Per Claim $ 711 8% 82

Active Telemedicine Providers 1,815 208 | 1,607 772.6%

May 2020 Total Enroliment 856,777

Percent Served Telemedicine 9%

Top 10 Procedure Codes
Used

Number of Claims Number of Claims

Procedure Code Desc (2020) Procedure Code Desc (2019)
Alcohol And/Or Drug Counseling And Established Patient Office Or Other
Therapy, Per 15 Minutes 194,917 | Outpatient Visit, Typically 15 Minutes 4,653
Speech, Language, Voice, And/Or Established Patient Office Or Other
Hearing Therapy 26,494 | Outpatient, Visit Typically 25 Minutes 3,232
Established Patient Office Or Other Alcohol And/Or Drug Counseling And
Outpatient Visit, Typically 15 Minutes 22,157 | Therapy, Per 15 Minutes 1,415
Psychosocial Rehabilitation Services, New Patient Office Or Other Outpatient
Per 15 Minutes 19,037 | Visit, Typically 45 Minutes 536
ADDRESS WEBSITES PHONE
4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300

Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767



#% OKLAHOMA Serving Oklahomans

through SoonerCare

PN Health Care Authority

Established Patient Office Or Other New Patient Office Or Other Outpatient

Outpatient, Visit Typically 25 Minutes 17,102 | Visit, Typically 30 Minutes 530

Therapeutic Activities To Improve Established Patient Office Or Other

Function, Each 15 Minutes 16,912 | Outpatient Visit, Typically 10 Minutes 478
Speech, Language, Voice, And/Or

Psychotherapy, 60 Minutes 5,906 | Hearing Therapy 175

Clinic Visit/Encounter, All-Inclusive 4,312 | Psychotherapy, 30 Minutes 150

Mental Health Service Plan Development Psychiatric Diagnostic Evaluation With

By Non-Physician 4,040 | Medical Services 146
Mental Health Assessment, By Non-

Psychotherapy - Interactive Complexity 3,451 | Physician 109

Top 10 Total Claims 314,328 Top 10 Total Claims 11,424

Top 10 Percent of Total Claims 93.2% | Top 10 Percent of Total Claims 95.7%

Urban/Rural County

Percent
Members Percent
Members Served by May Enrollment
County Type Served (2020) County Type Enrollment Served
Rural 30,124 39% | 385,484 8%
Urban 46,582 61% | 469,778 10%

Top 5 Counties by Members Served

Members
County Served (2020) County Type
72 - Tulsa 16,878 Urban
55 - Oklahoma 16,755 Urban
14 - Cleveland 3,825 Urban
51 - Muskogee 2,590 Rural
09 - Canadian 2,059 Urban
) ADDRESS WEBSITES ) PHONE
4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300

Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767



. ] 2

» OKLAHOMA

Health Care Authority

Top 5 Counties by Percent of Enrolled Members Served
Percent May

Serving Oklahomans
through SoonerCare

Enroliment

Served County Type
51 - Muskogee 13% | Rural
12 - Choctaw 12% | Rural
72 - Tulsa 12% | Urban
73 - Wagoner 12% | Urban
37 - Kingdfisher 12% | Rural
Telemedicine - Nursing Facility
Codes

Members Number of Billing Total
Procedure Code Desc Served Claims Providers Reimbursement
Nursing Facility Visit, Typically 15 Minutes 112 138 15 $ 11,454
Nursing Facility Visit, Typically 25 Minutes 96 106 10 $ 8,832
Initial Nursing Facility Visit, Typically 45 Minutes 6 7 4 $ 905
Nursing Facility Visit, Typically 10 Minutes 24 24 10 $ 884
Nursing Facility Visit, Typically 35 Minutes 3 4 2 $ 597
Nursing Assessment / Evaluation 12 12 1 $ 591
Initial Nursing Facility Visit, Typically 35 Minutes 3 3 2 $ 368
TOTAL (UNDUPLICATED) 241 294 28 $ 23,631

) ADDRESS WEBSITES ) PHONE
4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300

Oklahoma City, OK 73105

mysoonercare.org

Helpline: 800-987-7767




de

\/

\/

a

Telemedicine - Telephone Codes

» OKLAHOMA | sering oishomars

¥ Health Care Authority

through SoonerCare

Members Number of Billing Total

Procedure Code Desc Served Claims Providers Reimbursement
Physician Telephone Patient Service, 5-10 Minutes 522 556 106 $ 31,678
Physician Telephone Patient Service, 11-20 Minutes | 839 897 155 $ 29,992
Telephone Assessment And Management Service,
21-30 Minutes 236 427 39 $ 17,848
Physician Telephone Patient Service, 21-30 Minutes | 342 380 83 $ 15,499
Telephone Assessment And Management Service,
11-20 Minutes 240 303 29 $ 7,318
Telephone Assessment And Management Service, 5-
10 Minutes 207 221 22 $ 3,207
Follow-Up Inpatient Consultation Via Telehealth,
Limited, 15 Minutes 169 322 1 $ 1,160
Follow-Up Inpatient Consultation Via Telehealth,
Intermediate, 25 Minutes 110 173 2 $ 1,132
Telehealth Consultation via Telehealth, Emergency
Department Or Initial Inpatient, 50 Minutes 14 14 1 $ 291
Telehealth Consultation via Telehealth, Emergency
Department Or Initial Inpatient, 30 Minutes 2 2 1 $ 17
TOTAL (UNDUPLICATED) 2,470 3,295 249 $ 108,143

ADDRESS WEBSITES PHONE

4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300

Oklahoma City, OK 73105

mysoonercare.org

Helpline: 800-987-7767




2020 Telehealth -‘ J ‘k

Summary

BOOK NOW

4345 N. Lincoln Blvd.
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
okhca.org | mysoonercare.org

®® @

Overview

How many members
used telehealth?

v‘

March-June 2019

6,989

/(‘/\@ ~

March-June 2020

78,545

How many providers conducted
services via telehealth?

208

1,815

How many telehealth visits were
conducted?

11,941

337,415

What was the average
number of telehealth visits per
member utilizing this service?

1.7

4.3

What was the total cost for
telehealth visits?

$975K

S$24M

What was the average
reimbursement per member?

$140

$307

What was the average
reimbursement per claim?

$82

$71

Number of telehealth visits determined by claims in top 10 codes, which accounts for vast majority of activity.



Where was telehealth used?

Top 5 counties by Top 5 counties by

percent of enrolled members served: number of members served:
e Muskogee: 13% of members served e Tulsa: 16,878 (12% of members in this county)
e Choctaw: 12% of members served e Oklahoma: 16,755 (9 of members in this county)
e Tulsa: 12% of members served e Cleveland: 3,825 (7% of members in this county)
e \Wagoner: 12% of members served e Muskogee: 2,590 (13% of members in this county)
e Kingfisher: 12% of members served e Canadian: 2,059 (11% of members in this county)

What telehealth services \were used?

-
eV g
2019: Top 3 Codes by Volume 2020: Top 3 Codes by Volume
e Office/outpatient visit: 7,885 e Alcohol and/or drug service: 194,917

e Speech/hearing therapy: 26,494
e Office/outpatient visit: 22,157
e Total unique procedure codes used: 172

e Alcohol and/or drug service: 1,415
e Total unique procedure codes used: 44

What was telenealth utilization
iN rural vs urban markets and per capita?

Percent Members Percent

Members Served by May Enrollment

Served 2020 County Type Enrollment Served

Rural 30,124 38% 385,484 8%
Urban 46,582 59% 469,778 10%
Other 1,839 2% 1,515 784%

Grand Total 78,545 100% 856,777 9%



;l' " OKLAHOMA | sering oxizhomars

N>  Health Care Authority | ‘hroughsoonercare

Chief Operating Officer Report
OHCA Board Meeting June 30, 2020

SoonerCare Operations COVID Outreach

e Outreach list developed by DXC analyst, James Lanier, using Johns Hopkins
COVID-19 ACG grouper
¢ We also shared the list of high risk members with our Health Access
Networks. They are also doing outbound calls.
e Started outbound calls April 22
e Being conducted by staff from Health Care Systems Innovation (Health
Management Program, Chronic Care Unit, PACE) and Population Care
Management (including our Social Service Coordinators and SoonerRide
program operations staff)
e Callers are conducting the outreach in addition to their regular duties, so
outreach efforts are expected to continue through the summer.
e Focusto date: 9,348 members
o Priority 1 = Very-High and High Risk, 55+, African American
o Priority 2 = Very-High Risk and 65+, all other races
o Risk levels determined by Johns Hopkins ACG grouper
e OQutcomes:
o 5,461 attempted contact thus far
o 2,191 successfully reached
o 40% success rate
e Further study planned:
o At conclusion of outreach efforts, we will be able to match RIDs of
members that we successfully reached against diagnoses/claims to
determine possible impact of outreach effort.

Along with the outreach efforts above, we regularly survey our highest risk
members regarding their care. These are members enrolled with the SoonerCare
HMP and CCU. Last month, we added questions about the impact of COVID-19 on
their ability to access services. We also asked about their use of
telemedicine/telephonic care as a substitute for in-person visits. And we asked about
how our health coach and nurse care managers and whether they could do more.

ADDRESS WEBSITES ‘ PHONE
4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767



;1' " OKLAHOMA | sering oxizhomars

N>  Health Care Authority | ‘hroughsoonercare

Question (Note - Child Survey replaces “you” with “your child” throughout Response
survey)
1.  Atany time, did you delay getting medical care because of the coronavirus A —-21(20%)
ic?
pandemic? B - 83 (80%)
a. Yes
b. No > [CGOTO Q3]
2. What type of care did you delay getting because of the coronavirus pandemic?
[RECORD ALL THAT APPLY] ATl
a. Primary care visit/routine follow-up care with regular doctor 5-10
b. Specialty care visit (medical) c_1
c. Mental health care visit £
d. Substance use disorder visit 3-1(ER for
e. Physical/occupational therapy Edema)
f.  Prescription drug refill
g. Colonoscopy
h. Radiation treatment/chemotherapy for cancer
i. Dentalcare
j. Other [SPECIFY]
3. Atany time, did you need medical care for something other than the A —38 (37%)
. - . ? o
coronavirus but did not get it because of the coronavirus pandemic B - 66 (63%)
a. Yes
b. No>[IFYESTO1,GCOTOQ5;IFNOTO1AND 3, GO TO 6]
4.  What type of care did you not get because of the coronavirus pandemic?
[RECORD ALL TYPES]
A-18
a. Primary care visit/routine follow-up care with regular doctor B_16
b. Specialty care visit (medical) c_3
c. Mental health care visit Fo3
d. Substance use disorder visit o1
e. Physical/occupational therapy J_7
f.  Prescription drug refill Hernia surgery
g. Colonoscopy Fine needle
h. Radiation treatment/chemotherapy for cancer aspiration
Ultrasound

) ADDRESS WEBSITES ‘ PHONE

4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767



< Al
3¢

¥ Health Care Authority

» OKLAHOMA | sering oishomars

through SoonerCare

Question (Note - Child Survey replaces “you” with “your child” throughout Response
survey)
i. Dentalcare ER (multiple)
j. Other [SPECIFY]
5. Why did you delay getting care or not get care during the pandemic? [RECORD A-T
ALL REASONS]
B-13
a. Concerned about going out in public c_o5
b. Concerned about going into a medical facility/doctor’s office D-T
c. Provider cancelled the appointment and rescheduled for a later date E_4
d. Provider cancelled the appointment and did not reschedule Was sick and
e. Other [SPECIFY] was asked to
stay home
ER refused

care/ER advised
not to come

c. Don't Know/Not Sure

Bus ride
cancelled
6. Have you talked to, texted or emailed with your Health Coach (Nurse Care
Manager) concerning the coronavirus pandemic? A 41 (40%)
a. Yes B - 58 (56%)
b. No > [GO TO QI0] C -4 (4%)
c. Don't Know/Not Sure 2 [GO TO Q10]
7. Did your Health Coach (Nurse Care Manager) provide information on how to
avoid contracting the coronavirus during the pandemic? A 37 (93%)
a. Yes B-1(3%)
b. No c_0
c. Have tested positive for coronavirus D-2 (5%)
d. Don't Know/Not Sure
8. Did your Health Coach (Nurse Care Manager) provide information on getting A —31(79%)
medical care during the pandemic? B -5 (13%)
a. Yes C-3(8%)
b. No

ADDRESS WEBSITES

WA PHONE

Admin: 405-522-7300
Helpline: 800-987-7767

>

4345 N. Lincoln Blvd.
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

okhca.org
mysoonercare.org



S

>
\/

» OKLAHOMA | scring oxisnomars

through SoonerCare

Y Health Care Authority
Question (Note - Child Survey replaces “you” with “your child” throughout Response
survey)
9. Didyour Health Coach (NCM) help you to schedule medical care during the A-2 (5%)
ic?
pandemic? B - 37 (95%)
a. Yes
b. No
c. Don't Know/Not Sure
10. Some providers during the pandemic are seeing patients using telemedicine,
which requires patients to have a computer, tablet device or smartphone, as
: . - : . A -2 (2%)
well as connection to the internet. Some providers also are treating patients
through telephone visits, if necessary to the health and safety of the patient, and B — 35 (34%)
if the service can safely and effectively be provided over the telephone. Did your 0
Health Coach (Nurse Care Manager) or medical provider give you information C-22(21%)
about how to receive medical care through telemedicine or by telephone, D - 43 (41%)
rather than an in-person appointment?
E-2(2%)
a. Yes - Health Coach (Nurse Care Manager) only
b. Yes-Provider only
c. Yes-Both
d. No
e. Don't Know/Not Sure
1. Do you have access to a computer, tablet device or smartphone, and an internet
. . . A
connection that would allow you to receive medical care through telemedicine? A 65 (64%)
a. Yes B - 32 (31%)
b. No C-5(5%)
c. Don't Know/Not Sure
12. Have you had any (telemedicine or) telephone visits since the beginning of A —23 (26%)
2
March? B - 14 (16%)
a. Yes-Telemedicine C—3(4%)
b. Yes-Telephone D- 47 (54%)
¢. Yes-—Both Q12 modified to
d. No = [GOTO Ql5] allow for phone
after survey
e. Don't Know/Not Sure = [GO TO Q5] was initiated;
smaller sample
as a result

ADDRESS WEBSITES

WA PHONE

Admin: 405-522-7300
Helpline: 800-987-7767

>

4345 N. Lincoln Blvd.
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

okhca.org
mysoonercare.org



;1' " OKLAHOMA | sering oxizhomars

N>  Health Care Authority | ‘hroughsoonercare

Question (Note - Child Survey replaces “you” with “your child” throughout Response
survey)

13. What was the purpose of the (telemedicine/telephone) visit or visits? [RECORD

ALL THAT APPLY] A_2D
a. Primary care visit/routine follow-up care with regular doctor B_18
b. Specialty care visit (medical) c-9

c. Mental health care visit
Substance use disorder visit

e. Other [SPECIFY]

o

14. Overall, how satisfied are you with telemedicine (and/or the telephone) as a way
to receive care? Would you say you are very satisfied, sommewhat satisfied, A — 26 (64%
somewhat dissatisfied or very dissatisfied? [RECORD AND GO TO QI16] (64%)

a. Very satisfied B -12 (29%)
b. Somewhat satisfied C-1(2%)
D -2 (5%)

Somewhat dissatisfied

0

d. Very dissatisfied

e. Don't Know/Not Sure

Positive comments -

Like the convenience of both telemedicine and telephone appointments (multiple
respondents)

Like telemedicine as it feels safer. Concerned about using SoonerRide

Safer than being out during the pandemic

Negative comments -
Need bloodwork, which still requires a trip for care
Prefer in-person visit (for mental health) due to hassle of telemedicine technology

Not as good as in person but “better than nothing”

) ADDRESS WEBSITES ‘ PHONE

4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767



:‘% OKLAHOMA Serving Oklahomans

4 Health Care Authority | troughsconercare

Question (Note - Child Survey replaces “you” with “your child” throughout Response
survey)

15. Would you be interested in using telemedicine or the telephone if your provider
offered this option?

A - 40 (70%)
a. Yes B -13 (23%)
b. No C—4 (7%)

c. Don't Know/Not Sure

16. Do you have any suggestions for how your Health Coach (Nurse Care Manager) could better help
you with your medical needs during the coronavirus pandemic? [RECORD BELOW]

Help member to acquire masks
Help in obtaining food

Has tried unsuccessfully to reach health coach; would like help accessing care

ADDRESS WEBSITES PHONE
4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300

Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767




HEALTH CARE
AUTHORITY
SFY 2021 BUDGET

L
OKLAHOMA aﬂ‘
PR



MEDICAL PROGRAM

Total Budget Increase of $467,081,192 or
10.7%

*Excluding SHOPP and EHR, total budget
increase of $499 210,490 or 12.89%



MEDICAL PROGRAM

Percent Change Summary of Change Total Dollars

55% Unemployment Impact $214,675,890
1.4% Disenrollment Prohibition $56,121,340
1.7% Additional Claim Week $67,149,882
0.4% ITU PMPM Rate Increase $16,400,000
1.4% SB 1044 & SB 280 Provider Rate Increases $53,211,118
2.4% Growth & Utilization Increase $91,652,259

12.89% SFY 2021 Overall Increase $499,210,490

THORITY

CLAHOMA EALT CARE AU



INSURE OKLAHOMA

Total Budget Decrease of $9,438,582 or 9.3%



INSURE OKLAHOMA

-4.4% Employer Sponsored Insurance (ESI) (52,630,895)

-16.6% Individual Plan (IP) (56,807,687)

SFY 2021 Overall Decrease ($9,438,582)

5 OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY



OHCA
ADMINISTRATION

Total budget increase of $6,285,727 or 2.9%



OHCA ADMINISTRATION

-0.7% Operations ($360,342)
4. 7% Contracts $1,775,783
-38.1% Insure Oklahoma ($1,608,815)
5.6% Business Enterprises $6,652,845
-3.9% Grants Management ($173,745)

SFY 2021 Overall Increase $6,285,727



OTHER STATE
AGENCY MEDICAID
PROGRAMS

Total Budget Increase of
$102,690,021 or 7.0%



OTHER STATE AGENCY MEDICAID
PROGRAMS

Percent Change | Agency /Program Total Dollars

2.4% Department of Human Services $14,076,011
12.5% Department of Health $1,641,756
36.4% Office of Juvenile Affairs $3,013,755
21.7% University Hospital Authority & Trust $59,167,878
-100% Medical Education Program ($32,645,396)
12% Department of Mental Health & Substance Abuse $51,523,518
-14.3% Department of Education ($256,889)
56.1% Tribal Government $1,440,074
83.6% Department of Corrections $1,821947
32.3% JD McCarty $2,907,368

SEY 2021 Overall Increase $102,690,021

OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHOR



REVENUE

Total Budget Increase of $472,671,484 or 7.6%



Percent Change | Funding Source Total Dollars

1%

2.8%

5.9%

-0.4%

-0.4%

3.5%

-100%

-3.6%

-7.8%

-51.2%

307.3%

14%

-6.1%

100%

-2.5%

SEY 2021 Overall Increase $472,671,484

Federal — program

Federal —administration

Drug Rebates

Medical Refunds

NF Quality of Care

Other State Agency

Federal Disallowance (OU/OSU)
Tobacco Tax

Insurance Premiums
Miscellaneous Revenue

Prior Year Carryover / Federal Stimulus
Other Grants

Hospital Provider Fee (SHOPP)
Insure Oklahoma Transfer

State Appropriations

$414,746,790
$4,269,507
$22,793,498
($143,598)
($306,031)
$18,489,809
($17,503,932)
($2,823,078)
($107,781)
($221,679)
$61,938,982
($114,769)
($711,546,233)
$8,000,000

($24,800,000)



OVERVIEW

9.2% Expenditures $566,618,358 $6,729,819,150
7.6% Revenues $472,671,484 $6,729,819,150



\|
I
o 7|

OKLAHOMA

Health Care Authority

4 V

GET IN TOUCH

4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Agency: 405-522-7300
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767

000



Attachment E

June Board
Proposed Rule Changes

A tribal consultation regarding the following proposed changes was held on Tuesday, January 7,
2020 in the Charles Ed McFall Boardroom of the Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA).
Additionally, the proposed rules were presented to the Medical Advisory Committee (MAC) on
Thursday, May 14, 2020.

APA work folders 20-06A, B, C, and D were posted on the OHCA public website for a public
comment period.

The following emergency rules HAVE previously been approved by the Board. These

emergency rules were withdrawn before approval by the Governor and have since been

A.

revised.

APA WF # 20-06A, B, C & D Durable Medical Equipment (DME) and Supplies Benefit
Moved under the Scope of the Home Health Benefit — The proposed rule changes
comply with federal Home Health rule and CURES Act requirements. The federal
regulations change medical equipment, appliances and supplies (formerly known as DME)
from an optional benefit to a mandatory benefit that must be provided to all SoonerCare
members who meet the medical necessity criteria. Additionally, the proposed rule changes
describe the new coverage criteria including renting versus purchasing equipment along
with outlining reimbursement methodology and prior authorization requirements.

Finally, the proposed revisions will update organ transplant requirements and guidelines
to reflect current practice.

Budget Impact: The estimated budget impact for SFY2021 and SFY2022 will be an
increase in the total amount of $2,615,007, with $912,376 state share.



TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 30. MEDICAL PROVIDERS-FEE FOR SERVICE

SUBCHAPTER 3. GENERAL PROVIDER POLICIES

PART 3. GENERAL MEDICAL PROGRAM INFORMATION

317:30-3-40. Home and Community-Based—Servieces— Waivers

HCBS)community-based services (HCBS) waivers for persons with
intellectual disabilities or certain persons with related
conditions
(a) Introduction to HCBS waivers for persons with intellectual
disabilities. The Medicaid HCBS waiver programs are authorized
per Section 1915(c) of the Social Security Act.
(1) The Oklahoma Department of Human Services (OKDHS)
Developmental Disabilities Services Division (DDS) operates
HCBS waiver programs for persons with intellectual disabilities
and certain persons with related conditions. The Oklahoma
Health Care Authority (OHCA), is the State's Medicaid agency,
retains and exercises administrative authority over all HCBS
waliver programs.
(2) Each waiver allows for the provision of specific SoonerCare-
compensable services that assist members to reside in the
community and avoid institutionalization.
(3) HCBS waiver services:
(A) eemplementComplement and supplement services available
to members through the Medicaid State Plan or other federal,
state, or local public programs, as well as informal supports
provided by families and communities;
(B) waxreAre only provided to persons who are Medicaid
eligible, outside of a nursing facility, hospital, or
institution;
(C) areAre not intended to replace other services and
supports available to members; and
(D) areAre authorized based solely on current need.
(4) HCBS waiver services must be:
(A) cpprepriatelAppropriate to the member's needs; and

(B) ineludedIncluded in the member's Fndividualt
Planindividual plan (IP).
(1) The IP:

(I) +sIs developed annually by the member's Personat
Support—TFeamrpersonal support team, per Oklahoma
Administrative Code (OAC) 340:100-5-52; and

(I1) eentainsContains detailed descriptions of
services provided, documentation of amount and
frequency of services, and types of providers to




provide services.
(ii) Services are authorized, per OAC 340:100-3-33 and
340:100-3-33.1.
(5) DDS furnishes case management, targeted case management,
and services to members as a Medicaid State Plan services, per
Section 1915(g) (1) of the Social Security Act and per OAC
317:30-5-1010 through 317:30-5-1012.
(b) Eligible providers. All providers must have entered into
contractual agreements with OHCA to provide HCBS for persons with
an intellectual disability or related conditions.
(1) All providers, except pharmacy, speeialized—medicat
suppties—and durable medical equipment (DME) providers must be
reviewed by BHSOKDHS DDS. The review process verifies that:
(A) +heThe provider meets the licensure, certification or
other standards specified in the approved HCBS waiver
documents; and
(B) erganizatiensOrganizations that do not require licensure
wanting to provide HCBS services meet program standards, are
financially stable and wuse sound business management
practices.
(2) Providers who do not meet program standards in the review
process are not approved for a provider agreement.
(3) Provider agreements with providers that fail to meet
programmatic or financial requirements may not be renewed.
(c) Coverage. All services must be included in the member's IP
and arranged by the member's case manager.

317:30-3-57. General SoonerCare coverage - categorically needy
The following are general SeenerCare—eoverageSoonerCare-
coverage guidelines for the categorically needy:
(1) Iepatient—hespitatInpatient-hospital services other than
those provided in an institution for mental diseases (IMD).
(A) Adult coverage for 4inmpatient—hoespitatrinpatient-hospital
stays as described at ©A€Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC)
317:30-5-41.
(B) Coverage for members under twenty-one (21) years of age
is not limited. All admissions must be medically necessary.
All psychiatric admissions require prior authorization for
an approved length of stay.
(2) Emergency department services.
(3) Dialysis in an outpatient hospital or free standing dialysis
facility.
(4) Outpatient therapeutic radiology or chemotherapy for proven
malignancies or opportunistic infections.
(5) Outpatient surgical services - facility payment for

selected eutpatient——surgieatoutpatient-surgical procedures to




hospitals which have a contract with the Oklahoma Health Care
Authority (OHCA).
(6) Outpatient mental health services for medical and remedial
care including services provided on an outpatient basis by
certified hespitatPbasedhospital-based facilities that are also
qualified mental health clinics.
(7) Rural health clinic (RHC) services and other ambulatory
services furnished by rurat—heatth—eliniecan RHC.
(8) Optometrists' services - only as listed in Subchapter 5,
Part 45, Optometrist specific rules of this Chapter.
(9) Maternity clinic services.
(10) Outpatient diagnostic x-rays and lab services. Other
outpatient services provided to adults, not specifically
addressed, are covered only when prior authorized by the
agency's Medical Authorization Unit.
(11) Medically necessary screening mammography. Additional
follow-up mammograms are covered when medically necessary.
(12) DMNursirnglong-term care facility services (other than
services 1in an institution for tuberculosis or mental
diseases).
(13) Early and Periodic Screening, BiagresisDiagnostic and
Treatment Services (EPSDT) are available for members under
twenty-one (21) years of age to provide access to regularly
scheduled examinations and evaluations of the general physical
and mental health, growth, development, and nutritional status
of infants, children, and vyouth. Federal regulations also
require that diagnosis and treatment be provided for conditions
identified during a screening whether or not they are covered
under the State Plan, as long as federal funds are available
for these services. These services must be necessary to
ameliorate or correct defects and physical or mental illnesses
or conditions and require prior authorization. EPSDT/OHCA €hild
Heatthchild-health services are outlined in OAC 317:30-3-65.2
through 33+#+36—-3-65-4317:30-3-65.12.
() ERitd—heatth——secreening amtaatiensEPSDT screenings
examinations for eligible <children by a medical or
osteopathic physician, physician assistant, or advanced
practice nurse practitioner.
(B) Diagnostic x-rays, lab, and/or injections when
prescribed by a provider.
(C) Immunizations.
(D) Outpatient care.
(E) Dental services as outlined in OAC 317:30-3-65.8.
(F) Optometrists' services. The EPSDT periodicity schedule
provides for at least one (1) visual screening and glasses
each twelve (12) months. In addition, payment is made for




glasses for children with congenital aphakia or following

cataract removal. Interperiodic screenings and glasses at

intervals outside the periodicity schedule for optometrists

are allowed when a visual condition is suspected. Payment is

limited to two (2) glasses per year. Any glasses beyond this

limit must be prior authorized and determined to be medically

necessary.

(G) Hearing services as outlined in OAC 317:30-3-65.09.

(H) Prescribed drugs.

(I) Sutpatient psyeheotogieatOutpatient-psychological

services as outlined in OAC 317:30-5-275 through 317:30-5-

278.

(J) Inpatient—psyehiatrieInpatient-psychiatric services as

outlined in OAC 317:30-5-95 through 317:30-5-97.

(K) Transportation. Provided when necessary in connection

with examination or treatment when not otherwise available.

(L) Irapotient—hespitatInpatient-hospital services.

(M) Medical supplies, equipment, appliances and prosthetic

devices beyond the normal scope of SoonerCare.

(N) EPSDT services furnished in a qualified child health

center.
(14) Family planning services and supplies for members of child-
bearing age, including counseling, insertion of intrauterine
device, implantation of subdermal contraceptive device, and
sterilization for members twenty-one (21) years of age and older
who are legally competent, not institutionalized and have
signed the "Consent Form" at least thirty (30) days prior to
procedure. Reversal of sterilization procedures for the
purposes of conception is not covered. Reversal of
sterilization procedures are covered when medically indicated
and substantiating documentation is attached to the claim.
(15) Physicians' services whether furnished in the office, the
member's home, a hospital, a awrsinglong-term care facility,
Intermediate Care Facilities for Individuals with Intellectual
Disabilities (ICF/IID), or elsewhere. For adults, payment 1is
made for compensable hospital days described at OAC 317:30-5-
41. Office visits for adults are limited to four (4) per month
except when in connection with conditions as specified in OAC
317:30-5-9(b) .
(16) Medical care and any other type of remedial care recognized
under state law, furnished by licensed practitioners within the
scope of their practice as defined by state law. See applicable
provider seetienSection for limitations to covered services
for:

(A) Podiatrists' services;

(B) Optometrists' services;




(C) Psychologists' services;
(D) Certified Registered NurseAnesthetistsregistered nurse
anesthetists;
(E) Certified Nurse Midwivesnurse midwives;
(F) Advanced Praectiece Nursespractice registered nurses; and
(G) Anesthesiologist Assistamtsassistants.
(17) Free-standing ambulatory surgery centers.
(18) Prescribed drugs not to exceed a total of six (6)
prescriptions with a limit of two (2) brand name prescriptions
per month. Exceptions to the six (6) prescription limit are:
(A7) watimitedUnlimited medically necessary monthly
prescriptions for:
(1) membersMembers under the age of twenty-one (21)
years; and
(ii) residentsResidents of Agrsinglong-term care
facilities or ICF/IID.
(B) sewvenSeven (7) medically necessary generic prescriptions
per month in addition to the six (6) covered under the State
Plan (including three (3) brand name prescriptions) are
allowed for adults receiving services under the 1915 (c) Heme
ad—Ceommanity—Based—Servieces—Weivers—HERShome and
community-based services (HCBS) waivers. These additional
medically necessary prescriptions beyond the three (3) brand
name or thirteen (13) total prescriptions are covered with
prior authorization.
(19) Rental and/or purchase of srrab-—e— wWeatea—
eguipment-medical supplies, equipment, and appliances.
(20) Adaptive equipment, when prior authorized, for members
residing in private ICF/IID's.
(21) Dental services for members residing in private ICF/IID's
in accordance with the scope o0f dental services for members
under age twenty-one (21).

22 Dracthaat 1 ~ Azl ~naa 13w+~ A + aatrhat Ao —
T oocrrcTcC v CES Tt cCOo cO CaocrC Tttt o [SxEs
7

covrse—ofasurgical—proecedure-Orthotic and prosthetic devices
for members under age twenty-one (21). For adults, orthotics
and prosthetics are limited to breast prosthesis and support
accessories. See OAC 317:30-5-210.1 and 317:30-5-211.13.

(23) Standard medical supplies.

(24) Eyeglasses under EPSDT for members under age twenty-one
(21) . Payment 1is also made for glasses for children with




congenital aphakia or following cataract removal. Payment is
limited to two (2) glasses per year. Any glasses beyond this
limit must be prior authorized and determined to be medically
necessary.

(25) Blood and blood fractions for members when administered on
an outpatient basis.

(26) Inpatient services for members age sixty-five (65) or older
in institutions for mental diseases, limited to those members
whose Medicare, Part A Dbenefits are exhausted for this
particular service and/or those members who are not eligible
for Medicare services.

(27) MNursimglong-term care facility services, limited to
members preauthorized and approved by OHCA for such care.

(28) Inpatient psychiatric facility admissions for members
under twenty-one (21) are limited to an approved length of stay
effective July 1, 1992, with provision for requests for
extensions.

(29) Transportation and subsistence (room and board) to and
from providers of medical services to meet member's needs
(ambulance or bus, etc.), to obtain medical treatment.

(30) Extended services for pregnant women including all
pregnancy-related and postpartum services to continue to be
provided, as though the women were pregnant, for sixty (60)
days after the pregnancy ends, beginning on the last date of
pregnancy.

(31) Ngrsimglong-term care facility services for members under
twenty-one (21) years of age.

(32) Personal care in a member's home, prescribed in accordance
with a plan of treatment and rendered by a qualified person
under supervision of a Registered Nurse (RN).

(33) Part A deductible and Part B Medicare Coinsurance and/or
deductible.

(34) HCBS for the intellectually disabled.

(35) Home-health services limited to thirty-six (36) visits per
year and standard supplies for one (1) month in a twelve (12)
month period. The visits are limited to any combination of
Registered—Ngrsean RN and nurse aide visits, not to exceed
thirty-six (36) per year.

(36) Medically necessary solid organ and bone marrow/stem cell
transplantation services for children and adults are covered
services based upon the conditions listed in (A)-(D) of this
paragraph:




(O m I oo A o~ EAWA PENERS + Q EAWENEV YA NEY v o ~ 11
\ 7 Ea Ly \Jlllf/ IToTT L T - Il TOUUTT - & = t./J_\J\jJ_uLLL, | S -
Franand St o ot T AL o o Lo T 2y g~ + o + 1
L_J.ullu_)t/J_ulll_u_) T oS T T t/CJ.J.\JJ.LLlCM T U J_LA&/J.J.J.L._Y WIiITICOTT T T TOo T
rocit ramant o cont o a oA EEESN oot 3~ 1129 £ +h Qe
J.C\.iLAJ.J.CLLLCLLL_»_) CUTT CTOIITITCT O LTT J o CITOUTT [ N A - LSS i 5wy [ A A g By @ g =y
SeeurTEy—ActEs

AR a1 s Nrocaoadiiraa ool Aapyad serya vt o 1

\R= J.J.LLK_A.J.J._Y, LJJ.UV A\ L g CUUTTOo 100 - A8 Af/ =Y IT T A=
AT TP Si BVt NE S - NE NN BN Nt A~z A

v uL,_L\juL,_Lullu_L & g = IO — Vv - A e

(A) All transplantation services, except kidney and cornea,
must be prior authorized;
(B) All transplant procedures are reviewed and prior
authorization is based upon appropriate medical criteria;
(C) All organ transplants must be performed at a Medicare
approved transplantation center;
(D) Procedures considered experimental or investigational
are not covered; and
(E) Donor search and procurement services are covered for
transplants consistent with the methods used by the Medicare
program for organ acquisition costs.
(37) HCBS for intellectually disabled members who were
determined to be inappropriately placed in a awrsinglong-term
care facility (Alternative Disposition Plan - ADP).
(38) Case management services for the chronically and/or
severely mentally ill.
(39) Emergency medical services including emergency labor and
delivery for illegal or ineligible aliens.
(40) Services delivered in Federally Qualified Health Centers
(FQHCs) . Payment is made on an encounter basis.
(41) Early intervention services for children ages zero (0) to
three (3).
(42) Residential behavior management in therapeutic foster care
setting.
(43) Birthing center services.
(44) Case management services through the Oklahoma Department
of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services (ODMHSAS) .
(45) HCBS for aged or physically disabled members.
(46) Outpatient ambulatory services for members infected with
tuberculosis.
(47) Smoking and tobacco use cessation counseling for children
and adults.
(48) Services delivered to American Indians/Alaskan Natives
(AI/AN) in F/F/YsIndian Health Services, Tribal Programs, and
Urban Indian Clinics (I/T/Us). Payment is made on an encounter
basis.
(49) OHCA contracts with designated agents to provide disease
state management for individuals diagnosed with certain chronic
conditions. Disease state management treatments are based on
protocols developed using evidence-based guidelines.




317:30-3-59. General program exclusions - adults
The following are excluded from SoonerCare coverage for adults:
(1) Inpatient admission for diagnostic studies that could be
performed on an outpatient basis.
(2) Services or any expense incurred for cosmetic surgery.
(3) Services of two (2) physicians for the same type of service
to the same member on the same day, except when supplemental
skills are required and different specialties are involved.
(4) Refractions and visual aids.
(5) Pre-operative care within 24twenty-four (24) hours of the
day of admission for surgery and routine post-operative care as
defined under the global surgery guidelines promulgated by
Current Procedural Terminology (CPT) and the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS).
(6) Sterilization of members who are under 2*twenty-one (21)
years of age, mentally incompetent, or institutionalized or
reversal of sterilization procedures for the purposes of
conception.
(7) Non-therapeutic hysterectomies.
(8) Induced abortions, except when certified in writing by a
physician that the abortion was necessary due to a physical
disorder, injury or illness, including a life-endangering
physical condition caused by or arising from the pregnancy
itself, that would place the woman in danger of death unless an
abortion is performed, or that the pregnancy is the result of

an act of rape or incest—Refer+toO6AC31+7:30-5-6—9o0r 31730
5—-50-)

(9) Medical services considered experimental or
investigational.

(10) Services of a Ecertified—FSurgical—Assistant-certified

surgical assistant.

(11) Services of a Ehirepraeterchiropractor. Payment is made
for &Chirepraetoerchiropractor services on £resseverCrossover
claims for coinsurance and/or deductible only.

(12) Services of an independent licensed Physieatphysical
and/or Seeupatieonal—TFherapistroccupational therapist.

13) Services of a Psyehetoegist-psychologist.

14) Services of an independent licensed Speecech—and Hearing
herapist-speech and hearing therapist.

5) Payment for more than four (4) outpatient visits per month
home or office) per member, except those visits in connection
with family planning or —related to emergency medical
conditions.

(16) Payment for more than £we—mursingtwo (2) long-term care
facility visits per month.

(
(
(1
(




(17) More than one (1) inpatient visit per day per physician.
(18) Payment for removal of benign skin lesions.

(19) Physician services which are administrative in nature and
not a direct service to the member including such items as
quality assurance, utilization review, treatment staffing,
tumor board review or multidisciplinary opinion, dictation, and
similar functions.

(20) Charges for completion of insurance forms, abstracts,
narrative reports or telephone calls.

(21) Payment for the services of social workers, licensed family
counselors, registered nurses or other ancillary staff, except
as specifically set out in ©HEAthe Oklahoma Health Care
Authority (OHCA) rules.

(22) Mileage.

(23) A routine hospital visit on the date of discharge unless
the member expired.

(24) Direct payment to perfusionist as this is considered part
of the hospital reimbursement.

(25) Inpatient chemical dependency treatment.

(26) Fertility treatment.

(27) Payment to the same physician for both an outpatient visit
and admission to hospital on the same date.

(D QN [« 114
=207 u;ccy STEHETFSS—

SUBCHAPTER 5. INDIVIDUAL PROVIDERS AND SPECIALTIES
PART 3. HOSPITALS

317:30-5-42.16. Related services

(a) Ambulance. Ambulance services furnished by the facility are
covered separately if otherwise compensable under the Autherity's
Medieal—Programs—SoonerCare program.

(b) Home health care. Hespital—basedHospital-based home health
providers must be Medicare certified and have a current Home Health
Agency contract with the ©HEAOklahoma Health Care Authority
(OHCA) . For home health services, a qualified provider must conduct
and document a face-to-face encounter with the member in accordance
with provisions of 42—CFR—S440-70-42 Code of Federal Regulations
(C.F.R.) § 440.70. Refer to Oklahome Administrative Code (OAC)
317:30-5-546 and OAC 317:30-5-547 for additional policy related to

coverage and reimbursement for home health care services.
I‘I\ D

S rmant 1 a m A for haoam K "\1“—1’\ PN T AN Nr~tza AAA EIESY =
7 Tyt ITe o TG T—OT IO I Ay & e o i [© ] e v s sy ) Wy e PTrovOCo—I1t T
maomihar Vo g A~ + 11 oty ~npa AT ] 7 A EREAA T I EE .
(3313 11 5 WA S ME S S i i i W 3 S 2 ) 2 S 2 W A & g e oo TTCaoTrTy 11\_,\_,uL_Y T v rOoa o .
(D Poasrmandt 1o oA Ay o oz maan £ 0 <79 a1t o~ PNV SNEVN
=7 T yitCIrc Lto  ntaaC— T O=T o Itta2S TIttottt O v ToTrto pPCT Yoo O
1311 maoamiha o 21 o ra £ S oy EPS l1dar Pasrmant ESANEVS Sty
CTrTr T o C—mCmotCTS T yeottS O [SaC A O oG CT Ty tCTTc O Ty



o

o

o
T O L Co

P I SN <z
T T T CTIT (& gy w §

m

o Al
Trr

EIESNENE S PN
CUINMOo T TTTCT 1T UTT

Ml

o

T

Tt

PR3

T

T O

O T

N B NN A
[ S @ Ry R AW 8

nt

TT

Ffoma T~ o
C [ i R L NP E W W & )

N

A

3z

NL

(5

CITT Ty

O Ch L

fayre)

-

A&

aszot Avn o

o

o

BN
L CITO O 10

1

ot e iy g o

o Al
Trr

P I
SEppr*

n

-

PEEEE e i

AR 1T

[l = e

cT

=}

ITOCLC rCcrtOorrarL

3 o

at+h +
PTroosTtcttC

ni

3 o

o
[=3T A2 3 A a ey e

a1+l o~

m
TTOTT

Nt Mmooz N ma
oy 1O

Daszm
T C

TAARY

N

O ITCTrCCir O

e aws

Ty It

SZIZOr A
Oy 9gtTIT

4

a2 ox1q
T IOt

1

£
O

Aol

.
T

1~ 1994
T CTotGCS

n

SZIZOY
OxyY Y9

Ay

Nz

oveTagT

(D)

37

TITcaox

oo Al
TTrr

T

O

Nt oy

no

o

IO

aszot Ava o

IZOrA

o
\TAvyw)

4

o4 o

aszot Arn o

ITCTrTaCcOr O

TOoOTTICT

TT

Lo

Oy o C

T

TS

oy

Sy o C
wh

7

aszot Ao m

n

S ZOY
Uy 91T

Piiraosh oo

=

EANES B BN TRl SN

n

T

ey

Oy o LIS

S A
(ST Eaws

O

O CITOLT 12T 0. LT O CTITITTO T

PO~

WITCTTT

mad

i ol oo

ot
X oST

o

+
TCTrrCcUaOliitocaolrctTo

o o o

IEESE LWL T
oo oo

whaxr

L0

ISAZESA =T 3 1= yeh =

WITCT T O

o

o

oot ot

2 ey

11

A
TIITOW T T Iy

EEESY

Nt
P TITITTITC

o
S A
Croyos ol T ITyaCcTUlT

m

.
[ S -

m

fal
=)

Daszman

(R

COOCTITCT O T IOy

111 @ AW 3wy

T

Ty ItT

7
dxro

rr

Mol +

N+ raczo

N

+

T e e e

I S SN

n o

hacoa ]
TIroCT T

1

rTarc o2 corirar

CLT™y o

ESASAS RSN

\C P Sy np g

~

OoNNTT

o

=

o

o

cnth ot

oOLrC ortoo COoOvVveTTTS

1@ I N A W o W )

+r

oL

o

o Ty

7

+ o

+ra~h

(@SN |
[ 2 S i g

(O

Ly o & S my oy A=Ay AN S Wl W

CLAUTIIT U TUIY

o

3

~

el

=

o T T o oo TTCT o

13189 e
T CToCITS

3~
baoakh a1l £+

hmmeraldmo s o4 :

.

m

fal
=)

Nt
T

P22%)

Do

(T

Ty rrorrrancIircac Uity

T Ok

Ty 1T

=7

ISRt

o]
O ITT T

=

i

A 1 A

P I B B X 22

= Al
Trr

N

SRR
SHpp=t

nt o

m

o

I T

hodsz
ESASAS 3374

OTT

=}

OO T CITCIT OOy

oy
o9 TolT

mad

o
I s o L S o s . e

1

137

ot

nory

nt1sz o

o

L

haxza e

n o

noara

Ty TIIopCTTaocT

LTIt L

TV Tty ~

ISASE=NSASE ¥ ¥S)
=

1

1

el
[=]

¥ o ral e +h mamine

n

3

Y+
R 1 R i W {5 i W B W

T £

n

3

s a9
Ay oL Uulic T 1 Ull.

1313 AW gu np Wy @ e

TICTINo T

T

o Uty

Y

EIE N SO SO PPN

o]

hir

+ 1

CIT

TR

Irc Tttt ooTrrcaoctTso

n oo o n

ot

s 1Ton
O T 0Tt

o

T
wh

ST yaws

ITrypocrrorrrmcirca oo UlT

CIIToo C

n

P, AR
T CCTOCTITCTTC

12N
iy

St alh a1 A
crrCatTtttCricy

+~

neth
TCTgTTT

o

L
—aAapT T ttTH

WITCTTT

=

[SEFAVAY gL w ¥

=
BTN

n

3

+
U CITOTT T Z O CITTUlT.

rq =z

P AR AN i I =W N PN
ESASAS AT AT R T oy 3 S Iy S e a i

3 =z

whan ECSI TR SN
[SRT N3 5 2V s nya WA ary

PO~

WITCTTT

Manrniinl

ITT OCoadlrnes

T
1T

1

ITCO L OO OC VoI

Iz

oo T

+h

TTOrrac L e

L OUULITY

-

I

It

and/

+ 157

N B I

o

=
&y

A

1

daf

QN

L& 0 i AW iy W

PorrTrTraotcT
ik

WTT

] AT T TTTCT OO

R S A

3 o3 A

Ntz

n

TT

1=z

N

Epe =31 = = gy
1

£ o
CCCTITImTITO T

+
T

moamis

I

dad

IS A A A

r oSz

o

mf ot
AN | 1 R S U Sy

o

Piryor o Taolt

A oo
[CrEav

pygnwy

cO CTIT
haao

T

lalal

2171

T LT TITC OO

LN O B

-
(&8

o +ho+ 4 mamihe o~
TIT

3

g,
CC 1T CIT I 1TCTo

o

T T T

TTTOS

TIThO

TITCTINo T

CITTr T

ro

nroocrram

fak .
TTOS T CT

o

o
T oo .

N+ o
o TIrcito

m

Zya ot N~y
TR P T T TToITy

0

|\ e g

IS A R =211

O

O L

O
S A

aTTrr

ENEVS BT IRy
o o TItS

o

+h I TN n
= A = S e = TTT T TS

m

o

i a7
oUppPpUTr CcIve Caorc

faEEE 2t

313z

S

11

CTITCT

cO—ImccT
S Al
TIr

porrTTrTTocTv

N

cone toha A4

PR

PR

[ = mEap= sy ep v g & gu

Tl B |

E

IO T T O

m

1

Shizad oo

+h

17

oaT

a1

WITLTCTT

O C LT OoOOoTO

Py s CaxTy

g Aan e
o9

T

.

Ik ]
TTOOS T

A A Ao+

el

211

£
A\

ER, R

+ £

1 ey

neo

r

21
N4 N =g n g 2

<

[ ¥ ¥ AW S W i Wy & i o ey

J e e i i B WY

+

S N N N iy @ R Qbuv\_/d
Tat+read + + 1]

I
T o IO CTT

+ 1

ot

A A o o~
STV
Aokl
cOoO—CTIao=T

n
A A oo

N

Y

EENE N |

mitat £V
oo T

o

Yz o~

o
=]

CITT

o
Aa3o 1

T CIIT PO T TaCc T UIT Mooy TInTITC

T

v T CoTO

+

3373

a
T v tOoa T

3

+1h

—~
A

onnt »

meambaxrla 211 ~~aoa Ozt A~

ITr

|y

CTITT

A\ I N W i W

oo Sy O T OTTE
1z

i s s e

=]

oo T

n -

G e gl
[N S W i A C 1O TT 1T

3373 ey

1

T S S L Ry £ g4
J ) ) N € R S N R WS @ R A (& [ i WS S ) A ML/L_L_L_Y

ma1n

J E e > Y

=)

(S ¥ AW S WL & e

Ity

T

T

o

fal Xz o~

3

Qo
ITOU S TT

AN

m
TTOTITC

nt o m
o

Dasxzm

(1

[E S N

oo LTV ITCOTO

o T

i S
Aianl o

19 4@ AW ) w

Ty ITrc

L7

+

T+
WL CTTt
A/

a7

+

CIT

11 A
orrr

1373

a
T v cOoa o

1

1
o s e g

11z

[N
l.\_/J_lI.L_I_J.J.(_/L_L_L_Y

s e s g

T

ot Tz
Tttt Ty

v

v

mamh

whaon +h

nt+h o r oo
o ciro O &S o

m

ot S~y

meToT T [ ¥ AW /s

I

WITCTTT

Y A\ [ my

CTIT

¥

A=

10



S N 2N
vV T TTaioT

X7z 7

+
&

rxzra o~

I o

fak =
TOS P TT

o

-
TITro

-

T

TOOS T
ooy

T LT CO

T

A

1 ah

+ wh

+heor anrsza ~
ottt

vz
Ty

T DR
WL CTITTIOoOOC J_UJ_\_j\JJ.J.l\_j

mami

T et la

al

WIT T CTTIT

c O

o T v I CTT

o T o

ST T oTT

fak o ]
TOS T CTT

£

haao il
cTrcCT

+~
T

maomis
T

+1h

On o

oo

] + 11
3 g o > g

rm I o

+ 1
TTT

Ao

TICThO

T

TTICTT cIIT

OO

i s s e

T
+ 1

1+

13+ <z

4

12N
o opUOUITo o Ty

QAN o

o

e Nk kLol

o
c oIt

1

ISEENE P meaiea

2N

o
(@ = np

+ 1
T

— O

Tho o Tttt o

A\ i i oy @ i

oSt
mad
ass

I

m
TTOTT

falal

il 211~

rma o
[ S 1 o g i @ g

+ 1
CTIT

o

1

3

o
=}

maembaxr

It

TIT

o i

T i g m s ¥ A YW )

(&

\W i B Wy @ g my

T

33z

et

PP | £
[ N AU E N S Y 1

+~

n

o

dara
v

373

o

nma

nyza ¥

oroaocLT v

ToOCT T CTOo~

o oL

=== T

T

T C e

TV L LT OTIIIr

N

ERAZY
Wit

o

ol LAt & 2

ISEEWN 2
outCTt

IR NS ot
=

mamiha o
T

TTT

+raatmant o

o1

oo T v I CTT o

Tl C

[}

o

T

crrCCocTctcIiTc o

3 g

Shiza

o

NIz o3 o
T oIty

122

I3
o

-

ISR
TTOSPO=T
ma A

338

Al

I o

fak =
TOS PP TCT

Prry ST o Tolt

EvaAvawye)
o Al
Trr

szt A~

Az

K
uululu_l__l_\./u 7

g ]
S 1+k

n

T

P I B X 22
AT 1L

o
[ g

Xz o~

O Oy o T O

oSS
oo A

C

A\ g m

=}

S S v g

o

n

N o

—

2N

m
TTomc

.
T

™ 9 o

nt
AN W i g o i W e g

o

.
Cor Ty

ISR AR S A 3 o pu

(S s,
+ 1

IO CIT

7

P e

(S22 AT I e g

PRI
[ AN By & g iy

mads ~~ o
T

YNt 7
TNy 7

ah

A/ ISERN

n

N
SIS AC e vy e g

oo o

1

3 o

hszra

A\ i B Wy @ g my

CIT

TT

(&3 ¥ AW o

PiryoxrCoTy

S Al
[CTaw s

oo
CESESES

1mnanl 1o o A
CoTt ST Sg (ST savs

o

3 o Al ot oy
T CCS7

Iz o~

o
[ =

m
T

cary
+h

|\ i g

1

r aAan A/~ £ o
Tttty <

mamh
THCTo T T

13 e
CoTtsSCTTg

11 o

oG/ OL
1K1

(S e mp iy & 1 g

[ i

Ry

Uy ppJ__Luuu

n
TIrr-cCcroL

-1

+ 17

ey

Sx7z o

o

QN

(D

A

TWO

— O

0

&

2011

1
T

Tariiarcs
Uullou__Y

of1 Mmoo g o

iD)

31 m.

£t

3

T T T O CIC «

1o 1

mamh
THCTTo T T

+h

daor
[ SR NS 1 (@ pu iy ¥ R W ) wo

raoamaa o

A= =y

DT iTy 7

=]

(SR i

oL

O P
T O T

+
T

n

-1

-1

nraot

niizxr o
IO O

+
o

1
Tt

o Nz 1 ~

fak =N
ITOOS T

£~
[ S & B W

-

O

o

I

PraoCc T T IOt

t/J.L_Y [ =
Rk

ER ALV AW B i g e

1o

mamis
MCToT T

dotrarma

+~
T

+h +h mamis
Tt

W T CTIT

T2

1+
T

n o

E2Y
cIc

K
[ S -

=}

T =y A\ A SR UL us i § § gu i R

TTT

o

o Lt & e W]

o e

o

N

IO PP T T CorT oo VI oo o,

hoaoar

o et g a0 o

o
ITCOC T T oo T CTTT O k/UJ.J.L_,_LJ.J.u_LJ.J.\.j

oo o a

o

1T 1l nea

1

g o
cCTIintrriraLr LT LT IIircoo

RERT

1QN+1

+

+~

nira
IS

R

+ 1

PN SN Mot
TITO O T

o

n
T

ooy

T O OTCIT

\—awy
£

| 8 0 g W e g

T

n +hoavao £+ Ao

LR

3

oyt
LT S S R S B e S S e e S e i = m )

S Al Sl oo A A £

n

EIPPRE

£

ANt o
I S G S e g s s ) & S 8

CITCTC I T T T 1Ty

(C S AW L @ S

+
CIt

A/

maoamis

T

N1 S~

N S NP SIS T PN SR N
[=J o o T

= Al
T cC

(ST P AW s w e

IO T

T IT

rPTraoC
12N

cOoOOT

VIO L C

CIITo T

o

o

Iz o~

o T
S A

o
[l S NSRS L W i @ B g ) aTTr

fak o ]

+

rm g o

+

Jaim+ a7 s
OTroftcatr Ty

7z TNz Y7

1

3

oy

£ o
(2
N
a1l

LT T T

oo L TT

cCCoTrinrirace

ey

E2Y

r
[ S

laNaB 2L & ]

naoa e

IS 2N |

=

+

mirat
oo T

o

Xz
T

o
=]

QN
TOS T CT

|SP y
1o+ ad
T

eSS sSSary
11z
Tttty

11

T

T TO

oo

1 2

g
S22 o g g s 1 > e

o+ 1
CTIITaCT

nt

TT

marm o~

n

N

+
PO T CUIT

Y

O

J e e B i B WY

Tt T

ooy

o

4

rm g o

~

mamis

P R N

4

n o oyt
Iy o rcrrrrcaoctoOrt

R
CUTTO T CTITUTTS «

o

1
s s e

+
1=

o
= —re)

IITCTIno T

T

1
A=

hszal ~2 o

g CCCTITOUrITy Py oL Tolr

a1 e

+1h mamhar 1 o o+

+od Iy
T

2N o]
COoOMP =T

mitat
oo ©

+ 1
cIc

=}

TITCTINo T

[ i ey

dA Uy

T

INEEEZY-]

NI
A=E=AvAT S =an

E R TR N B IR N NE S )

L
TOrrstTrpTrTritarty

Tt

n
LT

D3

1

LY

a
O Co=T

M

INCOT O

TIrcT
+ 1

cOoOT

DT

n

1

shiza 1 ~

N ey
[SRSRSACE S AT = 22T

S+

el

Iz Mmooy

[ =

=1 =1 n r o

pLUC T LT LTUIITCT 1O

pracot

matz
oy

o T

Py oo TlT

£
1
+ 1

o T

11

Ty

Tarmaa vy
ooliraa Ly

3137

ot

TAT

TTIOW

oo

1 2

g o
cCTtittia T

+

12N
cIr

+

b 4 £
A2 wa L_,_I_J__Y

o

L7

T Vv

-

\

[ e mp mp i A YWy

el

] 211

PN I N
|50 e s s o > e

4+

r Ayt o £1g
rTC—CCTrocTy

nra~t o 1oAY ea oty
ITO L oCT praoCc oot UrcTT o ay

niitr o

2011

T LT TITC OO .«

I

v e

VAV/IY

o e

"ol o

T30

+ 4
Wi T T CTTT

7\

Py

3 =z

3
OO CITO T 27T

mitaot i E S TR 2
oo ©

o

Iz o~

Q
=)

=
2L @ N

A -

PTralt

o PTTTTOoT
hboad b+

TV T CoTO

Aad Th nlan

o T pLrovIacTTs

Ny otz

o

o
=}

Lt & X ]

o

at ] 2 o
ottt ot —O

mirat I
jlssvyep o

PTroll OT

T

o T VvV T

— O

o

o

n rooyia
EEAAS fv s ye e

N

+
[ IV 3 Uy i W e my 7 @ ) W W

o [T DA

I N S
W I CIt

T

IS

a1l
[T ¥ wj11 3 uy wn e waw §

ahe~ar 1l A W

o

o
A\ & oy

3 3 3 Sy = e my v

oo ot

Non-covered services

30-5-42.17.
In addition

317

[6AE0Oklahoma
following are

to the general program exclusions

the

30-5-2(a) (2)]

Code (OAC) 317

ive

trat

inis

Adm

excluded from coverage

that could be

for diagnostic studies

ission
performed on an outpatient basis.

Inpatient adm

(1)

h do not meet

hic

Chapter—ef—ruites.

tion w

teriliza

this
Reversal of sterilization procedures for the purposes of

in s

Procedures that result

(2)

the guidelines set forth

in

(3)
conception are not covered.

11



(4) Medical services considered experimental or
investigational.

(5) Payment for removal of benign skin lesions for adults.

(6) Visual aids.

(7) Charges incurred while the member is in a skilled nursing
or swing bed.
(8) Sl p IR R ] adnl+—

feo foa o
[ R AW pu =] [ S N =1 T e

PART 9. LONG-TERM CARE FACILITIES

317:30-5-133.1. Routine services
(a) Nursinglong-term care facility care includes routine items and
services that must be provided directly or through appropriate
arrangement by the facility when required by SoonerCare residents.
Charges for routine services may not be made to resident's personal
funds or to resident family members, guardians, or other parties
who have responsibility for the resident. If reimbursement 1is
available from Medicare or another public or private insurance or
benefit program, those programs are billed by the facility. In the
absence of other available reimbursement, the facility must
provide routine services from the funds received from the regular
SoonerCare vendor payment and the SoonerCare resident's applied
income, or spend down amount.
(b) The ©HEAOklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA) will review the
listing periodically for additions or deletions, as indicated.
Routine services are member specific and provided in accordance
with standard medical care. Routine services include, but are not
limited to:

(1) Regular room.

(2) Dietary Servieesservices:
A) regularRegular diets;
B) speeiatSpecial diets;
C) sat+tSalt and sugar substitutes;
D) suppremerntatSupplemental feedings;
E)
F

speeiatrSpecial dietary preparations;
) eeipmentEquipment required for preparing and dispensing
ube and oral feedings; and
G) speeiatSpecial feeding devices (furnished or arranged

(3) Medically related social services to attain or maintain the
highest practicable physical, mental and psycho-social well-
being of each resident, nursing care, and activities programs
(costs for a private duty nurse or sitter are not allowed).

(4) Personal services - personal laundry services for residents
(does not include dry cleaning).

(5) Personal hygiene items (personal care items required to be

12



provided does not include electrical appliances such as shavers
and hair dryers, or individual personal batteries), to include:
(A) shampeeoShampoo, comb, and brush;
(B) bathBath soap;
(C) edsinfeetingDisinfecting soaps or specialized cleansing
agents when indicated to treat or prevent special skin
problems or to fight infection;
(D) +¥aze¥rRazor and/or shaving cream;
(E) ma+ENail hygiene services; and
(F) samitarySanitary napkins, douche supplies, perineal
irrigation equipment, solutions, and disposable douches.
(6) Routine oral hygiene items, including:
A) +*eeothbrushesToothbrushes;
B) *feethpasteToothpaste;
C) dentatDental floss;
D) Z*emenlemon glycerin swabs or equivalent products; and
E) dentgreDenture cleaners, denture adhesives, and
containers for dental prosthetic appliances such as dentures
and partial dentures.
(7) Necessary items furnished routinely as needed to all
members, e.g., water pitcher, cup and tray, towels, wash cloths,
hospital gowns, emesis basin, bedpan, and urinal.
(8) The facility will furnish as needed items such as alcohol,
applicators, cotton balls, tongue depressors and, first aid
supplies, including small bandages, ointments and preparations
for minor cuts and abrasions, and enema supplies, disposable
enemas, gauze, 4 x 4's ABD pads, surgical and micropore tape,
telfa gauze, ace bandages, etc.
(9) Over the counter drugs (non-legend) not covered by the
prescription drug program (PRN or routine). In general,
aarsinglong-term care facilities are not required to provide
any particular brand of non-legend drugs, only those items
necessary to ensure appropriate care.
(A) If the physician orders a brand specific non-legend drug
with no generic equivalent, the facility must provide the
drug at no cost to the member. If the physician orders a
brand specific non-legend drug that has a generic
equivalent, the facility may choose a generic equivalent,
upon approval of the ordering physician;
(B) If the physician does not order a specific type or brand
of non-legend drug, the facility may choose the type or
brand;
(C) If the member, family, or other responsible party
(excluding the wauwrsinglong-term care facility) prefers a
specific type or brand of non-legend drug rather than the
ones furnished by the facility, the member, family or

(
(
(
(
(

13



responsible party may be charged the difference between the
cost of the brand the resident requests and the cost of the
brand generally provided by the facility. (Facilities are
not required to provide an unlimited variety of brands of
these items and services. It is the required assessment of
resident needs, not resident preferences, that will dictate
the variety of products facilities need to provide);
(D) Before purchasing or charging for the preferred items,
the facility must secure written authorization from the
member, family member, or responsible party indicating his
or her desired preference, as well as the date and signature
of the person requesting the preferred item. The signature
may not be that of an employee of the facility. The
authorization is wvalid until rescinded by the maker of the
instrument.
(10) The facility will furnish or obtain any necessary equipment
to meet the needs of the member upon physician order. Examples
include: trapeze bars and overhead frames, foot and arm boards,
bed rails, cradles, wheelchairs and/or geriatric chairs, foot
stools, adjustable crutches, canes, walkers, bedside commode
chairs, hot water bottles or heating pads, ice bags, sand bags,
traction equipment, IV stands, etc.
(11) Physician prescribed lotions, ointments, powders,
medications and special dressings for the prevention and
treatment of decubitus ulcers, skin tears and related
conditions, when medications are not covered under the Vendor
Drug Program or other third party payer.
(12) Supplies required for dispensing medications, including
needles, syringes including insulin syringes, tubing for IVs,
paper cups, medicine containers, etc.
(13) Equipment and supplies required for simple tests and
examinations, including scales, sphygmomanometers,
stethoscopes, clinitest, acetest, dextrostix, pulse oximeters,
blood glucose meters and test strips, etc.
(14) Underpads and diapers, waterproof sheeting and pants,
etc., as required for incontinence or other care.
(A) If the assessment and care planning process determines
that it 1is medically necessary for the resident to use
diapers as part of a plan to achieve proper management of
incontinence, and if the resident has a current physician
order for adult diapers, then the facility must provide the
diapers without charge;
(B) If the resident or the family requests the use of
disposable diapers and they are not prescribed or consistent
with the facility's methods for incontinent care, the
resident/family would be responsible for the expense.

14



SN

15 Osesroron o M A o EPSIE RSN SIPNE VS SN I S~ NN~ T =] N N Ao~
_Y\:j 1T [ S N TIT J_\j J.J.\_/_Y @ ey I A\ [ E N Ny Wy T 1T TTC @ ey 4O LJJ_ [\ = =y W A8
by—the—physieian—for mediecal—neecessity-Members 1n long-term

care facilities requiring oxygen will be serviced by oxygen
kept on hand by the long-term care facility as part of the per
diem rate.

(16) Other physician ordered equipment to adequately care for
the member and 1in accordance with standard patient care

4
n 11m S A Y o A Nkl 4 -5 A
oS

retuding—rfuesiorn——Ppumps—and—Supplties——and—nebulizers
IEEE - B RN ES

UULJLJ_L_L = T .

(17) Dentures and Related-Servieesand related services. Payment

for the cost of dentures and related services is included in
the daily rate for routine services. The projected schedule for
routine denture services must be documented on the Admission
Plan of Care and on the Annual Plan of Care. The medical records
must also contain documentation of steps taken to obtain the
services. When the provision of denture services is medically
appropriate, the sawrsinglong-term care facility must make
timely arrangements for the provision of these services by
licensed dentists. In the event denture services are not
medically appropriate, the treatment plan must reflect the
reason the services are not considered appropriate, e.g., the
member is unable to ingest solid nutrition or is comatose, etc.
When the need for dentures 1is identified, one (1) set of
complete dentures or partial dentures and one (1) dental
examination is considered medically appropriate every three (3)
years. One (1) rebase and/or one (1) reline 1is considered
appropriate every three (3) years. It is the responsibility of
the nauwrsinglong-term care facility to ensure that the member
has adequate assistance 1in the proper care, maintenance,
identification and replacement of these items. The aursinglong-
term care facility cannot set up payment limits which result in
barriers to obtaining denture services. However, the
agrsinglong-term care facility may restrict the providers of
denture services to providers who have entered into payment
arrangements with the facility. The facility may also choose to
purchase a private insurance dental coverage product for each
SoonerCare member. At a minimum, the policy must cover all
denture services included 1in routine services. The member
cannot be expected to pay any co-payments and/or deductibles.
If a difference of opinion occurs between the auwrsimglong-term
care facility, member, and/or family regarding the provision of
dentures services, the OHCA will be the final authority. All
members and/or families must be informed of their right to
appeal at the time of admission and yearly thereafter. The
member cannot be denied admission to a facility because of the
need for denture services.

15



(18) Vision Servieesservices. Routine eye examinations for the
purpose of medical screening or prescribing or changing glasses
and the cost of glasses are included in the daily rate for
routine services. This does not include follow-up or treatment
of known eye disease such as diabetic retinopathy, glaucoma,
conjunctivitis, corneal ulcers, iritis, etc. Treatment of known
eye disease 1is a benefit of the member's medical plan. The
projected schedule for routine vision care must be documented
on the Admission Plan of Care and on the Annual Plan of Care.
The medical record must contain documentation of the steps that
have been taken to access the service. When vision services are
not appropriate, documentation of why wvision services are not
medically appropriate must be included in the treatment plan.
For example, the member is comatose, unresponsive, blind, etc.
Nursing Home providers may contract with individual eye care
providers, providers groups or a vision plan to provide routine
vision services to their members. The member cannot be expected
to pay any co-payments and/or deductibles.
(A) The following minimum level of services must be included:
(i) Individuals 2%twenty-one (21) to 48forty (40) vyears
of age are eligible for one (1) routine eye examination
and one (1) pair of glasses every 36thirty-six (36) months

+[three (3) years)].
(ii) Individuals 4&*forty-one (41) to #4sixty-four (64)
years of age are eligible for one (1) routine eye
examination and one (1) pair of glasses every 2Z24twenty-
four (24) months H2—years)—=[two (2) years].
(iii) Individuals 65sixty-five (65) years of age or older
are eligible for one (1) routine eye examination and one
(1) pair of glasses every +2twelve (12) months (yearly).
(B) It is the responsibility of the awrsimglong-term care
facility to ensure that the member has adequate assistance
in the ©proper <care, maintenance, identification and
replacement of these items. When vision services have been
identified as a needed service, auwrsiaglong-term care
facility staff will make timely arrangements for provision
of these services by licensed ophthalmologists or
optometrists. If a difference of opinion occurs between the
agrsinglong-term care facility, member, and/or family
regarding the provision of vision services, the OHCA will be
the final authority. All members and/or families must be
informed of their right to appeal at admission and yearly
thereafter. The member cannot be denied admission to the
facility because of the need for vision services.
(19) An attendant to accompany SoonerCare eligible members

during SoonerRide Nen-Emergeney—Transpertatiennon-emergency

16



oACc0Oklahoma

to

refer
30-5-326 through OAC 317

Please
317

(NET) .
Code
327.9 for SoonerRide rules

transportation

30-5-

(OAC)

ive

trati

inis

Adm

in a

regarding members residing

long-term care facility—4And
Influenza and pneumococcal vaccinations.

and

.
7

(20)

[REVOKED]

ices

30-5-133.2. Ancillary serv

317

+

oo A
\AWS ¥ e iy W & wo my AW

n

-

2N

B SN

1Tt ama

o NV +h oo
B VA i ) N R & s

Xz o~

fal
[}

AN 11 oy
T CTrTaty

-

=

1+
T T

ToT

T CTIrS WIT T CTTT

CcCITroOoST

1z

PPN
A [=J LJLA.J_LA.L.,

ma sz

o
=}

Xz o~

o
=}

i M A
DJ.J.\_/_L_L_LLA.J__Y

N o

Xz o~

n

e
[E S N U R U S i
+ 1
CTIT

O

Y

[\ e mn

J.I.I.LA._Y Ly
e o
LTI T 1O

S S v g

S S v O

=}

£

I N N
avarrraoTC

Sx7z o

o
T30

ni
TT

m

Tt

1 m

+~
T

oo

tam ]

rf‘—\w niroociram

n
[CAwAw ¥ 1

T OTit

C

TOIT OO

S ESZ211Y2

T

oy

Iz

ovcTaogtT

o4y am oy
PO Taltto .

LN 2

oTTIC T C

oo Al
Trr

ERWE TR
TIroaraorrctT A\

haovr
ottt

A\

1 A

Mad
rIcoOrrcorT

-

n o

N

-
i Epp Iy 1 B WY @ By W B W i )

-1

m

-1

oFr

o

Nt
OITCcC T OO

o

n

| S e mpn e Ay & iy W m W i

EeNE
J__I_LA.,

T T C

o o

[y

ISES A E =211

o

11 8z  anryza ~

N

ooy

N\ o~

=
4

£ aAv.Val

~
7

Dt |

n
LTIt

3
oo L L IT

1

QN

1
& S my oy

’2‘]7-’2(\

oL

oo LTV ITOTO

oAV,

T A\ = Ry

[ S € gy w

SOzl N~ e
TCCo—

T M oy

TUOU T TOWIITTY

+h

I SN S
[ S § P Sy S WSl W 8

[ =

[ i

Ry

o

N

1
T C T T o oUL LI T O .

lalal

R - EEEEC NN Y e

o

N

o
O C T TTO T L TTO T ML Yo tIIT oL o

LDsetnrnal oot Aot

\

7\
37
(D

aTa S UM PULT

o

PR L 1
ot —s PP TrTrSsS—

S A

EIR IR

VCITCOC I IO CTUOULO

Maoant

7
()

PEE LGN I RN
SRR 3 i = === -y

= A

(T DN

3 n

3

a1l Naad+
TN C 1T T CITTOUTT

ni
rorcrirccraor

Do

Mt o1

T IN/ 7

TOoOTTO T

1 o

leaho

Wk

1
[ S

ot g oy
oo Ty

Casot A

(D)

WITC T TCOITITTO LT LT O

oS COUTIT

=

PN TSN

v

P B B S B 2 W S N S
EE LS [ e S mp mp ) Ry = e m e =

v

n

o

izt o
OV I OTO

(D)

(D)

[ W 3 Uy i W e Ty @ R S L W 8 Y

TTIoCT

= A
o

r o
T

PP AN
OO CIT T T

o

ney R m
O

11

I~ EX
TITOW T T 1Ty

EEEAY

n

I

=}

[ S i @ g

3 1@ g my

T T

LTI LT

T

27

3

1 o

oo oo
T C T T o OoUL LI T O .

-

+r

cathat
C O CITCT TCTTIT

ot sz oaaean ] 4 Ao
L LTl TUCS TUIY S UMM L LT WO

Tyra~h

(O

o

3

o 1
OO T T o OoULIIT O .

SN o

ra anA Ao+t A Ao
(ST T3V I S & 5 ¥ ¥ A W ) o w

O+t
C O CITT T T IO

(D)
=

o T I S U S
T C I T T CTICTOo J—C\.iLA_LJ__Lll\j

Ni11r g
Toats TS
A s

n
oo LTV IO T Yy

o 2
T

Maomls
IO T TS

Ioraan
A2

O
DDRN
T INIV

DDN
T ISIV

\

el
&y

hanAd
ot

i n
KPP T OTT

IO
A Yy =11

EAE & 2

o

1.7

1
WL T

n

zO%
Uy 91T

2N
o

£+ e o o
. LTI

ot
t/uJ_ T

T CcCT

Mad

CIIrT T

11

IIOoran
A\ Yy =11

r o

mamh
J33aw 115 VA e e

A S B o By N

3 o

[ A WL W S S NPy @ B S

3
[ S

3 ey

4

iD]
DTty

KR
L L7

(

EEEAY

e o
O C T ITTT

+

IS L)

SOy
+h
T

o

OO

O

cO TICTI Y- T T o 11O CT It
Maod

cITy

j /g E g i W W S W s i Wy

T+
W It

T

ol s
C a1t

1 ey

1

N

£
\—a J__L_L_Lll\j

ERPENE Y N g~
e T Caofrfc—P T Ot

na 1 £ rm
ey & g T L OTtt

A
&

Ay

IRPSCTT SN
[ S N U R U S B ) )

dorad
T

COoOTTIoTT

no g

o

Tnaad

1 A~ A AW B B BNV Y
CoToTraCTrCto——anCcTrrrrrat yy

no g

o

[T Faws

[ vAv nw

TIoCT

T CCTTIInS

N

A
&

n m
TTIoCT i g g 1y i gy w3

o
a1

1114 ISEEE D
TrCTrotGC—ouTtT

3

By
O CT

EEESY

Bt £ o+ D NTES
tJCALJ_l— o LSS i 5wy T OO TCTIITCT

o o

Iz

1
OV CITTTK e yw)

o

1 Aoy o

D

(1

[===ey SATr =y an
I1nd

L7

(D

BN P

T L PO S .

N1l o
oI5+

11k

1 ey

inlES

(4\
\RE/

(5

ooty A= e

D

T

Nl A~ LAt 24 A
T

r o
SN S AW Y e g n

TTLO

AN § i S W iy wy

MEDICAL SUPPLIERS

PART 17.

ble providers

igi

El

30-5-210.

317

17



All eligible medical suppliers must have a current contract
with the Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA). The supplier must
comply with all applicable State—and Federalstate and federal laws.
Effective January 1, 2011, all suppliers of durable—mediecalt

ceipment—prostheties—eorthoties—and——suppties—PMEPOSImedical
supplies, equipment, and appliances must be accredited by a

Medicare deemed accreditation organization for quality standards
for BMEPSSdurable medical equipment (DME) suppliers in order to
bill the SoonerCare program. For coverage of orthotics and
prosthetics, refer to Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-
5-211.13. OHCA may make exceptions to this standard based on the
exemptions provided by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services (CMS) for Medicare accreditation, if the provider is a
government-owned entity, or at a provider's request and at the
discretion of OHCA based on access issues and/or agency needs for
SoonerCare members. Additionally, unless an exception is granted
from the OHCA, all BMEROSSDME providers must meet the following
criteria:
(1) BMEPOSDME providers are required to have a physical location
in the State of Oklahoma, or within a designated range of the
Oklahoma State border, as determined by the OHCA. The OHCA may
make exceptions to this requirement if a BMEROSDME provider
provides a specialty item, product, or service, which is not
otherwise available to SoonerCare members within the State of
Oklahoma. Provider contracts for out-of-state BMEPOSDME
providers will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis for specialty
items only. The OHCA has discretion and the final authority to
approve or deny any provider contract.
(2) BMEPOSDME providers are required to comply with Medicare
PMEPOSDME  Supplier Standards for BMERPOGSmedical supplies,
equipment, and appliances provided to SoonerCare members,
except the requirement to meet surety bond requirements, as
specified in 42 C.F.R. 424.57(c).
(3) Complex Rehabilitatieon TFeehnotogyrehabilitation technology
(CRT) suppliers are considered BMERPSSDME providers. Only CRT
suppliers may bill CRT procedure codes. A CRT supplier means a
company or entity that:
(A) Is accredited by a recognized accrediting organization
as a supplier of CRT;
(B) Is an enrolled Medicare supplier and meets the supplier
and quality standards established for DME suppliers,
including those for CRT, under the Medicare program;
(C) Employs as a W-2 employee at least one (1) qualified CRT
professional, also known as assistive technology
professional, for each location to:

18



(i) Analyze the needs and capacities of complex-needs
patients 1in consultation with qualified health care
professionals;
(ii) Participate in selecting appropriate CRT items for
such needs and capacities; and
(iid) Provide the complex-needs patient technology
related training in the proper use and maintenance of the
CRT items.
(D) Requires a qualified CRT professional be physically
present for the evaluation and determination of the
appropriate CRT;
(E) Has the capability to provide service and repair by
qualified technicians for all CRT items it sells; and
(F) Provides written information to the complex—-needs
patient prior to ordering CRT as to how to access service
and repair.

+ o
cIo o7
1
.

-
7

dn

- + 1
- T
oy Vi) 20
4 AV

3 g—-5-211-18-Coverage of medical supplies,
equipment, and appli es for adults complies with 42 Code of
Federal Regulations ( .R.) § 440.70 and is specified in Oklahoma
Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-5-211.1 through OAC 317:30-5-
211.19. Orthotics and prosthetics are not a covered service for
adults with the exception of breast prosthetics and support
acessories (Refer to OAC 317:30-5-211.13).

317:30-5-210.2. Coverage for children

(a) Coverage. Coverage—ofdurable medical eguipment;—prosthetiesy
At 2 A~ = Al PR R LN o (DMEDAC) ESANERS aha 1l A~ EIEAW TS PN +h

A L./LLUL./_L\./A), (@R uaw g_)ut/t/_L_l_\_,g_) \J_/LJJ_IJ_ u/ i S N |\ A A E i N A N S i LTI IO O I
e~ £ o A ~nsza o~ far Al A 2 AN Q7T .2N B D71 | +hh e~
A)t/\./\./—LJ——L\./\.A- \_/UV\_,J_L/L\j\_, [ S N (&AW B W g Iy ey ) ESAWAW ¥ AW § 1T TIY LT e T T ~ 1T e LT L_,J.J.J_\Juglj.
OAC 17 .20 E._.271 19 Tn A2+ 2 " +h fFollatgainer = o ansrzarad 2+ Ao
I LT e JU ~ 1T e LU » 1T AT CIOTT CTT J_\J_L_L\JVV_LJ.].\j % g S OV I T LTINS

for—ehitdrenr—eonty:Medical supplies, equipment, and appliances are
covered for children. In addition, orthotics and prosthetics are
covered items for children only, except as specified in OAC 317:30-

(1) B i U, [ R s
\ L/ 1T CITO T ITTCT O (@ yaw tJ_LUOL,LJ.CL,_L\/Oo
JEo RN < S, LN S U SO P [ DA ISP [ R, B H N DA
\ 7 LI A iy [ Sy @ Ry ITOCITT T CTITOUIT [ ) CUITT O TOOT 1T T lllC\/L_L\/(A_L_L_Y ITC T T ooTT i S
. C . . . '

PP I treial A P PR + + 1 PN £ catrar
CUOUITTO T CITOUTT UAAYAY = w o  C T T 1O TOgCtT (e LSS i iy LJU_L.llb 7 [S A\ NSV Wi S wy
O P R A
MM TTTTO C I T CITTOUTIT «

E ; f * i

mirc KL D PN

Iyaw yw) TTTTCT1TOCTr .

19



O L a
LTI T 1T CITCC l_,J.J.J.y

T eht hia+ranrsg
TOTT

T.I

moamin o
Tt

+h

JEREIER

S

T o CcoLry

W

o T T

I

L = =y

11+

BRI 2N

o Eigg

A\ iy & i

fal
=}

PN T AN SR D NP SN

O ]

Aoyl
crcctax

WL TIroocCT

TITrcaols

oo T C

A\

cCIITo T

IToCc o T CcTOIT

.
4

BN NN =

o

N

PO SR I SO PN

o]
1

E SR ieav i a pe e g

ITOCLT T CTCOTIT

T
(3 ~7)
vV

mambar Ntz o P N
TIT -

+ 1

TIT

rooant oy
T

i

+h

(e g mpm mp

T v CTagT

O

Tcay

|y i

LS BN IR NE N
|\ & Ny E N S LT T1TTCTTT
1t

el

PSRN I S S N i S
SCETTOCEC—Ca Ty

1

—
J B B i WP N iy & e

)

TETAY

T

7

Tt

rad rallsy

Scdm g o ot
g ol rrirrococ T ULy

o

nNradis ~+ o
PTToaTtCtTS

n

P ]

R

)

iD)

{

cCIIToo T

IToCc o T CcTOIT

7
o Al

[T yaws

oYy

n

—
T

PEE TN

A SR 3§ = = mp =

1o+
LT

Ay

IoCT

=}

T

nraoaocollae daszt A~ o (CDNADY

N9 Y g7

P S

o

13

AP S R T
ITCITTTIT O TS LJUU_LL.,_LV

(2

7

p . w my By

v O

A

oo O L

oWy ML

EPSDT.
]

(b)
£od

a1+
rCao Tt

Cha14

TpanNnm
i g

+ 1
TTT

Bz

masz
oy

n o

P N

i g mp W

A Y

o

ARSI T

-

+ 1

ot
r}(.ALL T

SN

ma sz n
oy

o

Iz o~

11rerh +h oo

CITOTYIT

n

Sz

o

nr

FEarly

services,
medically

O
A

T

IO T

[=} LV IO =}

CITOo

T

ISESATAS Faa =11y

et e i
TITOOS T LN Ay _tJJ__L\JJ_ T CITO T T 2T 00 e
(EPSDT)

[
Diagnostic and Treatment

Xz o~ o
=}

o
TITCOoC oo L Vo

o

rCare—program-
and Periodic Screening,
supplies,

n
[ A ZA N i  uoi =y

are determined to be
and which are included within the categories

equipment that

or

necessary for a child,

of Title

of mandatory and optional services in Section 1905 (a)

or

are covered regardless of whether such services, supplies,

equipment are listed as covered in Oklahoma's State Plan.

XIX,

OHEAthe

require
to make the determination as

to whether the service is medically necessary and do not require
the provision of any items or services that the State determines

regulations
are not safe and effective or that are considered experimental.

Federal
(OHCA)

necessity.

Medical
Oklahoma Health Care Authority

(c)

Definitions

30-5-211.1.
The following words and terms,

following meaning,

317

have the

when used in this Part,

unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

"Activities of daily living-basic" means a series of activities
performed on a day-to-day basis that are necessary to care for

eating, maintaining

dressing,

personal hygiene,
continence and transferring).

(e.g.,

oneself

"Activities of daily living-instrumental" means activities that

are not necessarily required on a daily basis,
to being able to live independently

skills,

but are important
basic communication

shopping,

(e.g.,

meal preparation,

housework,

transportation,

managing medication and managing personal finances).

S I A

+r
=

o 1
IO UL

4

el

3 N s

+h nar oy

"okl
cO—CTiaioTT

IRkt & ]

noao

a1 1Ty \a

T

TTITTCO T TTO T

\—awy

T P Lo Ull

o oodLly

T

Bt srat

—~
o=

PIaNE o ol e
OCL,L_LJ.lk_j

A

AN

PR RSN I )
CoOMitroir =Ty

S A
o

m
TTOTITC

n

4

n

From i

ML L VAT T

o T

TIT

T OIrC T OUTT

el

1

1

Tt

21+
W CTT

Tzt Aol o

o

Tt 1444 o

TR

et ot
[ I R R U PR B ) ) A PR U R Sy G5 R P W)

Tt

J B O B W E e g W — O T v TOuao oo TIrrcoc T CToOaox

T

Al oA LAty

n o

T ndoarnanA
T

171+
W CTIt

(T /TTHY)

T <7 TIT7

o
=]

N4 ool 144 s

CTY »

[y yaw s [ g

T

L ITTUCTT™

DTroolL LT T T

"

o

Qo7

naoo

o

P iy, R

AR
cOoO—Cy

+

Aoz

1
tJ\_/J_ O LTI OO

v

A\ my

T T T o ooy o

T

CIITr C

T O

Tt Uy

OTT

20



Neaan~
A2 3 A ro A W

£ { ranr S zoya w
T Ay T oSOt I3 AS EA ST Ty

S=—F dressingy sEing,—matntaining
continence—and—transferringt—

"Capped rental" means monthly payments for the use of the
Burable Medical Feaguipment—(bME)medical supplies, equipment, and
appliances for a limited period of time not to exceed d3thirteen
(13) months. Items are considered purchased and owned by the
Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA) after +3thirteen (13) months
of continuous rental.

"Certificate of medical necessity (CMN)" means a certificate
which is required to help document the medical necessity and other
coverage criteria for selected items. Those items are defined in
this Chapter. The physiciants—eertifiecationCMN must include the
member's diagnosis, the reason the equipment is required, and the
physician's, non-physician provider's (NPP's), or dentist's

estimate, in months, of the duration of its need.

mada
mec

"Complex rehabilitation technology" means medically necessary
durable medical equipment and items that are individually
configured to meet specific and unique medical, physical, and
functional needs and capacities for basic activities of daily
living and instrumental activities of daily living of a compltex
reeds—patientpatient with complex needs. Such equipment and items
include, but are not limited to, individually configured power
wheelchairs and accessories, individually configured manual
wheelchairs and accessories, adaptive seating and positioning
systems and accessories, and other specialized equipment such as
standing frames and gait trainers.

"Customized DMEequipment and/or appliances" means items of
PMEequipment and/or appliances which have been uniquely
constructed or substantially modified for a specific member
according to the description and orders of the member's treating
physician or other qualified medical professional. For instance,
a wheelchair would be considered "customized" if it has been:

(A) measuredMeasured, fitted, or adapted in consideration of
the member's body size, disability, period of need, or
intended use;

(B) assembledAssembled by a supplier or ordered from a
manufacturer who makes available customized features,
modifications, or components for wheelchairs; and

(C) 4mntendedIntended for an individual member's use in
accordance with instructions from the member's physician.

"Durable medical equipment (PME}Equipment and/or appllances"

means Y111 e~ +1 4+ o RICIE I~ AP SIENR NP | o 4+ A oF 7

oMt tnatt—Ca—WrtaStaha J_\_/LJ\_/L/LL.\_/M THSe \ CRAS I Tr CY P uJ_
=1 o+ corlad rnermal 17 raoant A\ 1o e~ + ooy oS o Ala ~ ]

T CCItt—Ccrtcr CoOToTrG— oMoy © EEA T S RS ey oo CO —CcOoO—otCTovCeC—a mCOTCao=T

21



11

B

£
T

o oo 1o £ a1 1+ N N NS - NI IR~ = Al ~ £ o 21l rmeaaa ~
LJU LJVU I = =y T @ ey | g = & r/ 10 1T [ S CTT L& 3 NV D N B B P ey - aIT i SN N N A [ -
RN R TR TS anA 1o nnnri 1 A St aPPF o ate—gset -inm EIRAW IR T I IR 2oV~ S
J.J.l o g = I AT =) | NS AwAw § LTT CTIT J.ll\J»._)L_ t/t/J.\Jt/J.J. [y [ T 1 J.LLVJ.LAMJ.LL\j CTIT
home—or—workptaeceitems that are primarily and customarlly used to

serve a medical purpose, generally are not useful to an individual
in the absence of a disability, illness or injury, can withstand
repeated use, can be reusable or removable, and are suitable for
use in any setting in which normal life activities take place other
than a hospital, long-term care facility, intermediate care
facility for individuals with intellectual disabilities, or any
setting in which payment is or could be made under Medicaid for
inpatient services that include room and board. Refer to 42 Code
of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) 440.70(b).

"Face-to-face encounter" means a patient wvisit in which a
practitioner, as defined by 42 C.F.R. 440.70(f), completes a face-
to-face assessment related to the primary reason the beneficiary

requires durable medical equipment. The face-to-face encounter
must occur no more than six (6) months prior to the start of
services. The ordering physician must document the face-to-face

encounter, including the practitioner who conducted the encounter
and the date of the encounter. Clinical findings must be
incorporated into a written or electronic document included in the
beneficiary's medical record. The face-to-face encounter may occur
through telehealth.

N neat A~~~ Tz A A N A2 7sxz haas o i1+ R ERAE NS NN
(@ g s TToOCT T \—) QQCAJ__L_L_Y J_C\:I_LA_LJ_C\.A. OTT (=9 LA.(.A._L_L_Y (A e e ey L AW & N S ) _Lll.lt/\JJ_ (SPY @ i i iy Wy
+ ot ~ 1~ + 137 ER A AN - N S I T { oF haaa ~ oamrnaa g o~ o n
iy J\J\_/_Ll.lv L& 3 N s |\ awy [ S N VA Ny J—J.J.kA.\_{b/\_{J.J.kA.\_{Ll\,_L_Y \ .3. 12 TTOO 108 N7 N B N B WP A R R €7 N W N
aler 11 EE N NE N R NPNE T SIS i | o maoa ] Nrar o o o o alh e~ g heotiantg~ ]
QJ\_L_L_LQ, L_J_LALLQtJUJ_ L_LALL__LULL, TIT o g t/J_ t/uJ_ul.,_LULl, QJ.J.\JLJLJ_LLL\_j, ITTO O T WOLT 7
" . " 3 3
Invoice means a document that provides the following

information when applicable: the description of product, quantity,
quantity in box, purchase price, NDC, strength, dosage, provider,
seller's name and address, purchaser's name and address, and date
of purchase. At times, visit notes will be required to determine
how much of the supply was expended. When possible, the provider
should identify the SoonerCare member receiving the equipment or
supply on the invoice.

" d 3 n o o ot 2~ and : + 1 PRI

Medical supplies means ap—artrele—used—an—+the—cures
ma 3 a4 o + At N AtzAN 2 b r A3 o aaa o £ 21l lrneacana
lll_LL,_L\j().L,_LU 1, e L CTIT Iy tJJ_C A= e Ep gy o= \/L_L(A\leUO_LO O LTI TTITTCT WO O O e
Niarnaaah madl ~o 1 PR T LN o ENEVS madl ~o 1 o] o ) o oAl 1 =
L/_I_OtJUO().J\J_LC TIT |\ B Wy @ s Out/t/_L_LCO & i >y E 4 AL W S S Py @ e Outltl_L_LCO CUOUTTHO U™ LTT (=8
ISR 11 ey S A = n 2~ a2 aleq oy Ooroaama r
»._)_Ll.l\j_l_\_/ bls_)u\j\_, AT \w sy 1TTo T 1T | AW ) o I T AN & R S oy 1L °TAINS S

eteansers-health care related items that are consumable or
disposable, or cannot withstand repeated use by more than one (1)
individual, that are required to address an individual medical
disability, illness, or injury. Medical supplies do not include
skin care creams, cleansers, surgical supplies, or medical or
surgical equipment.

22



"OHCA CMN" means a certificate required to help document the
medical necessity and other coverage criteria for selected items.
Those items are defined in this ehapterChapter. The physieian's
certifieationCMN must include the member's diagnosis, the reason
equipment is required, and the physician's, NPP's, or dentist's
estimate, in months, of the duration of its need. This certificate
is used when the OHCA requires a CMN and one (1) has not been
established by CMS.

"Orthotics" means ar—dtemusedfeorthe correctionor prevention
of——skeletal deformities—a device used to support, align, prevent
or correct deformities, protect a body function, improve the
function of movable body parts or to assist a dysfunctional joint.

"Patient with complex needs" means an individual with a
diagnosis or medical condition that results in significant
physical or functional needs and capacities.

q
i
B
(
)

ar

=
He
58
[0)]
He
o

(ORI OB
D
s

(
Hh

R - N P | = N
sRetien—or suppert aweak or deformed po
fhe—beodyan artificial substitute which replaces all or part of
body organ or replaces all or part of the function of a permanentl
inoperative, absent, or malfunctioning body part.

"Provider" refers to the treating provider and must be a
physician [Medical Doctor (MD), or Doctor of Osteopathy, (DO)], a
NPP [Physician Assistant (PA), or Advanced Practice Registered
Nurse (APRN)], or a dentist [Doctor of Dental Surgery (DDS), or
Doctor of Medicine in Dentistry (DMD)].

< |

maana oar 24 s N A Naod ot axr
mcatco—air—GT o it oo LfocCcI Vv

PR
11T

= T
= T

~ 1 7 10 A~
o wWitto Tt o CEL
%&M%.

317:30-5-211.2. Medical necessity
(a) Coverage. Coverage 1is subject to the requirement that the
equipment be necessary and reasonable for the treatment of an
illness or injury, or to improve the functioning of a malformed
body member, in accordance with state and federal Medicaid law,
including, but not limited to, Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC)
317:30-3-1(f) . The member's diagnosis must warrant the type of
equipment or supply being purchased or rented. Items that are
used for the following are not a benefit to a member of any age:

(1) Routine personal hygiene;

(2) Education;

(3) Exercise;

(4) Convenience, safety, or restraint of the member, or his or

23



her family or caregiver;

(5) Participation in sports; and/or

(6) Cosmetic purposes.
(b) Ordering requirements. All medical supplies, equipment, and
appliances as defined by 42 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.)
§ 440.70 (b) (3) and OAC 317:30-5-211.1, nursing services, and home
health aide services provided by a home health agency, must be
ordered by a physician as part of a written plan of care.

(1) The plan of care must be reviewed in accordance with 42

C.F.R. § 440.70. Medical supplies, equipment, and appliances

must be reviewed annually by the ordering physician. Nursing

services and home health aide services provided by a home health

agency must be reviewed every sixty (60) days by the ordering

physician.

(2) A face-to-face encounter must occur and be documented, in

accordance with 42 C.F.R. § 440.70 and OAC 317:30-5-211.1.
4k (c) Prescription requirements. All BMEprosthetics and
orthotics, as those terms are defined by 42 C.F.R. § 440.120 and
OAC 317:30-5-211.1, except for hearing aid batteries and equipment
repairs with a cost per item of less than $256-66$1,000.00 total
parts and labor—eand—hearingaidPbatteries, require a prescription
signed by a physician, a physician assistant, or an advanced
practice nurse. Except as otherwise stated in state or federal
law, the prescription must be in writing, or given orally and later
reduced to writing by the provider filling the order.
Prescriptions are valid for no more than one (1) year from the

date written. The prescription must include the following
information:

(1N Ao+ £+ 1 rela e

L7 AT T e T oL AT Ty

(D) n am A A A Ao £ + 1 Nraoaaoera o

\ 7 TTTTITCT ATTE (AW AW i =y wyw e} O T tJ_LCQ\.z_L_LLJC_L]

(B A1 o~ o £ 1 1Tt e atnle.

\ = \J._Lu\jlluo.l_o [ S N I O CTTIT J_C\-iLACQL_C\J.[

(A A1 r ot o nea £ o £ +1 Nnraaco~yrahh A o+ A A
\ |\ N i N WPl W WS S N i ) [ S N o O e T t/J_\_,A)\_/J__LLJ\_,\A. LTI,y (@R uAw
(7 nroaacoralhh Vo g e b0 on

\ 77 t/J_\_,u\_/J__LLJ\_,J_ =] A_)_L\jJ.J.L/LL.IUJ_\_,

(1) The member's name;

(2) The prescribing practitioner's name;

(3) The date of the prescription;

(4) All items, options, or additional features that are
separately billed. The description can be either a narrative
description (e.g. lightweight wheelchair base), a Healthcare
Common Procedure Coding System (HCPCS) code, a HCPCS code
narrative, or a brand name/model number; and
(5) The prescribing practitioner's signature and signature
date.

+e) (d) Certificate of medical necessity (CMN). For certain items

24



or services, the supplier must receive a signed CMN/OHCA CMN from
the treating physician, non-physician practitioner, or dentist.
The supplier must have a signed CMN/OHCA CMN in their records
before they submit a claim for payment. The CMN/OHCA CMN may be
faxed—~eopiedfaxed copy, electronic copy, or the original

hardcopy.
4 (e) Place of service.
(l) OO ONTTA Y o MEDAC ESANET 11 1 + 1 maomina 1 o Nl £
LT X A\ APl S 5 R . J [ S N OO O S S T TIT T - =) b/J_C/L\_/ L
roo o o £ + momiha o o~ S~ £ oot A~ 1o N oq ey
- o L T A\ LJL_, [ S - CIT TIT T - [=J LJ_LLA.\_/ . - [SpuEpw T ju =) (&8 J.J.UJ_U_LJ.J.\j

Adan oot o

+1i+ty-The Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA) covers
medical supplies, equipment, and appliances for use in the
member's place of residence and in any setting in which normal
life activities take place except for a hospital, long-term
care facility, intermediate care facility for individuals with
intellectual disabilities, or any other setting in which
payment is or could be made under Medicaid for inpatient
services that include room and board.

(2) IFTor maoamhoa o raoaocs Ao oy 1n = Matr e d ey Lo~ ] 2y moaat A Add ~o

L - TIT T 10 - L_)_LM_LJ.J.% Q1T (=5 J.J.L/I.J_L_)_LJ.J.\j [ S @ N NP S S L_,_Y, F 43 ANy TTT |\ s E WPy @ R
ISEEEZC 2N B SN RSN B/AP-NEVSES BV, & rUENE conaiderad oart £+ ESEWE i B I SR T P ~NENE S
LJLAtJtJLLCLJ a7 OO DT I1T | = CUUTToIITTUUT 1T _tJQ«LJ_l« A - (S i 5 [E S € B N7 Sy - L'_Y =} r/CL
Al am o+ Reoafoar + P PAC TN oy rmaapaa oy Lo~ Tl abry A Ao S
O TIT [ S &> N WP ) [ S VA WP S wep \a k/UV\./J_(.A.\.j\./ [ S N J.J.UJ_Q_LJ.J.\.j J_(.A.k/_L_L_LL./_Y LT O o LTI TITCT O [&
OAC—317+30-5-211-16-For members residing in a hospital, long-

term care facility, intermediate care facility for individuals
with intellectual disabilities, or any other setting in which
payment 1is or could be made under Medicaid for inpatient
services that include room and Dboard, medical supplies,
equipment, and appliances are considered part of the facility's
per diem rate.

(f) Contracting requirements. Per 42 C.F.R. 455.410(b), medical

supplies, equipment, and appliances may only be ordered or

prescribed by a SoonerCare contracted provider.

317:30-5-211.3. Prior authorization (PA)

(a) General. Priocr—autheorizatienPA 1s the electronic or written
authorization issued by ©HEAthe Oklahoma Health Care Authority
(OHCA) to a provider prior to the provision of a service. Providers
should obtain a PA before providing services.

(b) Requirements. Billing must follow correct coding guidelines as
promulgated by CMS or per uniquely and publicly promulgated OHCA
guidelines. BMEMedical supplies, equipment, and appliances claims
must include the most appropriate HEPESHealthcare Common Procedure
Coding System (HCPCS) code as assigned by the Medicare Pricing,
Data, Analysis, and Coding (PDAC) or its successor. Authorizations
for services not properly coded will be denied. The following
services require prier—authorizatioena (PA):

(1) services that exceed quantity/frequency limits;

25



(2) medical need for an item that is beyond OHCA's standards of

coverage;

(3) use of a Not Otherwise Classified (NOC) code or

miscellaneous codes;

(4) services for which a less costly alternative may exist; and

(5) procedures indicating that a PA is required on the OHCA fee

schedule.

(c) Prieor—authorizationPA requests. Refer+toOAC3+/30-5-2+6~

(1) PA requirements. Requirements vary for different types of

services. Providers should refer to the service-specific

sections of policy or the OHCA website for services requiring

a PA. Also refer to Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-

3-31.
(A) Required forms. All required forms are available on the
OHCA website.
(B) Certificate of medical necessity (CMN). The prescribing
physician, non-physician practitioner (NPP), or dentist must
complete the medical necessity section of the CMN. This
section cannot be completed by the supplier. The medical
necessity section can be completed by any health care
clinician; however, only the member's physician, NPP, or
dentist may sign the CMN. By signing the CMN, the physician,
NPP, or dentist is validating the completeness and accuracy
of the medical necessity section. The member's medical
records must contain documentation substantiating that the
member's condition meets the coverage criteria and the
answers given in the medical necessity section of the CMN.
These records may be requested by OHCA or its representatives
to confirm concurrence between the medical records and the
information submitted with the PA request.

(2) Submitting PA requests. Contact information for submitting

PA requests may be found in the OHCA Provider Billing and

Procedures Manual. An electronic version of this manual 1is

located on the OHCA website.

(3) PA review. Upon verifying the completeness and accuracy of

clerical items, the PA request is reviewed by OHCA staff to

evaluate whether or not each service being requested meets

SoonerCare's definition of "medical necessity" [see OAC 317:30-

3-1 (f)] as well as other criteria.

(4) PA decisions. After the PA request is processed, a notice

will be issued regarding the outcome of the review.

(5) PA does not guarantee reimbursement. Provider status,

member eligibility, and medical status on the date of service,

as well as all other SoonerCare requirements, must be met before

the claim is reimbursed.

(6) PA of manually-priced items. Manually-priced items must be

26



prior authorized. For reimbursement of manually priced items,
see OAC 317:30-5-218.

317:30-5-211.5. Repairs, maintenance, replacement and delivery
(a) Repairs. Repairs to equipment that either the Oklahoma Health
Care Authority or a member owns are covered when they are necessary
to make the equipment usable. The repair charge includes the use
of "loaner" equipment as required. If the expense for repairs
exceeds the estimated expense of purchasing or renting another
item of equipment for the remaining period of medical need, payment
cannot be made for the amount in excess. Repairs of rented
equipment are not covered.

(b) Maintenance. Routine periodic servicing, such as testing,
cleaning, regulating, and checking the member's equipment is
considered maintenance and not a separate covered service.
PMERPOSDME  suppliers must provide equipment-related services
consistent with the manufacturer's specifications and in
accordance with all federal, state, and local laws and regulations.
Equipment-related services may include, but are not limited to,
checking oxygen system purity levels and flow rates, changing and
cleaning filters, and assuring the integrity of equipment alarms
and Dback-up systems. However, more extensive maintenance, as
recommended by the manufacturer and performed Dby authorized
technicians, is considered repairs. This may include breaking down
sealed components and performing tests that require specialized
testing equipment not available to the member. The supplier of a
capped rental item that supplied the item the i3*¥thirteenth (13th)
month must provide maintenance and service for the item. In very
rare circumstances of malicious damage, culpable neglect, or
wrongful disposition, the supplier may document the circumstances
and be relieved of the obligation to provide maintenance and
service.

(c) Replacement.

(1) T£—a—<copped—rental itemof ecguipmenthas beenrin—econtinyoeys
wself equipment that has met the capped rental period and has
been in continued use by the member for the equipment's useful
life or if the item is irreparably damaged, lost, or stolen, a
prior authorization must be submitted to obtain new equipment.
The reasonable useful lifetime for capped rental equipment
cannot be less than five (5) years. Useful life is determined
by the delivery of the equipment to the member, not the age of
the equipment.

(2) Replacement parts must be billed with the appropriate
HEPESHealthcare Common Procedure Coding System (HCPCS) code
that represents the item or part being replaced along with a
pricing modifier and replacement modifier. If a part that has

27



not been assigned a HCPCS code is being replaced, the provider
should use a miscellaneous HCPCS code to bill each part. Each
claim that contains miscellaneous codes for replacement parts
must include a narrative description of the item, the brand
name, model name/number of the item, and an invoice.
(d) Delivery. BMEPOSMedical supplies, equipment, and appliance
products are set with wusual maximum quantities and frequency
limits. Suppliers are not expected to provide these amounts
routinely, nor are members required to accept BMEPOSmedical
supplies, equipment, and appliance products at frequencies or in
quantities that exceed the amount the member would typically use.
Suppliers must not dispense a quantity of any BMERPSSmedical
supplies, equipment, and appliance product exceeding a member's
expected utilization. The reordering or refilling of BMERPOSmedical
supplies, equipment, and appliance products should always be based
on actual member usage. Suppliers should stay attuned to atypical
utilization patterns on behalf of their members and verify with
the ordering physician that the atypical utilization is warranted.
Suppliers must exercise the following guidelines in regard to the
delivery of PBMEPSSmedical supplies, equipment, and appliance
products:
(1) For BMEPOSSmedical supplies, equipment, and appliance
products that are supplied as refills to the original order,
suppliers must contact the member prior to dispensing the
refill. This shall be done to ensure that the refilled item is
necessary and to confirm any changes/modifications to the
order. Contact with the member regarding refills should take
place no sooner than “Fseven (7) days prior to the
delivery/shipping date. For subsequent deliveries of refills,
the supplier must deliver the  BMERGSmedical supplies,
equipment, and appliance product no sooner than 5five (5) days
prior to the end of the usage for the current product. This is
regardless of which delivery method is utilized. A member must
specifically request the refill before a supplier dispenses the
product. Suppliers must not automatically dispense a quantity
of supplies on a predetermined basis, even if the member has
authorized this in advance. The supplier must have member
contact documentation on file to substantiate that the
PMEPSSmedical supplies, equipment, and appliance product was
refilled in accordance with this section.
(2) For BMEPSSmedical supplies, equipment, and appliance
products that are supplied via mail order, suppliers must bill
using the appropriate modifier which indicates that the
PMEPSSmedical supplies, equipment, and appliance product was
delivered via the mail. Reimbursement for BMERSSmedical
supplies, equipment, and appliance products supplied and

28



delivered via mail may be at a reduced rate.

(3) For BMEPOSmedical supplies, equipment, and appliance
products that are covered in the scope of the SoonerCare
program, the cost of delivery is always included in the rate
for the covered item(s).

317:30-5-211.6. General documentation requirements
(a) Section 1833 (e) of the Social Security Act precludes payment

to any provider of service unless "there has been furnished such
information as may be necessary in order to determine the amounts

due such provider" H2—U-S-S—Seetion—33951t{er+[42 United States
Code (U.S.C. Section 13951 (e)]. The member's medical records will
reflect the need for the care provided. The member's medical

records should include the physician's office records, hospital
records, nursing home records, home health agency records, records
from other health care professionals and test reports. This
documentation must be provided for prior authorization requests
and available to the ©HEAOklahoma Health Care Authority or its
designated agent upon request.

(b) Payment is made for Durable Medical Equipment as set forth in
this section when a face-to-face encounter has occurred in
accordance with provisions of 42 CFR 440.70 and Oklahoma
Administrative Code 317:30-5-211.1.

317:30-5-211.9. Adaptive equipment [REVOKED]
3 1 1 1 Daszmant 1 o oA for cqaatAma oA
. J-‘.zL_YlllClll— [E S A § { & A W 4 W [ S - Cc O o CUIMmTT o T XK
AN S T cements for —~avooanmea oo Ay 0 g ot Tt armads o4
L«L\J.utJl—_LVC Ckiu_l_t/lllcllb [ S -tJCJ_Q\./lJ.Q J_CQ_L\A._LLL\_j 1T r/J__LV(.;LLaC [ S N N WP NPl Sy § § A NP W S Sy & ) WP w
O Tt T2t e Enn T daegd dian ] cgddl T n T ] A ndaa o] Dicals T 444 ~n
A\ @ g LI aoOC 11T 1T CT =] [ S [E Sy i R W . [EEAW RV § & e} WL CTTT [ S U N WP, S i S WPl WP UP U i @ R Y DT oo T T T CITO
(TOE/TTNY Thda maorma ~irodt e oA St maent r Aoz~ PN N SR I
\J_ . J_J_J_/, . TTT 15 T TS o CUTIMT T 4T p\iu_LtJlll\.,J.ll. 1= AoV IO TO R oo 1o T LTT
Sralnaa ] S o o At A g lebh o o w11 r o ool aaana + wrerrl-a
Moo CITTUlIT. [SAASI ST ¥ AW 1 & I HL W Sy | 5 1§ 5 W-) W/ H WY i i @ au S mpyre WO LTI T 1oy YLt dooT oy — T ey AAYAT =W 5
naot K acaon a1 Ay A PR WK X B | W T Y179 N~ AN Aot Ao oA A
IO LAy CUTT o TTOUT 1T T AN ey w 1] = o e w 5 (_A.uut/k._LV \J\:LU._LJ:/J.U.\_/J.J.L,- PP = Sy = o CUlMTIT LT

>

317:30-5-211.10. Dburable medical eqguipment (PME)Medical supplies,

equipment, and appliances
a) DMEMedical supplies, equipment, and appliances. BME—ineludess

i e e I IO I S I SN Al ]l cgaeman] S Ao I, N S P RPN R P S SN S

pwaws L0 IToT LTI T T T % 191 AW gu = & g =y s_)ur/tJ_L_L\_/Q, UL CTITI O T ICT O [Eeyaw s tJJ_\JQ CITI T T T =
oot A hraoa~a +heavrarm a4 2 o~ 1 Nnaoa~o YA cyNg b Ny o411 3 e A S Al
oo CUTIT [V By @ i (= L,LJ.CJ_().tJCL/lL,_L\/ LT CTITo T Oy J—COLJ_LJ_(AL,UJ_ C\-iu_LLJJ.LlCLLL,, aTTr
+how x1iin 1l 2 Fira o~ 2+t Ao rhaoan Wi £ rnm =Y oant o~ A A DM
O CTIT - \iuu_L_L_L _I_Ll\j LT CTINS WITCTTT u\/\.iu_l_J_C\J. 1 OTTT (=8 A i R Ul iy @ B Wy A\ 8 DT ITT
provider- See the definition for medical supplies, equipment, and

appliances at Oklahoma Administrative Code 317:30-5-211.1.

(b) Certificate of medical necessity (CMN). Certain items of
BMEmedical supplies, equipment, and appliances require a CMN/OHCA
CMN which should be submitted with the request for prior

29




authorization. These items include, but are not limited to:
(1) haara + 1 hoadao .
\J.[ LJ.\J;_)t/J.L_(_AJ. L AWAw yw g
(D JeEE LG WNE e Q11N .
\L.[ Qut/t/u_l.k_ [ I Spn Sy & 5 W) e ay g
(Y o~ o EENE SR B B = SR o =T
\E= PocTrTIitTc T LTt Co OcocvIcToy

(1) External infusion pumps;

(2) Hospital beds;

(3) Oxygen and oxygen related products;
(4) Pneumatic compression devices;
(5)
(6)
(7)

Support surfaces;

Enteral and parenteral nutrition; and

Osteogenesis stimulator.
(c) Prior —authorizationRental. Several medical supplies,
equipment, and appliance products are classified as either a capped
rental or a continuous rental. Payment for a capped rental is
capped at thirteen (13) months and a continuous rental is paid
monthly for as long as it is medically necessary. Both require
documentation showing that the product is medically necessary.

(d) Purchase. Medical supplies, equipment, and appliances may be
purchased when a member requires the product for an extended period
of time. During the prior authorization review, the Oklahoma
Health Care Authority (OHCA) may change the authorization from a
rental to a purchase or a purchase to a rental based on the
documentation submitted.

+e-(e) Backup equipment. Backup equipment is considered part of
the rental cost and 1is not a covered service without prior
authorization.

+e)(f) Home modification. Eguipment—used—Tfor home—modification—3+s
rot—a—ecovered—serviee-Home modifications that require permanent
installation are not covered services as they are not removable
and therefore do not meet the definition of medical supplies,

30




equipment, and appliances per 42 CFR 440.70. Refer to Title 317,
Chapters 40 and 50 for home modifications covered under Home and
Community Based Services Waivers including the ADvantage Waiver.

317:30-5-211.12. Oxygen rental

A monthly rental payment is made for rental of ligquid oxygen
systems, gaseous oxygen systems and oxygen concentrators. The
rental payment for a stationary system includes all contents and

supplies, such as, regulators, tubing, masks, etc., that are
medically necessary. An additional monthly payment may be made
for a portable liquid or gaseous oxygen system based on medical
necessity.

(1) Stationary oxygen systems and portable oxygen systems are
covered items for members residing in their home er—Frmanursing
faeitityand in any setting in which normal life activities take
place except for a hospital, long-term care facility,
intermediate care facility for individuals with intellectual
disabilities, or any other setting in which payment is or could
be made under Medicaid for inpatient services that include room
and board.

(2) For members who meet medical necessity criteria, SoonerCare
covers portable ligquid or gaseous oxygen systems. Portabile
oxygenr—contents—are—not—covered—Ffor—adudts-Payment for bDboth
oxygen contents used with stationary oxygen equipment and
oxygen contents used with portable oxygen equipment is included
in the monthly payments for oxygen and oxygen equipment. The
need for a portable oxygen system must be stated on the CMN. A
portable system that is used as a backup system only is not a
covered item.

(3) When four or more liters of oxygen are medically necessary,
an additional payment will be paid up to +58%one hundred and
fifty percent (150%) of the allowable for a stationary system
when billed with the appropriate modifier.

317:30-5-211.13. Prostheties——and —eorthotiesOrthotics and
prosthetics

(a) Orthotics and prosthetics are classified as an optional benefit
by the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and are
administered as per 42 CFR §440.120. Refer to Oklahoma
Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-5-211.1 for definitions of
orthotics and prosthetics.

TAZNAY Ial PPN £ et hoat 1 ~o for i1l + o 1 a 1 ama+a~A + (1) hom
o7 cOveTTag OT PTrostCtTtTts O [Savaemmpore) =y Tt cCOr cO T/ Tome
Al Tz Y113 N~ A PR RN o (D N yr ot 2] S N (2
SraoaryoTto CooTrpmcItc T SO TTCSy =7 e ve o C it racot oy \a

ool bhraaat Nr~Aathaos o S Al ISEEEACSNE Y = NN NS | I S Al (A4
cCxXcCTitaox orcaoot PTrosStTtiC oS or SO PPOTC ottt oo 0TG5Sy (ST Eavs T/
T~ S 1T Aoxzra ~a T~y ~A Ai1p 0~ + 1 At £ - 11y d ~ o]
Tt rarrcao=TC oV CCS TIrotCT Tt oS TIt oo TotC A T Sorgrcao=T
nrooodire Dyraat+hoat - ~a Nraa~ra A~ A Bz o E AN N moadl ~o 1
I SESASASASAS v = =y o T LroociiictcTto pProostCTTToCt oY Tt oppPpTopTTacS e TrCa=T



Tt eome £

A

N

ot n

o
=}

o

N

+ 1
CIrT o

n
o

el fa k=N

S A

~
T

IZ 3

nxr

TILO

Ao T C

& g =
£

T TTOTIT

N~
oL cIoTxrCo

-

o

[STFFAvaane ye]
Th

rProv <X

r A1+ o

1~

IZOo I A Y

o

o
0

1+

WA EE S

(S AW 3w =y e ary

— O

TO CcOovoTaoagtT UL

TIITTT

(S AW 3w =y oy ary

roastmant o =
C1TT T T I T TTITO \./J.J._I__Y .

3 o

7y

=

noam a3

33731 Moy
v ity

o
T

r Mmool

£

TTOTLT oy oL o

A2

T

ITr

— O

oo Al
(ST TV

RS E I BN SNy
O CIIMTU LT C UL Oy

ot

o1
ToT

a2

i

1 arn+

I M

1at+roara 3
O CITIMTU LT T U UL Oy

I3 mag

ot

A Empy

T TTITC

-1

m
i g g gy )

-1

o
T30

n

(DN Doz

O

A

T

T

Y/ Ty tr

rrm Iz

oty £

Nraatrhoat 2~ o~ oo T o
LJJ_UU CTIT T W LT CTT

Uty O TItr

Ircho ©

T

cCTrCo Tt

OTT

L7

.

LN

Ny g

137

oot onerat d
J_uuo \.Ur/

nt+h o
moTs

m

I SATE == A PO |y

i S & w4

TIT

LTIt

[

PPN S

4
orrcoriracI Vv

.

P N

T
A A o

n e

rm o

TCIT

O CIIC oo

TCO

I ENEVSE
Mot T T TUIy LT T o1 TTo T ML YOS UtIIT oL o7

T o

I L

I

o

o

o+

R S SN

ot ~Ams g

maat

S A
T

BN
Yoty
e

7

oy

ot amszs Ihe o o
Mo T T TUIy LTS ML

Mmoot

+ 17

W

v+t

3 o

at+h A+

"~

S o

r P
O COoo T

n

o
O L L L CTUOITCT

-1

-1

-1

O L

P

|wrgen

IS AT

T CTo T

T

24

| e e ey

nth o e
oI TIitoy

m
£

1
< L1y

Iz

A=

“T

nth o
oI citrs—

m

oo
[Spm mpay

Yz

Iz

1 N~ oo
STOC—CVETLTY

o+ At
PTroocIIc T o PTT

e 2 S M N 1

n
A %

\

137
T

(

T OTItLt

n S A o S
oot o T oTrtt

o

o

=
T

baot+th
oOTTT

m

n

T

DAasxzman

(R

O L L L

HaGe—F0=EF
12 m
T

o Cc oCT

WL T

Ty o ITC

cthat
tJ.L\JO CITT T TICT

7

tJCI;\JuL.

Atk

1~ " +h o
1T

nr

TITOTIrC1L

O AT

[ i

~

+ 4

N

T T CcCcTT .

ot ~mxz T

Reanpd A s £ A Moo+
(& 10T 1T |\SPRN S UL Ei S S WL W §

=

m

A £

nrroakh oo

CUoTity

TITTho T T

T OTIT

oo TtT

ISAZES

a £ .

rarnl o~

SN

o

o

o

3

o
I oL TTo T ML YU tIIT oL o

N _Kraaatr Aot

(D)

T

LT PP LatTtT [ S —_—y

T

o alT

S Al
T

+~

-
W T

T.T

G ANV oy, AN O
\JJ_\.L_Lll(,/LJ__Y

Blx Aama e A {
TrrropPparaioTy

EEE D N 2

3

3

v+t

CTIIcalr

ToTc T

\Zie e aT Ay v

PSP I S
\—y oo T CTHCT

n

oo A 1T on
COoOTC T =0Tt

moads ~o1

L

+

maomis

-

-

-

TT

A\ i i oy @ i

=}

I T Tio T T

L e e
a

T L

Ao o =~
PTrovoOC s

££

31 A nIrosza

3~

~hira

A+
(ST Fav s

m

3

raoant sz

££

3

|\ 1 Hn Ep Iy W i o i Y

TICTW

TTT Py ST o TTTilT

T CCTTILr

raoant 4+ gy

o A
T |\ N E N S W S W B i W)

1+

+h n

1 ey

1

nla
CxX P itg

n

3

+
pProsCTrTpTcTOTT

QN s g 9

nr

ITT T [ S

I

o

at+hoaa
rProoc Tttt osTS

nxr

el

raod SfiA o
COoOVvVeTTCO—arte=T

o n oYL

o

ANESE S NE SN | hreaagat+r v~ aot+h o
A CcCTrior OoTrCast pros oS stsS

(T

L TT O T

wh

WTT

ITOCT

& S my oy

e

EIEAWE N NN
TIrocatrrcto

n
1T

ot
CTPPT

rf A vm
ISATE SE SAE = 1A

n

o
0

[N
[ .y I oS T T CTUTT

o

T

I

13 ey

337z

roanA~Ar o e~ o
T CTOoOIToCcTTotCTxIT

o

Iz

o
T T T TTVvESoS

r
i+

+
T

o o~
\Saeryawy

PP

1+ AN
W I CIt

T3

m o
WOTITT I

IAL

AR =S A= =4

Ay
£ o

oL CTT o T

T ant 21
[ S €5 R S Sy )

a2
I Tarrc

bhraat 3

+ 1

ma ot At vy
o ©

=
(=8

T Moy

1

TUOU T TOWIITTY

-

LS i L TToS T

L av p e

CCUty 7

1ot

Ellj ey g

T NP - EIVEIN

a1~
oI

=

—

7 + o
T CoOrnrocaorrcto

o - Ntarn o

oo A
T

o

IS TP SR

CIIoa T

&

TOpPTOrTo

+ 1

1oy

ISV S| PAEEERS

n

N

1 oo

Sz

3 o

at+rh At
PTrostCtt

P

PN P 2NN
=5
£
A==

naszm

TTToCT 1T C T AU 11Ty CTIT

T O°TO

s

[ S

194@ AW ) w

T C

POy Ir

AN SN |
THTtCOToT

n

o

10 Aaszi ana
v T oL

at+h A4

whan +h EANES

Yz
AR TY

Q11 oy
AT |

11 o
A\ AW AV iy

IO T

hhi1vr o
T CTIIioaLr ocClittCIit o

P =y A\ 8

ML Yo tIT

TIT

T

=Y

man r
S

n +h Yo

N

13
ToOCC— 1t

3
It

Nt
ITOT

o

AR
CIIC pTroCcCTUOarT ol oL <

o

Ny

I

cO
+h
TTT

PAEEE
ISESASASA AT Jv ==

There

o

RN 2

g eyw)

for adults.
is

prosthesis and support accessories and two

1CS

f orthot

1S no coverage O

(b)

(c)

breast

prosthetic devices

(1)

limited to one

Coverage of prosthetics for adults

(2)

1ng surgery.
Breast prosthesis and support accessories.

insurted dur
(1)

imited to

1

1S

(A) Payment

32



(i) one (1) prosthetic garment with mastectomy form every
twelve (12) months for use in the postoperative period
prior to a permanent Dbreast prosthesis or as an
alternative to a mastectomy bra and breast prosthesis;
(ii) two (2) mastectomy bras per year; and
(iii) one (1) silicone or equal breast prosthetic per
side every twenty-four (24) months; or
(iv) one (1) foam prosthetic per side every six (6)
months.
(B) Payment will not be made for both a silicone and a foam
prosthetic in the same twelve (12) month period.
(C) Breast prostheses, bras, and prosthetic garments must be
purchased from a Board Certified Mastectomy Fitter.
(D) A breast prosthesis can be replaced if:

(1) lost;
(ii) irreparably damaged (other than ordinary wear and
tear); or

(1ii) the member's medical condition necessitates a
different type of item and the physician provides a new
prescription explaining the need for a different type of
prosthesis.
(E) External breast prostheses are not covered after breast
reconstruction is performed except 1in instances where a
woman with breast cancer receives reconstructive surgery
following a mastectomy, but the breast implant fails or
ruptures and circumstances are such that an implant
replacement is not recommended by the surgeon and/or desired
by the member.
(2) Prosthetic devices inserted during surgery. Separate
payment 1is made for prosthetic devices inserted during the
course of surgery when the prosthetic devices are not integral
to the procedure and are not included in the reimbursement for
the procedure itself.

317:30-5-211.14. Nutritional support

(a) Enteral nutrition. Enteral nutrition administered only via
gravity, syringe, or pump 1s covered for children and adults at
home. Refer to pharmacy policy related to coverage of food

supplements at Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-5-72.1.
For enteral nutrition authorization guidelines, see OAC 317:30-5-
211.20.

+a) (b) Parenteral nutrition. The member must require intravenous
feedings to maintain weight and strength commensurate with the
member's overall health status. Adequate nutrition must not be

possible by dietary adjustment and/or oral supplements.

33



(1) The member must have a permanent impairment. Permanence
does not require a determination that there is no possibility
that the member's condition may improve sometime in the future.
If the judgment of the attending physician, substantiated in
the medical record, 1is that the condition is of long and
indefinite duration (ordinarily at least three (3) months), the
test of permanence is met. Parenteral nutrition will be denied
as a non-covered service 1in situations involving temporary

impairments.

(2) The member must have a condition involving the small
intestine, exocrine glands, or other conditions that
significantly impair the absorption of nutrients. Coverage is

also provided for a disease of the stomach and/or intestine
that is a motility disorder and impairs the ability of nutrients
to be transported through the GI system, and other conditions
as deemed medically necessary. There must be objective medical
evidence supporting the clinical diagnosis.
(3) Re-certification of parenteral nutrition will be required
as medically necessary and determined by the ©6HEAOklahoma
Health Care Authority (OHCA) medical staff.
(c) Long-term care facility enteral and parenteral nutrition.
Enteral and parenteral nutrition products supplied to long-term
care facility residents will be included in the long-term care
facility per diem rate.
+o)(d) Prior—authorizationClaim submission requirements. A
written signed and dated order must be received by the supplier
before a claim is submitted to the OHCA. If the supplier bills an
item addressed in this policy without first receiving the completed
order, the item will be denied as not medically necessary. The
ordering physician is expected to see the member within 386thirty
(30) days prior to the initial certification or required re-
certification. If the physician does not see the member within
this time frame, the physician must document the reason why and
describe what other monitoring methods were used to evaluate the
member's parenteral nutrition needs.

‘e r—Enteral—formulas Enteral—formulas—are—covered—for—echildren

-~ [ S Ay [ Sy @ s OO I TS & i = wy OOV I T - - |\ A R i W S IT
Al sz Q ONC Q17 .2N_E_ 270 2

Ul.l_L_Yo [ A ) FaRY LT e IYU 7 LU .

317:30-5-211.15. SuppliesMedical Supplies

The ©HEAOklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA) provides coverage
for medically necessary supplies that are prescribed by the
appropriate medical provider and meet the speeiat—reguirements
betowsmember's specific needs. Medical supplies include, but are
not limited to, IV therapy supplies, diabetic supplies, catheters,
colostomy and urostomy supplies, and incontinence supplies.

4 )—IEntravenous—therapy-—Supplties—for intravenous—therapy are

34



el

alsz

oIy

+ arn o

N

T CCTTIIho

a

-
TOoOveTTT

oYy

o

£ o WA T NP

Dayxrazera

+ A o
T

N

a

TCO

[=E=peas pe) [ e iy T CIrT Ty T O

TIOO

.

~ o~ A 1 ame~t o
TTrtt

[T yaws

ot Pt SN NP
oo T

o

Jak TP

O C L LTINS o

oTroToOoT

4

3y

o

T

a1y o

ot

oo LfoCcalircy

N oo oo

I B

hira

-
Tt

PraoCc T T T oC— oo Ty

oo vaoaIrrctTT

PIryo T oTToll

£

ESREI2N

1

1

i E 5 D J W e e s

3 g

m

ma sz
oy

o
=}

N

ISRt
SEppT*

v yw)

OTT

N

ISEEECN|
ST T T

A

EERAS v = e ap ey v 2

masz rocyilg
oy

n

N

2 ot
AU CITO T 1T 2T C 1T OUITT

T WA

D

[ S

oT

i E g W

T

oo

st v ]
xXT

oaat+h ot Ao ma ]
o=

1 ey

Argal ]
THHOwWe T 115

rmamn LR LY
[ S NP B 1§ L@ I I Sy i

iD)

S i @ g

Cocirc Tttt oy

Iz

o

Ara1rn o~ S A o g o o P
TTrr

o

caath ot
O CIT
]

IO

T C

T

Loy o

T Ty T OTT

ot oTogo

Oy

T

1 vz
O

4ot
1T 10 L_,UJ__Y

12N

r haao
o

moamin
IO T T

+ 1
TIt

aat+h ot Ao whaon
CatTrt o WITCTT

£

Tne]l A 13
[SJ==F ¥ 35 ==

=1 n

4+
AT A S = 1

Ta a2l I Y

o

n o

ot 2

n
s

} +
nal

13331 m g
| 3 2 =g g e i

£

T

T
ISEE W S|

A3 v o T T CCTTr .
o ATTT

T

C OIS

| S iy @ 8 wn vy

n

4

nE o
Ao CUITTITCO T ITUIT

o am

E

=
T CaotTt

EEELY

s o

oo T
mad

3

+ 1 o i Ty ~hszaa A
o g—pPrry s Tttt

m

ToCT T
N
o va oo

CIT

T 1 OTILTr

racsa A
T oG

1

3~

+h mamha
THCTo T T

n

3

axz 0

o
L0

o
=]

113 A PA W pu i wry @ g my

[ i

It

ot A~z
o oo CUolty

+~

17

o A
T

ot Amcg

1

LU TCUIIY

zearad 1+ arma
& S OV 1T LT TTINS

o

o o

3

1
T T T T o oUL I TO

lalal

o

S A

baoaa

PO

facility

inglong-term care

for

Coverage

30-5-211.16.

317

residents
+a>—For residents

long-term care facility,

in a

considered—part

Prosthetics

lances are

' t and appl
the facility's per diem rate.

equipmen

medical supplies,

and

Refer to

30-5-211.13 for coverage.

in
ics are pai

efincluded

te.

ilem ra

d separately from the per d

orthot

317
the

Code (OAC)

trative

inis

Oklahoma Adm

A o<y
oottty o

ot
O CT

1 am
St

er
pet

n

2
LT

1A
T CTrottCt

3

Nt
ITOT

1 e e
oL

LR LIRS~

11

TO T TOWITTY

Th
)

n

3

+
U CITOTT T Z O CITTUlT.

rq =z

BTN

1+

[ M N = [ R M M O R . R

P S B i S B e W S N S

1+

o

[QPENEVE T

(1

oC T v ICCo
(N
X7

L7

o

3

ISEEESC N
Tt OSUMNM L LT Oy

S A

1l a+raora

3

nt
vCItcrrocor o

Iz

S Al
oI

3 e

leaho

wh

ESENEYS

1 ey

4
[SAw3e l—_Lll\j

o

oot A~
T oo TOTItt

(N
A
(D))

T

WwWIrCc T TTCITa Loy

[ S

o

r

o

o
o oU0TTTTCT o,

e P TR L NE S =

o

N

o
IS AT T =

bhrasat —~p~ot+h

]
C T TITTrIT I T THO T

+

T

(ST I AT IR S T Taw e

A3

n

N

+
[ IV 3 Uy 5 W e my 7 @ R U L W 8 Y

P T e

v

P S B B 2N B 2 W S N S
EEA LS [ e S mp mp ) Ry = e m g

v

n

o

riza o~
o T vCto
(N

X

(D

TIoCT

o S A
oI

oot ot
COCITT T T IO

o]
LSl PR S R i @ R

=

ma ]
[331C gumg

1 ey 1
-

Al l
THOwWC T 119

EEESY

Nt
T C

o
LTIt L

PN
I
cath ot

o

N

.
o oo T T oy

oA oo

=
T

r

TTCIIrcTTT

Q] 4~
SOUppPTTIrtSy

z

+ra~h ot A

(N
A
(D))
T

(T

CLACTIITUS CUITY

o

N

.
o oo =TT oy

faWal

o

=
T

roo anA Ao+ A
T

cath ot

& 3 W i i W ) o

[ 3 ¥ I § W o) W ayrwe)

Nt ot Ao

n o

SZEF o

S Al
Tt —OxXY S

n

XYY

n
Tt

ITTCTTTOTUOUI O «

COTTC

Tt

e

S o

hanAd
I cr

i n
PC OTT

1c

A Iz SZIZOY

rIzra o~

P |
W=

DDN

T TSIV

Z3Zoran
COxXYygTIT
Baxrt
P T

OO

+h » A m
TTT T OrrCrr—TtatT

£
A==

o n naoaocA ooy
[ —re) ITTOCT Tt oodal’y \—a

OHCN
CO T OUTIrcitTe

Ay T [\ B S S WL W =S R S ST e

mosz

1 m

+ ] ol o

1y

1

N

TG

£

v

¥

oS A~ o1 Ffrm MAAD ~o
o

1

It o
O CTOLTT

|\ iy & e my 8

T

35} T2 S B ) & g i Sy m e O

L OTIT

i e . @ e

35



(1~ T+eoma et ~~szap~ Al 2~ a0 A ISCEE SN PSSR B T I N B =
\J\JI [ S ey TThO T Vv - oL S S i N By AW LW AW g wy L@ R T [ S ) ) A E UL WL W § <
(1) A1 armara
\ L/ U T IOy
.
’
o .
4
\ \ .
’

mE At 2 A
[ S N Sy wey T TTTO e

HO)
s
¢
d
i
|__I
o)
q

317:30-5-211.17. Wheelchairs

(a) Definitions. The following words and terms, when used in this

Section, have the following meaning, unless the context clearly

indicates otherwise.
(1) "Assistive technology professional”" or "ATP" means a for-
service provider who is involved in analysis of the needs and
training of a consumer in the use of a particular assistive
technology device or is involved in the sale and service of
rehabilitation equipment or commercially available assistive
technology products and devices. All ATPs are required to be
credentialed by Rehabilitation Engineering and Assistive
Technology Society of North America (RESNA) .
(2) "Custom seating system" means a wheelchair seating system
which is individually made for a member using a plaster model
of the member, a computer generated model of the member (e.g.,
CAD-CAM technology), or the detailed measurements of the member
to create either:

(A) a molded, contoured, or carved (foam or other suitable

material) custom-fabricated seating system that is
incorporated into the wheelchair base; or
(B) a «custom seating system made from multiple pre-

fabricated components or a combination of custom fabricated
materials and pre-fabricated components which have been
configured and attached to the wheelchair Dbase or
incorporated into a wheelchair seat and/or back in a manner
that the wheelchair could not be easily re-adapted for use
by another individual.

e

oah ] sz QN2 + 5z £ Nor+h Nmara ~o
CToTr o9y o 0OCTCtTy O oot~

4> (3) "Specialty evaluation" means the determination and
documentation of the consumer's pathology, history and
prognosis, and the physiological, functional, and environmental
factors that impact the selection of an appropriate wheeled
mobility system.

(b) Medical Necessity. Medical necessity, pursuant to ©AE0Oklahoma

Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-5-211.2, 1is required for a

wheelchair to be covered and reimbursed by SoonerCare. Only one

(1) wheelchair 1is covered as medically necessary during its

reasonable useful lifetime, unless the member's documented medical

36



condition indicates the current wheelchair no longer meets the

member's medical need.

Backup wheelchairs are not covered items.

Prior authorization.

30-5-211.3,

pursuant to OAC

Prior authorization,
is required for selected wheelchairs to be covered

and reimbursed by SoonerCare. All prior authorization requests for

(c)

317

the purchase of a wheelchair must indicate the length of the

warranty period and what is covered under the warranty.

accessories, and
beneficial primarily

leisure

activities are not considered medically necessary and will not

be authorized.

and

parts
are

wheelchair

Wheelchairs,

(1)

wheelchair

in

recreational

that

modifications

the

or

perform

to

member

allowing

and/or modifications that

accessories,
are distinctly and separately requested and priced from the

Wheelchair parts,

(2)

original wheelchair request may require prior authorization.

The ©HEAOklahoma Health Care Authority will deny prior
authorization requests when the required forms have not been

(3)

fully completed or the member's medical record does not provide

sufficient information to establish medical necessity or to

determine that the criteria for coverage has been met.

Coverage and limitations.

(d)

S~aaaat~A
oo o T Tk

ne

raas A
ESAYS e m A 5 A

noaxrann o
ST AT SIS, 3 yo gu

n

N

moamih~ - o reca A
EsAye = m e Ay}

=
T

(1

oo T T WITO 1T

O

T

T4zt i o

Far~a 124+

A o+

1Lt

o~ sy
=Tt

13579 e
TV I Itg
Wit h

o

AR

Tt

TITO TV TOuUT Lo

— O

oo T T T Cy

(TOE/TTDY

T

|\ N Ey @ Ny wy
P S IR,

TITrC

T T Cyy

1

p e

o e

rm
| ey yn y

ney
EREEaT)

]

Tt

|2 & g Sy wy

e =y O

T

DTToOor LT L LT CIoo

CtTcoao=T
+ 1

TITrC

WL CIT

E2Y

- mat ot m
IO T

o

e

T Moy

TUOUTTOWITTY

o R g

|Sp i

T

LAy

|\ S Sy U e S ay @ §

I

rTaCc T T T Cyy

loahos o
WITCOC T T COTTITIT T o

I

=

n Pirroh o o
Co pOrCciiaoocT o

oot

[ 3V 3 Uy i W B my 7 @ ) W W

SN

SN

A

n Qa9 o

PP I

Proo C T T CcITOrT

o

=
=8

hoxr

mat ot
IO T

mamiha
aas T

Th

(D)

37

oY
et o

o LY

TTTOV T

T

TIIC

+~

S A zam e~ A

n

=
LT

1
o=

St ot
oo Lo CTOllTCTy

Ntz d ~q o
o Py o CTatt

=

7 N o
Py sttty

h

B e S S i e

AV OTITCO T

PN S R S

ITO Lo CT P

(R

v

n
| P S wr 7 i 5 W

niitr o

mads ~o

o1 raoamant o

EEA AT T =R a2 5 s e ¥ ey )

+~

P S

E1 9@ ey oy

+r
T

131 W) W gu iy Wy @ g

[ S -

T

T T

T

TTT

T

7

v o

KL
NP E U i B N

Tl moamih~ - e o
oS C

()

\

TIroovC.

oo T T

T

7

i

T
WTOO

PR PN I S PP [P TIPS RN T NP
ANPEAVAN & RN Hi W iy & N U S W i
£ 4

fak =
o T TaorCy

\w 8 Yy

T - OTIIt

CIIoa T

7

el

ISEEW 2
oo TTT

n

4

o
ML T oo LUIITH Ly

LN o

A el ~o

]

o
o

el

o
LTI O TITTOo T

3

o

1313 AW gu np Wy @ i

A\

T C T T T

A=

+hoaran g o4

CIT

ol

s o
V\./\./\At/u C T UTTIT T

AN -k =
cHHCTaopPp TSty

+ 1
wah

nhszas ~~1

o

T o Cy

=~ A
Trrr

[

Py oL

n
g i

SZINA

LN TSN IS

o ISR B =
SpttTT=C

o

nhszag ~3 o

T

cCroriTIity

TIaons
B2

AR TY

WITO

Tt

Py oL

nt o

A Al o Al e

n o

PN lebh o sz izt =

[ A A I A S

T

TTTO

[ECeyaw CTITO T OO T UTIIT

vo oo cTOtoy
+1h

[ S WP i i @ i g iy

T T T T COCITOUTT

EE ST N |
SpCtTa=T

= Al
[S3 3w mu g Sy e

1okt o
WIiITC T 1T T I TO 11

wh

£

A1 1 A~~~ g
JIIASAS = ap S e e e ¥ A A A S Sy S

m

I

— O

T
£

PN

=]

T oL
(3 3\

vt

-
=8

7

mir
IO T Oy o

] 4 AN N o4

-

(&3
ahn

zidad bz

wh 1leoah g v o~
wirtcCTrCriaT T

-
=8

CTITT T

[ 1 (= (o e mp e

[EEAW AL w § Yy

LJJ_U
P I

oo Lo CL Vv

h

n-

N

oo
oo L OTIT T

o

OoFS 7

A

£

et
| WP Eiy U E S S W W §

o

RLT QNN

WITO

PO

A2
s G £

CToToO T o9y

T
S Al

[Eeyaw

TNTOINTT

PN LW S = W

N

ot
CT7

haco

wh

lebh o o

B2
WIT

+h

n

N

P N I
SPCCTaTI=2

fak =Y

P oUIT

3

WITCO

il B WP i @ i e

wh

AR TY

[~

mamhoa
1335 SA

TTT

+h

n

PR

lebh o

ot

m

ITT

T

1Nz

TTIT

o CITOUTT [ S

=]

[ S WP i i @ i g iy

TTIT

o

T C

TITvVv oLV

P N g

o

rm
[P o i g

ney
Uy

n

N

N

o

wh ~

r o

eTo T T o

(D

O

o oo T T T Cy

T

It

T o TOtT

WITO

O

N

wh el »a
wrcC T CriaTrto

o

aszat Aam o

PN

o
=}

Aok o
o OO CUUTIT

N1z

Oy

£

TR /TTD

T

[ = oy

O

Oy O CoIito

aCcTiTy

T Ty

T

For

71 dara
TOCTE o=

mant + DME i
TO T ITT PO

1T~
TCImoa T Semetc

v A e o
[ S N |\ N E i, W W why

1311
ST o=TT

37



members who reside in a long-term careg facility or intermediate
care facility for individuals with intellectual disabilities,
A+*all standard manual and power wheelchairs aF £h
r QFVUULbLlLtJ f—+the—faeility—and are considered part of the
facility's per diem rate. Repairs and maintenance—execept—Ffor

customseating Ssystems—are not—ecovered—items for wheelchairs
anrd—are considered part of the facility's per diem rate.
(e) Rental, repairs, maintenance, and delivery. Refer to OAC

317:30-5-211.4 through 317:30-5-211.5.
(f) Documentation.

(1) The specialty evaluation or  wheelchair selection
documentation must be submitted with the prior authorization
request.

(2) The specialty evaluation or wheelchair selection must be
performed no longer than 98ninety (90) days prior to the
submission of the prior authorization request.

(3) The results of the specialty evaluation or wheelchair
selection documentation must be supported by the information
submitted on the member's medical record.

(4) A copy of the dated and signed written specialty evaluation
or wheelchair selection document must be maintained by the
wheelchair provider. The results of the specialty evaluation or
wheelchair selection must be written, signed, and dated by the
medical professional who evaluated the member or the ATP who
was involved in the wheelchair selection for the member.

317:30-5-211.20. Enteral nutrition
(a) Enteral Nutrition. Enteral nutrition is the delivery of
nutrients directly into the stomach, duodenum or jejunum.
(b) Medical necessity. Enteral nutrition supplies must be
determined by a physician to be medically necessary and documented
in the member's plan of care as medically necessary and used for
medical purposes. Requests by medical providers for enteral
nutrition supplies in and of itself shall not constitute medical
necessity. The Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA) shall serve
as the final authority pertaining to all determinations of medical
necessity. Refer to Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-5-
211.2 and OAC 317:30-3-1(f) for policy on medical necessity.
(c) Documentation. All documentation submitted to request services
must demonstrate, through adequate objective medical records,
evidence sufficient to justify the member's need for the service,
in accordance with OAC 317:30-3-1(f) (2). Documentation must
include:

(1) Diagnosis;

(2) Certificate of Medical Necessity (CMN);

(3) Ratio data;

(4) Route;

38



(5) Caloric intake; and
(6) Prescription.
(7) For full guidelines, please refer to www.okhca.org/mau.

(d) Reimbursement.
(1) Extension sets and Farrell bags are not covered when
requested separately from the supply kits;
(2) Enteral nutrition for individuals 1in long-term care
facilities is not separately reimbursed as this is included in
the per diem rate.

(e) Non-covered items. The following are non-covered items:

(1) Orally administered enteral products and/or related
supplies;
(2) Formulas that do not require a prescription unless

administered by tube;

(3) Food thickeners, human breast milk, and infant formula;

(4) Pudding and food bars; and

(5) Nursing services to administer or monitor the feedings of
enteral nutrition.

317:30-5-211.21. Incontinence supplies

(a) Incontinence supplies and services. Incontinence supplies and
services are those supplies that are used to alleviate or prevent
skin breakdown or excoriation associated with incontinence.

(b) Medical necessity. Incontinence supplies must be determined by
a physician to be medically necessary and documented in the
member's plan of care as medically necessary and used for medical
purposes. A request by a medical provider for incontinence supplies
in and of itself shall not constitute medical necessity. The
Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA) shall serve as the final
authority pertaining to all determinations of medical necessity.
Refer to Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-5-211.2 and OAC
317:30-3-1(f) for policy on medical necessity.

(c) Documentation. All documentation submitted to request services
must demonstrate, through adequate objective medical records,
evidence sufficient to justify the member's need for the service,

in accordance with OAC 317:30-3-1(f) (2). Documentation must
include:
(1) A signed provider prescription specifying the requested
item;

(2) A documented diagnosis of an underlying chronic medical
condition that involves loss of bladder or bowel control;

(3) Documentation must include the height and weight of the
member, the type of incontinence (bowel/bladder/combined), and
expected length of need;

(4) Requests submitted for underwear/pull-on(s) the member must
be ambulatory or in toilet training;

39



(5) The member may qualify for incontinence supplies for a short
period of time when the member has documented full-skin
thickness injuries;
(6) When requesting wipes as incontinence supplies,
documentation must be submitted specific to the supply being
requested. Disposable wipes are only allowed when diapers have
been approved;
(7) For full guidelines, please refer to www.okhca.org/mau.
(d) Quantity limits. There is a quantity limit to the products
allowed as well as product combinations. For a listing of quantity
limits on specific products, refer to the OHCA website, under the
Durable Medical Equipment page, "Incontinence Supplies". Requests
for quantities or combinations outside of the limits published
will require additional medical review for approval.
(e) Non-covered items. The following are non-covered items:
(1) Incontinence supplies for members under the age of four (4)
years;
(2) Reusable underwear and/or reusable pull-ons;
Reusable briefs and/or reusable diapers;
Diaper service for reusable diapers;
Feminine hygiene products;
Disposable penile wraps; and
Shipping costs.

(
(
(
(
(

|| O DWW
— [~ [ —[—[—

317:30-5-211.22. Pulse oximeter
(a) Pulse oximeter. Pulse oximeter is a device used for measuring
blood oxygen levels in a non-invasive manner.
(b) Medical necessity. Pulse oximeters must be determined by a
physician to be medically necessary and documented in the member’s
plan of care as medically necessary and used for medical purposes.
A request by a medical provider for pulse oximeters in and of
itself shall not constitute medical necessity. The Oklahoma Health
Care Authority (OHCA) shall serve as the final authority pertaining
to all determinations of medical necessity. Refer to Oklahoma
Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-5-211.2 and OAC 317:30-3-1(f) for
policy on medical necessity.
(c) Documentation. All documentation submitted to request services
must demonstrate, through adequate objective medical records,
evidence sufficient to justify the member's need for the service,
in accordance with OAC 317:30-3-1(f) (2). Documentation must
include:
(1) A current oxygen order signed and dated by an OHCA-
contracted physician, along with a certificate of medical
necessity (CMN) ;
(2) Pertinent information relating to the member's underlying
diagnosis and condition which results in the need for the
oximeter and supplies, including documentation of unstable

40




airway events and documentation of current monitor readings if
available; and
(3) Documentation of an available trained caregiver in the home
who 1s able to intervene and address changes in the member's
oxygen saturation levels in a medically safe and appropriate
manner.
(4) For full guidelines, please refer to www.okhca.org/mau.

(d) Reimbursement.
(1) Temporary probe covers are not reimbursed separately for
rented oximeters as they are included in the price of the
rental.
(2) Pulse oximeters are not reimbursed in conjunction with apnea
monitors.

317:30-5-211.23. Continuous passive motion device for the knee
(a) Continuous passive motion (CPM). CPM 1is a postoperative
treatment method designed to aid recovery of joint range of motion
after joint surgery. CPM provides for early post-operative motion
and is considered a substitute for active physical therapy (PT).
(b) Medical necessity. CPM must be determined by a provider to be
medically necessary and documented in the member's plan of care as
medically necessary and used for medical purposes. A request by a
medical provider for CPM in and of itself shall not constitute
medical necessity. The Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA) shall
serve as the final authority pertaining to all determinations of
medical necessity. Refer to Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC)
317:30-5-211.2 and OAC 317:30-3-1(f) for policy on medical
necessity.
(1) A knee CPM device is covered for up to twenty-one (21) days
and does not require a prior authorization (PA) for a patient
in an early phase of rehabilitation.
(2) A knee CPM device required for more than twenty-one (21)
days does require a PA of the additional days. These cases will
be individually reviewed for medical necessity.
(c) Documentation. All documentation submitted to request services
must demonstrate, through adequate objective medical records,
evidence sufficient to justify the member's need for the service,
in accordance with OAC 317:30-3-1(f) (2).
(1) Documentation must include:
A) Type of surgery performed;
B) Date of surgery;
C) Date of application of CPM;
D) Date of discharge from the hospital; and
(E) Written prescription issued by a licensed prescriber
that is signed and dated no more than thirty (30) days prior
to the first date of service and that defines the specific

(
(
(
(

41



"from" and "to" dates that reflect the actual days the CPM
device is to be utilized.
(2) For full guidelines, please refer to www.okhca.org/mau.
(d) Reimbursement.
(1) Separate reimbursement will not be made for use of device
while member is hospitalized or in a long-term care facility.
(2) Billing for dates of service when the patient is no longer
actively using the CPM device is not appropriate and is not
reimbursable.

317:30-5-211.24. Parenteral nutrition
(a) Parenteral nutrition (PN). PN is the provision of giving
nutritional requirements intravenously.
(b) Medical necessity. PN must be determined by a provider to be
medically necessary and documented in the member's plan of care as
medically necessary and used for medical purposes. A request by a
medical provider for parenteral nutrition in and of itself shall
not constitute medical necessity. The Oklahoma Health Care
Authority (OHCA) shall serve as the final authority pertaining to
all determinations of medical necessity. Refer to Oklahoma
Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-5-211.2 and OAC 317:30-3-1(f) for
policy on medical necessity.
(c) Documentation. All documentation submitted to request services
must demonstrate, through adequate objective medical records,
evidence sufficient to justify the member's need for the service,
in accordance with OAC 317:30-3-1(f) (2).

(1) Hospital records that have objective medical evidence

supporting the clinical diagnosis; if applicable;

(2) A certificate of medical necessity;

(3) A prescription; and

(4) Caloric Intake.

(5) For full guidelines, please refer to www.okhca.org/mau.
(d) Reimbursement.

(1) Supply kits are all inclusive, unbundled supplies (e.qg.

gloves, tubing, etc.) are not reimbursable for parenteral

nutrition.

(2) Pumps are rented as a capped rental.

317:30-5-211.25. Continuous glucose monitoring

(a) Continuous Glucose Monitoring (CGM). CGM means a minimally
invasive system that measures glucose levels in subcutaneous or
interstitial fluid. CGM provides blood glucose levels and can help
members make more informed management decisions throughout the
day.

(b) Medical necessity. CGM must be determined by a provider to be
medically necessary and documented in the member's plan of care as
medically necessary and used for medical purposes. A request by a

42




medical provider for CGM in and of itself shall not constitute
medical necessity. The Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA) shall
serve as the final authority pertaining to all determinations of
medical necessity. Refer to Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC)
317:30-5-211.2 and OAC 317:30-3-1(f) for policy on medical
necessity. CGM devices must be approved by the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration (FDA) as non-adjunctive and must be used for
therapeutic purposes. Devices may only be used for members within
the age range for which the devices have been FDA approved.
(c) Documentation. All documentation submitted to request services
must demonstrate, through adequate objective medical records,
evidence sufficient to justify the member's need for the service,
in accordance with OAC 317:30-3-1(f) (2). Requests for CGM must
include all of the following documentation:

(1) Prescription by a physician, physician assistant, or an

advanced practice registered nurse;

(2) Member diagnosis that correlates to the use of CGM;

(3) Documentation of the member testing to include the frequency

each day;

(4) Documentation member is 1insulin-treated to include

frequency of daily or is using insulin pump therapy;

(5) Documentation member's insulin treatment regimen requires

frequent adjustment;

(6) The member and/or family member has participated in age

appropriate diabetes education, training, and support prior to

beginning CGM; and

(7) In-person or telehealth visit [within the last six (6)

months] between the treating provider, member and/or family to

evaluate their diabetes control.

(8) For full guidelines please refer to www.okhca.org/mau.

317:30-5-211.26. Bathroom equipment

(a) Bathroom equipment. Bathroom equipment is used for bathing and
toileting and may be considered primarily medical in nature if
used in the presence of an illness and/or injury and if it is
necessary for activities of daily living that are considered to be
essential to health and personal hygiene.

(b) Medical necessity. Bathroom Equipment must be determined by a
provider to be medically necessary and documented in the member's
plan of care as medically necessary and used for medical purposes.
A request by a medical provider for bathroom equipment in and of
itself shall not constitute medical necessity. The Oklahoma Health
Care Authority (OHCA) shall serve as the final authority pertaining
to all determinations of medical necessity. Refer to Oklahoma
Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-5-211.2 and OAC 317:30-3-1(f) for
policy on medical necessity.

43



(c) Documentation. All documentation submitted to request services
must demonstrate, through adequate objective medical records,
evidence sufficient to justify the member's need for the service,
in accordance with OAC 317:30-3-1(f) (2).

(1) Current written prescription for specific medical supply,

equipment, and appliance item;

(2) Letter of Medical Necessity;

(3) Product Information;

(4) Manufacturer's Suggested Retail Price (MSRP) for each item

requested

(5) For full guidelines, please refer to www.okhca.org/mau.

317:30-5-211.27. Positive airway pressure (PAP) devices
(a) PAP devices. PAP devices are both a single level continuous
positive airway pressure device (CPAP), and/or a bi-level
respiratory assist device with or without back-up rate when it is
used in the treatment of obstructive sleep apnea.
(b) Medical Necessity. PAP devices must be determined by a provider
to be medically necessary and documented in the member's plan of
care as medically necessary and used for medical purposes. A
request by a medical provider for PAP devices in and of itself
shall not constitute medical necessity. The Oklahoma Health Care
Authority (OHCA) shall serve as the final authority pertaining to
all determinations of medical necessity. Refer to Oklahoma
Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-5-211.2 and OAC 317:30-3-1(f) for
policy on medical necessity.
(c) Documentation. All documentation submitted to request services
must demonstrate, through adequate objective medical records,
evidence sufficient to justify the member's need for the service,
in accordance with OAC 317:30-3-1(f) (2).
(1) A face-to-face clinical evaluation by the treating
qualified medical professional within six (6) months prior to
receiving device;
(2) Qualifying polysomnogram, performed in a sleep diagnostic
testing facility, that is dated within one (1) year of the prior
authorization request submission;
(3) The patient and/or his or her caretaker have received
instruction from the supplier of the device in the proper use
and care of the equipment; and
(4) Medical records supporting the need for a PAP device.
(5) For full guidelines, please refer to www.okhca.org/mau.

317:30-5-211.28. Sleep studies

(a) Sleep studies. Sleep studies are the continuous and
simultaneous monitoring and recording of specified physiological
and pathophysiological parameters during a period of sleep for six
(6) or more hours. The study is used to diagnose a variety of sleep

44




disorders and to evaluate a patient's response to therapies such
as continuous positive airway pressure (CPAP). A sleep study
requires physician review, interpretation, and report.

(b) Medical necessity. Sleep studies must be determined by a
provider to be medically necessary and documented in the member's
plan of care as medically necessary and used for medical purposes.
A request by a medical provider for sleep studies in and of itself
shall not constitute medical necessity. The Oklahoma Health Care
Authority (OHCA) shall serve as the final authority pertaining to
all determinations of medical necessity. Refer to Oklahoma
Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-5-211.2 and OAC 317:30-3-1(f) for
policy on medical necessity.

(c) Documentation. All documentation submitted to request services
must demonstrate, through adequate objective medical records,
evidence sufficient to justify the member's need for the service,

in accordance with OAC 317:30-3-1(f) (2) . Documentation
requirements include:
(1) Legible signature of the physician or non-physician
practitioner responsible for and providing the care to the
patient;

(2) All pages in the prior authorization request must be clear
and legible;
(3) Face-to-face evaluation by the ordering practitioner, the
supervising physician, or the interpreting physician; and
(4) Medical records to support the medical indication for the
sleep study including results of sleep scale.
(6) For full guidelines, please refer to www.okhca.org/mau.

(d) Reimbursement.
(1) Only sleep studies performed in a sleep diagnostic testing
facility may be reimbursable.
(2) A split study beginning on a given date with the titration
beginning after midnight on the subsequent date is one (1) study
and may not be billed as two (2) consecutive studies.

317:30-5-216. Prior authorization requests [REVOKED]

P I = = P - P S PREE v O L DA 1d v Fme o~ + 1 P
|\ A N N S WIS WS B R \__Ythk.) . o o LV T OTCTO L 1OV ITUTHT 150 [N LWL I LW § [N S PR E S ey LS R By o o TV T T
arnaoacg £4 ~ o ot g n o £ m 14 ~xz . + 1 OHCN oo q + ESANE o L e o
OtJC\/_L_L_L\/ o o O CTCITUTTO o LJU_L_L\/_Y . T 1T X WO T CT i S oo LTV ITCOTTO
reqgurring—PA-
3 ATT  vmviad v nd L oo PN I I AN | I
. A W e J_C\.iu_l_J_C\J. [ S N g ) [ R € NV €5 Ry S Sy @5 I N 1T I
O N ol o+ ~ 4+ TALTATTAL leh o ror
TICOTY WX o L OO T LARARLS QUI\LJ.\/().QU_L\j .
miitat+ onman ] + + m A3~ n =1 ooty o ot a n £ + 1 CMMNL Tha o
TS T &/\Jlllb/—l—\_/ | T 11T A\ I E Py @ R T A\ [ = = L__Y [=J NS U N A\ LS A LTIV o LT 11T 15
P U S Ay ol ot ad iy o+ P I T mh PO |
oo O CITUIT C OO T 1T \/Ulllb/.LCk,C\A J\J_Y LSS iy Ourlrl_L_LCJ_ . [ N A By [ 15 A SL W S i WPy @ R
4
h T IAOITA ¥ nlsxz +1h maomis 1 o + St 9 Ny N~z A ¥ Mz P B + COMNL
TITOWT \_/J_, \JJ.J._I__Y LS i By T TIOO T =] L,J_\_/(_/LL,_I_J.J.& tJJ_\J [ SN B e ll.L(_/L_Y Q_Lvl.l T "IN o



r ! o

mamls

T

PNPE SIE HNN
oo o U I UTT .

7

1~ NN~ a
HeeESSSTTY

el

+ 1

NN NI1 s Ny
T

o

T

It

A\ |y ¥ aws 13 AP W i i oy @ g my

= E=pe a4

Sz savs
mad

EIEN S N S NN

ISEEN AWk R

n

3

Nt o+
Ao T OlImTTTTI T T ITOTT

o

ocoantoaa o A
Cotrtatit

roarsanr Ao e o
TCCOoOTT oo TasST
Al

1

q1

CIIToo T

oo oCcallcrac ity

meCT=Ca=x
+h

+ 1

bt o o
o T T C T 1T T [y wsw N

o g

=i

3z

+ 1
TIt
)

m

q q n

OO T OTT

o

fal

+r

mamih
mreTtiotT T

T
T o
TIT

CMNNT

+ 1
CTIT

n

(=3
ot

<
o 3 o
SO LT Cy O
OCON

Tt ©
1 1 madlr A~ A
TIr—TTt 338

K

[}
- '

ro o~y

E=NCRERS ==
Ao
reCoraS

|y i

WL X ]

A TITN

T TCTTTOTT

2

TT

A\ i i Wy @ i

TT

TIITOoOW

+

fal

I NN P S
J_Cr/J_C»_)CllL_(_AL_J.VCQ

a ez

ot
=)

OoF1T

mxz
Ty

Yo

cO
+ 1
CTIT

|wyw)

X A\

TT

~Y

A

o Al
[Cxzavs

rAa
A=y

madl ~o 1

+ 1
Tt

.

het o

noil
OTT

o 3
A\ i i s g g 9 8

OTTWTTTT CTIICT A\ i B Wy @ i

TT

| s g

o
=}

rooyia
T

n

=z

~

TN

RN

ik~ SN 2
W LT CITT

T

Teon a4 A
LT TITT T O T T T I OUTT O OO TIT 1T T

o

KRS

[ IV 3 Uy i W e my 7 @ ) S W g™

IS

CIT

A

n  +h
It CTIT

SRR

Aot~ at o masr
ESASAS IS ASTSRSYS pa 1S a4

n

O CIIOrCr T ZTC T OTT

N |

EE S S RN

SO C oIty o=

P T

T OO

T

— O

T

" +h OO

ot A
T O CToTCTCtT—OIT

Mmoo ]

+hi o
crES

£
-

[ i o ey

AR

X

T

I

0

oo o

g bz OO

LTI T THuUuT o T L0 LTV ITWTU Y 1L

TaL

YAtz

o

o

r ooy

1Tt oama
T TTCaTr—ITtC

1

£ ol o~

N NNt Ny

S A

X

CTTIICT

TSy

. =

drfga—dadcoccotuldTy oL

oL 4+
o COIT T

at+ A

OE17
oLV ICTT  OTTOITy TTHOT o CctTX™

ney

Aok otz o~
To T CatCtr

n
Wor~n A

+r

+r

whaoth

SN IS

e TTo

ANC 717 2N 72

WItTC CTIIC T OT

O T (& S B U § & 5y e wy

+ 1 [ o

T T T ooy

n oo o a

1

LY

n £
O

-

-

n
|\ 1\ R S s 1 e S W s i

-

AP

n
[CAVAWE ¥ 3w n

4

OE=AY

oL 7

Py

LoctT

113 AP W g m oy @ g my

=}

T

-

3

1
CTrTrCcCTTTce.

+

L e 2

+h
oo Ot

el

el
W

el

(£ 1

S

vE7]

+
CIt

te
OO T OITIT

v A ey

+
T

3 o cvag

1

AT
WL

o

n

-
T

oo

o

nxr

O
1114

[ i i R N Ny O ) W 3wy

TIT

AR ES I

+ 1

T oo™

)

TIoCTT

IS A I A=A Y

oY

3

23 11

T

PR
1T CTICTT

n

NN~ YT

o

YAyt fal q

+h

.7

Iz

+r

WL LT T T

LR i )y

O OvVe

=)

™ (=

i

TCTW

[

PAEERYS

J:/J_uc A\ S gum

-~

oo A
oo

+ g+ oy

|3 S S S e mp= ey e e o

nyxri o

NN

+ 1

naimin
TTIortto

n

~

BN

DT

T TT

7

[ IV 3 Uy i B W e my 7 @ ) W W

P P

moadds ~~1
Tit

o~ Al
Trr

ox

T I T T T T Cyy

+~

mamih

N P

TIT

AT e OTT

A\ i i oy @ i

IO T T

oCcoCcaoy

maot
e T

Mmoot
1133 Yo S A

Nt o

T TCTYHYO T TICTITC Oy

(N B YA SR BE VYA 2o

[AAZA N i  uwi =y

A

n

+hoaw

~1 17

el

1

W T oo oL L OCIircT

.7

el

Iz o~

[ =

S

= CT7

it o
Mmoot otts

31 m

1+

o

3

31 m

ol o

12N
crric—C a1t

+

1
T TTOUTTT

-]

A

EENEVSE I
TIogrraarry ML IotTXd

Manrniial 1y

o +
oo CC7

oA Moaraa £ ~4q1- 00

TTC

17

o
= —re)

N g N g
P eSS

TE o]
P S

2ad

3

O CITO T T 27T .

A

+~

BT eV ENEEE 2

12N
o

mai1 ot
TITCho ©

+ oama

3

I

o rroac

PO~

T C T

oS

r Vo A

A

Ny 7o

NS N

P SN N ST

r a

A
POVt

Iz

nr

=}

IrIarragraoc caoarl =

A\ 8

=] \AwAwpw )

CHIT LUV I UTL

= —re) LT oI O 1 o T aOC

B = |
(=5

2N

a1 o

I N |
CoTtaloT T otit

m stz
Ty

O

£V £ 4+
O

lalal

o +h
T o otCT

1+

Iz

1T ok

wh

[11 1@ e mp hu ey vy

[ S @ i g

X

T

CTW

TTT

= —re)

WITT CITICT VO

Reimbursement

30-5-218.
Medical

317

lances.

t and appl

ies, equipmen

suppl

(a)

o

n

SO TP CITC

oF11 3

1

LY

mad

dirral ]
SorroioTC

[CTyaws

and appliances will be

d from the lesser of the 6HEAOklahoma

13 AP W g Ep oy @ s my

for

supplies,

Reimbursement

(1)

£,

equipmen

medical
ing an amoun

ive

t der

made us

fee or the

llowable
The maximum allowable

the maximum amount that the OHCA will pay a provider for

maximum a

(OHCA)

Health Care Authority

provider's usual and customary charge.

1s

fee

d a maximum

a fee will be established.

igne

t ass

1s no

When a code

allowable fee for a unit of service,

an allowable procedure.

Nt o

o

SR

= A

SRS I
SO——artraao Ty

an~nhaAlaa ]

OO

IO oo o CIntcIT oo

W

T

[SAY 33 WA W 3w g mn Wy A\ e S N =

arnh A a 1

T

T
+h
TTT

neosz

A2 SJE S SR ny g i S

n

el

12N

1 m

S g 4
T T ().J.l_\[

m

matz

TTOo T 1T

T LIt

[SJAF I S UL W ) W g 5wy Ty T

[ Sy )

46



(2) The fee schedule will be reviewed annually. Adjustments to
the fee schedule may be possible at any time based on
efficiency, budget considerations, federal regulations, and
quality of care as determined by the OHCA.
(3) Payment for medical supplies, equipment, and appliances
will be calculated using the rate methodologies found in the
Oklahoma Medicaid state plan.
(4) Payment is not made for medical supplies, equipment, and
appliances that are not deemed as medically necessary or
considered over the counter.
(5) OHCA does not pay medical supplies, equipment, and
appliances providers separately for services that are included
as part of the payment for another treatment program. For
example, all items required during inpatient stays are paid
through the inpatient payment structure.
(6) Medical supplies, equipment, and appliance products
purchased at a pharmacy are paid the equivalent to Medicare
Part B, Average Sales Price (ASP) + six percent (6%). When ASP
is not available, an equivalent price is calculated using
Wholesale Acquisition Cost (WAC). If no Medicare, ASP, or WAC
pricing is available, then the price will be calculated based
on invoice cost.

(b) Manually-priced medical equipment and supplies. There may be

instances when manual pricing is required. When it 1s, the
following pricing methods will be used:
(1) Invoice pricing. Reimbursement is at the provider's

documented Manufacturer's Suggested Retail Price (MSRP) minus
thirty percent (30%) or at the provider's invoice cost plus
thirty percent (30%), whichever is the lesser of the two.
(2) Fair market pricing. OHCA may establish a fair market price
through claims review and analysis. For a list of medical
equipment and supplies that are fair market-priced, refer to
the OHCA website at www.okhca.org for the Fair Market Value
List (Selected medical supplies, equipment, and appliance items
priced at Fair Market Price).

+&)(c) Oxygen equipment and supplies.
(1) Payment for stationary oxygen systems (liquid oxygen
systems, gaseous oxygen systems, and oxygen concentrators) is
based on continuous rental, i.e., a continuous monthly payment
that is made as long as it is medically necessary. The rental
payment includes all contents and supplies, e.g. regulators,
tubing, masks, etc. Portable oxygen systems are considered
continuous rental. Ownership of the equipment remains with the
supplier.
(2) Separate payment will not be made for maintenance,
servicing, delivery, or for the supplier to pick up the

47



equipment when 1t 1s no longer medically necessary. In
addition, the provider/supplier will not be reimbursed for
mileage.

(3) Payment for oxygen and oxygen equipment and supplies will
not exceed the Medicare fee for the same procedure code.

L
.
L
L
"
L
h
N

o o+ o~ el o4 m £ cohoadia] P i S S S I, I

vy L& e & - A\ v L w A8 T 1T - [y A\ B & e /A" jJ S S - T - V1 Vv A\ 8 ulllluu_L_L_Y
I U S & + 1 £ ceahead] mas b DS PP SN S g

T (_A.MJ o CTITT T TCWO |y LS A [ S ) [ AN i B UL W i) U R S LLLL/L_Y N Ay T aC (_A.LL_Y C LTI

bacad an ~AfL8 2 mn sy bt et ot e o o e T s o

vy =] oL 1T [ S SN S N J.J.k/_Y, L/LA\A.\:’ = A=) TTHOo 100 J_(.A.L.,_L\JJ.J.L), I %UM_L_LL.,_Y . A & g

= Aot ma1 A sz + OO N

& A8 J\J_Y CIT 1T Fany

) For residents in a long-term care facility, durable medical
equipment products, including oxygen, are included in the
facility's per diem rate.

PART 61. HOME HEALTH AGENCIES

317:30-5-545. Eligible providers

All eligible home health service providers must be Medicare
certified, aeceredd by—the—Jeoint—CommissiononAecereditation—of
Heatth—Cax s Fonrs—(JFCAHO)+—o0r have deemed status with
Medicare, and have a current contract with the Oklahoma Health
Care Authority (OHCA). Home Heatth—Ageneieshealth agencies
billing for durable—medical—eeguipment—(bMEymedical supplies,
equipment, and appliances must have a supplier contract and bill
equipment on claim form CMS-1500. Additionally, home health
services providers that did not participate in Medicaid prior to
January 1, 1998, must meet the "Capitalization Requirements" set
forth in 42—€FR—486-2842 Code of Federal Requlations (C.F.R.) §
489.28. Home health services providers that do not meet these
requirements will not be permitted to participate in the Medicaid
program.

317:30-5-546. Coverage by category
Payment is made for home health services as set forth in this
section when a faee—te—faeeface-to-face encounter has occurred in
accordance with provisions of 42—€FR—446-7642 Code of Federal
Regulations (C.F.R.) § 440.70. Payment 1is made for home health
services provided in the member's residence and in any setting in
which normal 1life activities take place except for a hospital,
long-term care facility, or intermediate care facility for
individuals with intellectual disabilities. For individuals
eligible for Part B of Medicare, payment is made utilizing the
Medicaid allowable for comparable services.
I )Adults— Payment is made for homehealth servicesprovided

o .
=} =
r
T

1 dan
=

-
=]
for o
[ SN N S @ §



(2} Dot 3 PN IENE SINE S AN IR S S R S T NPV INE S T SN~
\ L=/ i S @ R iy Wy C LI A [ S N N WP N Sy ) R Sy WS U W R R W) 11\4{J.»._)J.11\j oo LTV I T T Oy
JAEEETAY om heoal+lh =1 A ISP T RN
L= L7/ TIOTITC T T CTT L& R B W ) oo LTV I T T Oy
R \ \ .
4
\ . . . .
’
JETAY T+rema ~laacaa £~ o o~ At a1~ Ansza A~
\ 7 [N S ey NSO NS Eiy 6P WD SN S S A8 T4 LJJ_VUL.,J.J. [SPp E wy oL [ - [y
3 Th fFoallatgrrner oo Nt Stz e
. [ N A N s J_\JJ.J.\JVVJ..ll\j 7 N S s T T AN VA NP B WP W R
JAETAY S~ o+ sre
\ L=/ [ & i By wwrw ) Ty

(323 Tl At arys ] r i+ At o oot [(TOAY o S
A = ==y J [ I =TI ULJ_I_LJ.L/L_I_ L CITO O 10 U_Yup\,lll A== ] T It
JAEIETAY Phizat ~o1 +hor g P EEENENE i ol +hh vty JSEN o
\ L= V) 1T [SS 0 S Ny @ e uy CTT J.(_/Lb/ I U\_/\_/L/I.b/u C T OUTITT T CTT J_C/Lb/ I “—’J_“’ 1T
natrhal oz r a2 Ala ] ot~ JSNEPE T RN
LJLA.L.,J.J.U_LU\j 7 7 uu\A_Lu_Lu\j_L\./u_L =] - [ - [y
(2) Gha’Jdre" Tom Ha~l+h QArxzs A~ ENE coszorad for Ao~
Y 3 1T IOUTITC 1T T T CTT OV I OTO & e Ay - o [ S N 1O ITTO
mIrnadar e 21
| i W e u.\jc [N —
1 1 1 1 1 Doaszmant 4 o
. T Tr TITCTTTC =)
maa a1l 3o~y 1 Meditoatd 277 a1 for Ao N a7 N
1@ R w ) w LAL_LLLL;LLLKJ T [ R S UL W i S WPy @ R B W 3 LTI OUOWOXo IO i S vulllt/QLJ_QLU_LC oo LTV IICTTO -

317:30-5-547. Reimbursement
(a) Nursing services and home health aide services are covered

services on a per visit basis. Reimbursement for any combination

£ e g~ o~ m NS IS T ah 11 et = A RE <77 o2+ o e
A oS Ty A TTOTT o —o T v T [F ¥ 3o gu mp TTOT < a5 Vot to pPCT
anlan Ao PPN VSR N NE VS S WX 20 N NAAT+2 AT 79 o9+ o ol 1 A mitat
Caor Tty Corr Pt Mmoot A AW g i g mp s i & i Torto Lo CrirrrrOrCir— oot ot

prieor—avthorizedwhen medically neeessary=-Thirty-six (36) visits
per calendar year of nursing and/or home health aide services for
any member do not require prior authorization; however, any visit
surpassing thirty-six (36) would require prior authorization and
medical review.

(b) Reimbursement for durable medical equipment and supplies will
be made using the amount derived from the lesser of the
OHEAOklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA) fee schedule or the
provider's usual and customary charge. Fhe—fmeximam—attowable—fee

1 o + 1 ma T maam VS LR~ +1 OO vz 11 Atz —~ nNyrasrzl A~ ESaNETS ~
Ju =y T TITTE LTTTTCTTT (€751 § A NP W i iy Gy -y | S N Ny @ N 1T X /A Sy . J:/(_/L_Y L t/J_UV_LupJ_ [ S [&wwy
attewabte—preocedure—eode-——When a procedure code is not assigned

a maximum allowable fee for a unit of service, a fee will be

established. Once the service has been provided, the supplier is

required to include a copy of the invoice documenting the
supplier's cost of the item with the claim.

(c) Reimbursement for oxygen and oxygen supplies is as follows:
(1) Payment for oxygen systems (stationary, liquid and oxygen
concentrators) 1s Dbased on continuous rental, i.e., a
continuous monthly payment is made as long as it is medically
necessary. The rental payment includes all contents and
supplies, 1i.e., regulators, tubing, masks, etc. Portable
oxygen systems are also considered continuous rental.
Ownership of the equipment remains with the supplier.

(2) Separate payment will not be made for maintenance,

49



servicing, delivery, or for the supplier to pickup the
equipment when it is no longer medically necessary.

(3) Payment for oxygen and oxygen equipment and supplies will
not exceed the Medicare fee for the same procedure code.

RPRotmbhitron~nmant for moambhoa oo I oA EEERY — N1t o g a1 a0+
Y i B ) N U B SN J N ) B R R R [ S pyas T 10 Wil 1 [ unw § [ (& .lluJ_»._)J..ll\j [ S @ N NP R S l_,_Y
may—pe—at—a—redueed—rates The fee schedule will be reviewed

annually and adjustments to the fee schedule may be made at
any time based on efficiency, budget considerations, and
quality of care as determined by the OHCA.

(4) Physical therapy, occupational therapy, and/or speech
pathology and audiology services, are not covered when
provided by a home health agency.

317:30-5-548. Procedure codes

Dy~~~ P N for e heaol+h Atz A~ ENE W o~ L & Fak pYalel

J S S N NP WP W ) U R S ) \wAwW =] - - T TS T T T T CTT =] [ SV vy =] L& g = (_/L»._)»._)_L\dll A8 1T
codes—for—supplties—and durable medical—eguipment-All home health
services are billed using Healthcare Common Procedure Coding
System (HCPCS) codes.
317:30-5-549. Prosthetic devices [REVOKED]

Daszmant masz maa + hom heaal+h Seroam o~ o o for vt AL S

J_(_A._YJ.I.L\_,J.J.L_, J.LI.L/L_Y Ly [l aw \awy TITOUTIT T T T CTT ug\,ll\,_l_\,u [ S N tJJ_\Jk.)\.lJ. |
dasxzri oo Roafar + + 1 Medioa]l Qe 2 v Dyaxza A~ Ta-1 a v Lot
TV I T T O [L5) Y PR S e ja—y CITTC 1T T TT T uutJtJLLC.L;J T 1OV IOT T 1Y I T O [ S [ S U R Sy P R B W
information—

50



TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 35. MEDICAL ASSISTANCE FOR ADULTS AND CHILDREN-
ELIGIBILITY

SUBCHAPTER 18. PROGRAMS OF ALL-INCLUSIVE CARE FOR THE ELDERLY
(PACE)

317:35-18-6. PACE program benefits

(a) The PACE program offers a comprehensive benefit plan. A

provider agency must provide a participant all the services listed

in 42—C€FR—460-082Section (§) 460.92 of Title 42 of the Code of

Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) that are approved by the

FbF-interdisciplinary team (IDT). The PACE benefit package for all

participants, regardless of the source of payment, must include

but is not limited to the following:
(1) All SoonerCare-covered services, as specified in the
State's approved SeererCarepran-Medicaid State Plan;
(2) Interdiseiptinary—assessmentlDT and treatment planning-;
(3) Primary care, including physician and nursing services-—;
(4) Social work services—;
(5) Restorative therapies, including physical therapy,
occupational therapy, and speech-language pathology services—;
(6) Personal care and supportive services—;

7) Nutritional counseling-;

8) Recreational therapy-=;

9) Transportation—;

10) Meals~+;

11) Medical specialty services including, but not limited to

he following:

Anesthesiology~;

Audiology~=;

Cardiology~;

Dentistry—;

Dermatology~;

Gastroenterology=;

Gynecology~;

Internal medicine~;

Nephrology—;

Neurosurgery-;

Oncology=;

Ophthalmology~;

Oral surgery-=;

Orthopedic surgery-=;

Otorhinolaryngology~;

Plastic surgery=;

Pharmacy consulting services-;

Podiatry—;

(
(
(
(
(
t

Z

TOmoOoOZLHF"gHTDoHmMHOgQW



Psychiatry=;

Pulmonary disease~;

Radiology—;

Rheumatology~;

General surgery-=;

Thoracic and wvascular surgery-; and

Urology.

(12) Laboratory tests, X-rays, and other diagnostic
procedures~;

(13) Drugs and biologicals—;

(14) Prosthetics, orthotics, durablemediecal—eguipment;medical
supplies, equipment, and appliances, corrective vision devices,
such as eyeglasses and lenses, hearing aids, dentures, and
repalr and maintenance of these items~+;

(15) Acute inpatient care, including the following:

KX =< dHanm

(A) Ambulance~;
(B) Emergency room care and treatment room services—;
(C) Semi-private room and boards;
(D) General medical and nursing services-s;
(E) Medical surgical/intensive care/coronary care unit=;
(F) Laboratory tests, x-rays, and other diagnostic
procedures~;
(G) Drugs and biologicals~;
(H) Blood and blood derivatives—;
(I) Surgical care, including the use of anesthesia~;
(J) Use of oxygenw;
(K) Physical, occupational, respiratory therapies, and
speech-language pathology services-+; and
(L) Social services.
(16) Nursing facility (NF) care, including:
(A) Semi-private room and board;
(B) Physician and skilled nursing services;
(C) Custodial care;
(D) Personal care and assistance;
(E) Drugs and biologicals;
(F) Physical, occupational, recreational therapies, and
speech-language pathology, if necessary;
(G) Social services; and
(H) Medical supplies, equipment, and appliances.

(17) Other services determined necessary by the
interdiseiptinary—=+teamlIDT  to improve and maintain the
participant's overall health status.

(b) The following services are excluded from coverage under PACE:
(1) Any service that is not authorized by the interdiseiptinary
feam7IDT, even 1f it is a required service, unless it is an
emergency service.



(2) In an inpatient facility, private room and private duty
nursing (PDN) services (unless medically necessary), and non-
medical items for personal convenience such as telephone
charges and radio or television rental (unless specifically
authorized by the interdiseipiimnary—+teamIDT as part of the
participant's plan of care).
(3) Cosmetic surgery, which does not include surgery that is
required for improved functioning of a malformed part of the
body resulting from an accidental injury or for reconstruction
following mastectomy.
(4) Experimental medical, surgical, or other health procedures.
(5) Services furnished outside of the United States, except as
follows:
(A) 4nlIn accordance with 42 €FRC.F.R. § 424.122 through 42
EFR C.F.R. § 424.124, and
(B) asAs permitted under the State's approved Medicaid
ptan-State Plan.

(c) In the event that a PACE participant is in need of permanent
placement in a n»ursing—facidityyNF, a Medicaild premium will be
imposed. OKDHS will <calculate a vendor co-payment for those
participants using the same methodology as is used for any Oklahoma
Medicaid member who is accessing agrsing—faeitityNF level of care.
However, for a PACE participant, the partieipantsparticipant's
responsibility will be to make payment directly to the PACE
providers, the amount to be specified by the OKDHS worker. There
are no other share of costs requirements for PACE.

(d) All PACE Preogram Benefitsprogram benefits are offered through
the duration of the PACE participant's enrollment in the PACE
program. PACE enrollment does not cease once a participant's
condition necessitates or the PACE IDT recommends that +heyhe or
she be institutionalized.




TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 40. DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES SERVICES

SUBCHAPTER 5. MEMBER SERVICES
PART 9. SERVICE PROVISIONS

317:40-5-104. Specialized medical supplies
(a) Applicability. The rules in this seetienSection apply to
speeiatized—medicatl——suppriesmedical supplies, equipment, and
appliances provided through Heme—and—CommunityBased—Servieces
HHERSHWatvershome and community-based waiver services operated by
the Oklahoma Department of Human Services (OKDHS) Developmental
Disabilities Services bivisten—BBSB)y—- (DDS).
(b) General information. Speciatized—mediecal——suppiiesMedical
supplies, equipment, and appliances include supplies specified in
the plan of care that enable the member to increase his or her
ability to perform activities of daily living. Speeiatizedmediecalt
supptiesMedical supplies, equipment, and appliances include the
purchase of ancillary supplies not available through SoonerCare.
(1) Speeciatized mediecatl——supptiesMedical supplies, equipment,
and appliances must be included in the member's plan and
arrangements for this service must be made through the member's
case manager. Items reimbursed with Heme—and—Community Based
Servieeshome and community-based waiver services (HCBS) funds
are in addition to any supplies furnished by SoonerCare.
(2) Speeciatizedmedical——supptiesMedical supplies, equipment,
and appliances meet the criteria for service necessity given in
OAC 340:100-3-33.1.
(3) All items meet applicable standards of manufacture, design,
and installation.
(4) Speeciatized mediecatl——supptiesMedical supplies, equipment,
and appliance providers must hold a current SoonerCare Durable
Medical Equipment (DME) and/or Medical Supplies Provider
Agreement with the Oklahoma Health Care Authority, and be
registered to do business in Oklahoma or the state in which
they are domiciled. Providers must enter into the agreement
giving assurance of ability to provide products and services
and agree to the audit and inspection of all records concerning
goods and services provided.

(5) Items that can be purchased as—speeciatized medical
supplies, equipment, and appliances include:
(A) treontineneceIncontinence supplies, as described in

subsection (b) of this Section;

(B) awtritieonatNutritional supplements;

(C) suppriesSupplies for respirator or ventilator care;
(D) eeeuvbitusDecubitus care supplies;




(E) supptiesSupplies for catheterization; and
(F) supptiesSupplies needed for health conditions.
(6) Items that cannot be purchased as—speeiatized medical
supplies, equipment, and appliances include:
(A) ever—the—eounterOver-the-counter medications(s);
persenatPersonal hygiene items;
medieineMedicine cups;
temsItems that are not medically necessary; and
preseriptionPrescription medication(s) .
(7) Speeciatized mediecatl——supptiesMedical supplies, equipment,
and appliances must be:
(A) neeessaryNecessary to address a medical condition;
(B) ©£0f direct medical or remedial benefit to the member;
(C) medieatMedical in nature; and
(D) eensistentConsistent with accepted health care practice
standards and guidelines for the prevention, diagnosis, or
treatment of symptoms of illness, disease, or disability.
(c) Limited coverage. Items available in limited quantities
through—speeialtized medical supplies, equipment, and appliances
include:
(1) treontineneceIncontinence wipes, 3B8three-hundred (300)
wipes per month;
(2) mem—steriteNon-sterile gloves, as approved by the Team;
(3) edspesabteDisposable underpads, 68sixty (60) pads per
month; and
(4) +reeontinerneelncontinence briefs, I8Bone-hundred and eighty
(180) briefs per month.
(A) Adult briefs are purchased only in accordance with the
implementation of elimination guidelines developed by the
Team-team.
(B) Exceptions to the requirement for implementation of
elimination guidelines may be approved by the BBSBDDS nurse
when the member has a medical condition that precludes
implementation of elimination guidelines, such as atonic
bladder, neurogenic bladder, or following a surgical
procedure.
(d) Exceptions. Exceptions to the requirements of this Section
are explained in this subsection.
(1) When a member's ZFeamteam determines that the member needs
medical supplies that:
(A) areAre not available through SoonerCare and for which no
Health CarePreocedure—Coedehealthcare common procedure code
exists, the case manager e-mails pertinent information
regarding the member's medical supply need to the programs
manager responsible for Speeiatized Mediecal Suppties-medical
supplies, equipment, and appliances. The e-mail includes all
pertinent information that supports the need for the supply,

(B
(
(
(

—_ — ~— ~—

C
D
E




including but not limited to, quantity and purpose; or

(B) exeeedExceed the limits stated in subsection(c) of this
Section, the case manager documents the need in the
Frdividuwat—Planindividual plan for review and approval per

OAC 340:100-33.
(2) Approval or denial of exception requests is made on a ease

by—easecase-by-case basis and does not override the general
applicability of this Section.

(3) Approval of a speeiatized mediecatsupptiesmedical supplies,

equipment, and appliances exception does not exceed one (1)
plan of care year.




TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 50. HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES WAIVERSCOMMUNITY-
BASED WAIVER SERVICES

SUBCHAPTER 1. MEDICALLY FRAGILE WAIVER SERVICES

317:50-1-14. Description of services
Services included in the Medically Fragile Waiverwaiver program
are as follows:
(1) Case Management.
(A) Case Maragemenmtmanagement services are services that
assist a member in gaining access to medical, social,
educational or other services, regardless of payment source
of services, that may benefit the member in maintaining
health and safety. Case managers 1initiate and oversee
necessary assessments and reassessments to establish or
reestablish waiver ©program eligibility. Case managers
develop the member's comprehensive service plan, listing
only services which are necessary to prevent
institutionalization of the member, as determined through
assessments. Case managers initiate the addition of
necessary services or deletion of unnecessary services, as
dictated by the member's condition and available support.
Case managers monitor the member's condition to ensure
delivery and appropriateness of services and initiate
service plan reviews. If a member requires hospital or
skilled nursing facility (NF) services, the case manager
assists the member in accessing institutional care and, as
appropriate, periodically monitors the member's progress
during the institutional stay and helps the member
transition from institution to home by updating the service
plan and preparing services to start on the date the member
is discharged from the institution. Case managers must meet
Medically Fragile Waiwverwalver program minimum requirements
for qualification and training prior to providing services
to members. Prior to providing services to members choosing
to self-direct their services, case managers are required to
receive training and demonstrate knowledge regarding the
self-directed service delivery model.
(B) Providers may only claim time for Dbillable case
management activities described as follows:
(i) A billable case management activity is any task or
function defined under ©6AEOklahoma Administrative Code
(OAC) 317:50-1-15(1) (A), that only a Medically Fragile
case manager because of skill, training, or authority,
can perform on behalf of a member;




(ii) Ancillary activities such as clerical tasks 1like
mailing, copying, filing, faxing, drive time, or
supervisory/administrative activities are not billable
case management activities, although the administrative
cost of these activities and other normal and customary
business overhead costs have Dbeen included in the
reimbursement rate for billable activities. Payment is
not allowed for written reports or record documentation.
(C) Case Marmagemenmtmanagement services are prior authorized
and billed per +fifteenm—minutefifteen (15) minute unit of
service using the rate associated with the location of
residence of the member served.
(1) Standard—rate+r—Case Management services are billed
using a standard rate for reimbursement for billable
service activities provided to a member who resides in a
county with population density greater than twenty-five
(25) persons per square mile.
(ii) Yery—rurat/fdiffievnlt—servie area—rater—Case
management services are billed using a very
rurat/diffienttrural /outside providers' service rate for
billable service activities provided to a member who
resides in a county with population density equal to or
less than twenty-five (25) persons per square mile. An
exception would be services to members that reside in
OHCA-identified zip codes 1in Osage county adjacent to
metropolitan areas of Tulsa and Washington counties.
Services to these members are prior authorized and billed
using the standard rate.
(1ii) The latest United States Census, Oklahoma Counties
population data 1s the source for determination of
whether a member resides in a county with a population
density equal to or less than twenty-five (25) persons
per square mile, or resides in a county with a population
density greater than twenty-five (25) persons per square
mile.
(D) Case managers providing case management services to
Medically Fragile waiver members must submit monthly
monitoring case notes on a monthly basis to the OHCA
Medically Fragile Waitwverwaiver staff.
(E) Providers of Home and Semmunrity BasedServieesCommunity-
Based waiver services (HCBS) for the member, or those who
have an interest in or are employed by a provider of HCBS
for the member, must not provide case management or develop
the person-centered service plan, except when the State
demonstrates that the only willing and qualified entity to
provide case management and/or develop person-centered
service plans in a geographic area also provides HCBS.




(2)

(3)

(4)

Institutional transitional case management.

(A) Institutional Transition case management services are
required by the member's service plan, which are necessary
to ensure the health, welfare, and safety of the member, or
to enable the member to function with greater independence
in the home, and without which, the member would continue to
require institutionalization.

(B) Institutional transition case management services assist
institutionalized members that are eligible to receive
walver services in gaining access to needed waiver and other
state plan services, as well as needed medical, social,
educational, and other services to assist the transition,
regardless of the funding source for the services which
access 1is gained.

(C) Institutional transition case management services may be
authorized for periodic monitoring of a waiver member's
progress during an institutional stay, and for assisting the
member's transition from institution to home by updating the
services plan, including preparing for necessary services
and supports to be in place or to start on the date the
member i1s discharged from the institution.

Respite.

(A) Respite services are provided to members who are unable
to care for themselves. They are provided on a short-term
basis because of the absence or need for relief of the
primary caregiver. Payment for respite care does not include
room and board costs unless more than seven (7) hours are
provided in a nursing facility—= (NF). Respite care will only
be utilized when other sources of care and support have been
exhausted. Respite care will only be listed on the service
plan when it is necessary to prevent institutionalization of
the member. Units of services are limited to the number of
units approved on the service plan.

(B) *Ir—Hoeme RespiteIn-home respite services are billed per
fifteen (15) minute unit service. Within any erme—dasyone (1)
day period, a minimum of eight (8) units must be provided
with a maximum of 28twenty-eight (28) units provided. The
service is provided in the member's home.

(C) Foaeility-BasedExtendedRespiteFacility-based extended
respite is filed for a per diem rate, if provided in Nersing

Faeility-a NF. Extended Respiterespite must be at least
eight (8) hours in duration.

(D) In-Home Extended Respiterespite is filed for a per diem
rate. A minimum of eight (8) hours must be provided in the
member's home.

Environmental Medifieatiens-modifications.

(A) Environmental Medifieatiensmodifications are physical




adaptations to the home, required by the member's service
plan, which are necessary to ensure the health, welfare and
safety of the individual, or which enable the individual to
function with greater independence in the home and without
which, the member would require institutionalization.
Adaptations or improvements to the home which are not of
direct medical or remedial Dbenefit to the Waiverwaiver
member are excluded.

(B) All services require prior authorization.

(C) All services shall Dbe provided in accordance with
applicable state and local building codes and conform to the
Americans with Disabilities Act Accessibility Guidelines,
Title 28 of the Code of Federal Regulations Part 36 Appendix
A.

(D) Payment for these services is made on an individual basis
following a uniform process approved by the Medicaid agency.

(5) Speeialized—Medical —Equipment—and—Supplies-Medical
Supplies, Equipment, and Appliances.

(P) Speeiatized medical eguipment—oand supplties are—devieesy
conrtrots—or—apptianecesMedical supplies, equipment, and
supplies are specified in the service plan, which enable
members to increase their abilities to perform activities of
daily living, or to perceive, control, or communicate with
the environment in which they live. Also included are items
necessary for life support, ancillary supplies and equipment
necessary to the proper functioning of such items, and
durable and non-durable medical equipment and supplies not
available under the Medieaid—state—ptanMedicaid State Plan.
This service excludes any equipment and/or supply items
which are not of direct medical or remedial benefit to the
Waiver member. This service 1s necessary to prevent
institutionalization.

(B) Speeiatized—mediecatl —eguipment——and——supptiesMedical
supplies, equipment, and supplies are billed using the
appropriate HEPEhealthcare common procedure code~ (HCPC).
Reoccurring supplies which are shipped to the member are
compensable only when the member remains eligible for
Watwverwalver services, continues to reside in the home and
is not institutionalized in a hospital, skilled sauwrsing
faeitity (NF) or nursing home. It 1is the ©provider's
responsibility to wverify the member's status prior to
shipping these items. Payment for mediecal—supptiesmedical
supplies, equipment, and supplies is limited to the Medicare
rate, or the SoonerCare rate, or is determined through manual
pricing. If manual pricing is wused, the provider 1is
reimbursed at the provider's documented Manugfacturer's
SuggestedRetail—Priecemanufacturer's suggested retail price




(MSRP) minus thirty (30) percent or invoice cost plus thirty
(30) percent, whichever is the lesser of the two+ (2). OHCA
may establish a fair market price through claims review and

analysis.
(6) Advanced Supportive/Restorative
Assistanece-supportive/restorative assistance.

(B) Advanced Supportive/Restorative

Assistanecesupportive/restorative assistance services are
maintenance services to assist a member who has a chronic,
yet stable, condition. These services assist with activities
of daily living which require devices and procedures related
to altered body functions. This service is for maintenance
only and is not utilized as a treatment service.

(B) Advanced Suppertive/Resterative
Assistancesupportive/restorative assistance service is
billed per fifteen (15) minute unit of service. The number
of units of this service a member may receive is limited to
the number of units approved on the service plan.

(7) Nursing.

(A) Nursing services are services listed in the service plan
which are within the scope of the Oklahoma Nursing Practice
Act and are provided by a registered professional nurse, or
licensed practical or vocational nurse under the supervision
of a registered nurse, licensed to practice in the State.
Nursing services includes skilled nursing and/or private
duty nursing. Skilled nursing is provided on an intermittent
or part-time basis. Private duty nursing is individual and
continuous care provided to a participant at home by licensed
nurses. The provision of the nursing service will work to
prevent or postpone the institutionalization of the member.
(B) Nursing services are services of a maintenance or
preventive nature provided to members with stable, chronic
conditions. These services are not intended to treat an acute
health condition and may not include services which would be
reimbursable under either Medicaid or Medicare's Home Health
program. This service primarily provides nurse supervision
to the Personal Care Assistant or to the Advanced
Supportive/Restorative Assistance Aide and assesses the
member's health and prescribed medical services to ensure
that they meet the member's needs as specified in the service
plan. A skilled nursing assessment/evaluation on-site visit
is made to each member for whom Advanced
Supportive/Restorative Assistance services are authorized to
evaluate the condition of the member and medical
appropriateness of services. An assessment/evaluation visit
report will be made to the Medically Fragile Waiver case
manager 1in accordance with review schedule determined in




consultation between the Case Manager and the Skilled Nurse,
to report the member's condition or other significant
information concerning each advanced supportive/restorative
care member.
(1) The case manager may recommend authorization of
Skilled Nursing services as part of the interdisciplinary
team planning for the member's service plan and/or
assessment/evaluation of:
(I) the member's general health, functional ability
and needs and/or
(IT) the adequacy of personal care and/or advanced
supportive/restorative assistance services to meet the
member's needs including providing on-the-job training
and competency testing for personal care or advanced
supportive/restorative care aides 1in accordance with
rules and regulations for delegation of nursing tasks
as established by the Oklahoma Board of Nursing.
(1i) In addition to assessment/evaluation, the case
manager may recommend authorization of Skilled Nursing
services for the following:
(I) preparing a one (1) week supply of insulin syringes
for a blind diabetic, who can safely self-inject the
medication but cannot fill his/her own syringe. This
service would include monitoring the member's
continued ability to self-administer the insulin;
(IT) preparing oral medications in divided daily
compartments for a member who self-administers
prescribed medications but needs assistance and
monitoring due to a minimal level of disorientation or
confusion;
(ITI) monitoring a member's skin condition when a
member is at risk for skin breakdown due to immobility
or incontinence, or the member has a chronic stage II
decubitus ulcer requiring maintenance care and
monitoring;
(IV) providing nail care for the diabetic member or
member with circulatory or neurological compromise;
(V) providing consultation and education to the
member, member's family and/or other informal
caregivers identified in the service plan, regarding
the nature of the member's chronic condition. Provide
skills training (including return skills demonstration
to establish competency) to the member, family and/or
other informal caregivers as specified in the service
plan for preventive and rehabilitative care
procedures.



(C) Nursing service can be Dbilled for service plan
development and/or assessment/evaluation services or, for
other services within the scope of the Oklahoma Nursing
Practice Act including private duty nursing. Nursing
services are billed per fifteeen (15) minute unit of service.
A specific procedure code is used to bill for
assessment/evaluation/service plan development skilled
nursing services and other procedure codes are used to bill
for all other authorized nursing services. A maximum of eight
(8) units per day of skilled nursing for
assessment/evaluation and/or service plan development are
allowed. An agreement by a provider to perform a nurse
evaluation 1is also an agreement, to provide the nurse
assessment identified in the Medicaid in-home care services
for which the ©provider is <certified and contracted.
Reimbursement for a nurse evaluation 1is denied if the
provider that produced the nurse evaluation fails to provide
the nurse assessment identified in the Medicaid in-home care
services for which the provider is certified and contracted.
(8) Home Delivered Meals.

(A) Home Delivered Meals provide one (1) meal per day. A
home delivered meal is a meal prepared in advance and brought
to the member's home. Each meal must have a nutritional
content equal to at least one third (1/3) of the recommended
daily allowance as established by the Food and Nutrition
Board of the National Academy of Sciences. Meals are only
provided to members who are unable to prepare meals and lack
an informal provider to do meal preparation.

(B) Home Delivered Meals are billed per meal, with one meal
equaling one unit of service. The limit of the number of
units a member is allowed to receive 1s limited on the
member's service plan. The provider must obtain a signature
from the member or the member's representative at the time
the meals are delivered. In the event that the member is
temporarily unavailable (i.e., doctor's appointment, etc.)
and the meal is left, the provider must document the reason
a signature 1s not obtained. The signature logs must be
available for review.

(9) Occupational Therapy services.

(A) Occupational Therapy services are those services that
increase functional independence by enhancing the
development of adaptive skills and performance capacities of
members with physical disabilities and related psychological
and cognitive impairments. Services are provided in the
member's home and are intended to help the member achieve
greater 1independence to reside and participate in the
community. Treatment involves the therapeutic use of self-



care, work and play activities and may include modification
of the tasks or environment to enable the member to achieve
maximum independence, ©prevent further disability, and
maintain health. Under a physician's order, a licensed
occupational therapist evaluates the member's rehabilitation
potential and develops an appropriate written therapeutic
regimen. The regimen utilizes paraprofessional occupational
therapy assistant services, within the 1limits of their
practice, working under the supervision of the 1licensed
occupational therapist. The regimen includes education and
training for informal caregivers to assist with and/or
maintain services, where appropriate. The therapist will
ensure monitoring and documentation of the member's
rehabilitative progress and will report to the member's case
manager and physician to coordinate necessary addition
and/or deletion of services, based on the member's condition
and ongoing rehabilitation potential.
(B) Occupational Therapy services are billed per fifteen
(15) minute unit of service. Payment is not allowed solely
for written reports or record documentation.

(10) Physical Therapy services.
(A) Physical Therapy services are those services that
prevent physical disability through the evaluation and
rehabilitation of members disabled by pain, disease or
injury. Services are provided in the member's home and are
intended to help the member achieve greater independence to
reside and participate in the community. Treatment involves
use of physical therapeutic means such as massage,
manipulation, therapeutic exercise, cold or heat therapy,
hydrotherapy, electrical stimulation and 1light therapy.
Under a physician's order, a licensed physical therapist
evaluates the member's rehabilitation potential and develops
an appropriate, written therapeutic regimen. The regimen
utilizes paraprofessional physical therapy assistant
services, within the limits of their practice, working under
the supervision of the licensed physical therapist. The
regimen includes education and training for informal
caregivers to assist with and/or maintain services, where
appropriate. The therapist will ensure monitoring and
documentation of the member's rehabilitative progress and
will report to the member's case manager and physician to
coordinate necessary addition and/or deletion of services,
based on the member's condition and ongoing rehabilitation
potential.
(B) Physical Therapy services are billed per fifteen (15)
minute units of service. Payment is not allowed solely for
written reports or record documentation.



(11) Speech and Language Therapy services.

(A) Speech/Language Therapy services are those that prevent
speech and language communication disability through the
evaluation and rehabilitation of members disabled by pain,
disease or injury. Services are provided in the member's
home and are intended to help the member achieve greater
independence to reside and participate in the community.
Services involve use of therapeutic means such as
evaluation, specialized treatment, and/or development and
oversight of a therapeutic maintenance program. Under a
physician's order, a licensed Speech/Language Pathologist
evaluates the member's rehabilitation potential and develops
an appropriate, written therapeutic regimen. The regimen
utilizes paraprofessional therapy assistant services within
the limits of their practice, working under the supervision
of the licensed Speech/Language Pathologist. The regimen
includes education and training for informal caregivers to
assist with and/or maintain services, where appropriate. The
Pathologist will ensure monitoring and documentation of the
member's rehabilitative progress and will report to the
member's case manager and physician to coordinate necessary
addition and/or deletion of services, based on the member's
condition and ongoing rehabilitation potential.

(B) Speech/Language Therapy services are billed per fifteen
(15) minute unit of service. Payment is not allowed solely
for written reports or record documentation.

(12) Respiratory Therapy Services.

(A) Respiratory therapy services are provided for a member
who, Dbut for the availability of in-home respiratory
services, would require respiratory care as an inpatient in
a hospital or nursing facility. Services are provided in the
member's home under the care of a physician who is familiar
with the technical and medical components of home ventilator
support and the physician must determine medically that in-
home respiratory care is safe and feasible for the member.
Treatment 1involves use of therapeutic means such as:
evaluation, respiratory treatments, chest physiotherapy,
and/or development and oversight of a therapeutic
maintenance program. Under a physician's order, a registered
respiratory therapist evaluates the member and develops an
appropriate, written therapeutic regimen. The regimen
includes education and training for informal caregivers to
assist with and/or maintain services, where appropriate. The
therapist will ensure monitoring and documentation of the
member's progress and will report to the member's case
manager and physician to coordinate necessary addition



and/or deletion of services, based on the member's condition
and ongoing rehabilitation potential.
(B) Respiratory TFherapytherapy services are billed per
fifteen (15) minute wunit of service. Payment is not allowed
solely for written reports or record documentation.

(13) Hospice Services.
(A) Hospice is palliative and/or comfort care provided to
the member and his/her family when a physician certifies
that the member has a terminal illness and has six (6) months
or less to live and orders hospice care. Medically Fragile
Waiver hospice care is authorized for a six (6) month period
and requires a physician certification of a terminal illness
and orders of hospice care. If the member requires more than
six months of hospice care, a physician or nurse practitioner
must have a face-to-face visit with the member thirty (30)
days prior to the initial hospice authorization end date and
re-certify that the member has a terminal illness and has
six months or less to live and orders additional hospice
care. After the initial authorization period, additional
periods of hospice may be authorized for a maximum of sixty
(60) days increments with physician certification that the
member has a terminal illness and has six months or less to
live. A member's service plan that includes hospice care
must comply with waiver requirements to be within total
service plan cost limits.
(B) A hospice program offers palliative and supportive care
to meet the special needs arising out of the physical,
emotional and spiritual stresses which are experienced
during the final stages of illness and during dying and
bereavement. The member signs a statement choosing hospice
care instead of routine medical care that has the objective
to treat and cure the member's illness. Once the member has
elected hospice care, the hospice medical team assumes
responsibility for the member's medical care for the
terminal illness in the home environment. Hospice care
services include nursing care, physician services, medical
equipment and supplies, drugs for symptom control and pain
relief, home health aide and personal care services,
physical, occupational and/or speech therapy, medical social
services, dietary counseling and grief and bereavement
counseling to the member and/or family. A hospice plan of
care must be developed by the hospice team in conjunction
with the member's case manager before hospice services are
provided. The hospice services must Dbe related to the
palliation or management of the member's terminal illness,
symptom control, or to enable the individual to maintain
activities of daily 1living and basic functional skills.

10



Hospice may be provided to the member in a Nursing Facility
(NF) only when the member is placed in the NF for Medically
Fragile Facility Based Extended Respite. Hospice provided as
part of Facility Based Extended Respite may not be reimbursed
for more than five days during any thirty (30) day period.
A member that is eligible for Medicare Hospice provided as
a Medicare Part A Dbenefit, 1s not eligible to receive
Medically Fragile hospice services.
(C) Hospice services are billed per diem of service for days
covered by a hospice plan of care and during which the
hospice provider 1s responsible for providing hospice
services as needed by the member or member's family.
(14) Personal Care.
(A) Personal Care is assistance to a member in carrying out
activities of daily 1living such as bathing, grooming and
toileting, or in carrying out instrumental activities of
daily living, such as preparing meals and doing laundry, to
assure personal health and safety of the individual or to
prevent or minimize physical health regression or
deterioration. Personal Care services do not include service
provision of a technical nature, i.e. tracheal suctioning,
bladder catheterization, colostomy irrigation, and
operation/maintenance of equipment of a technical nature.
(B) Medically Fragile Home Care Agency Skilled Nursing staff
working in coordination with a case manager are responsible
for development and monitoring of the member's Personal Care
plan.
(C) Personal Care services are prior authorized and billed
per fifteen (15) minute unit of service with units of service
limited to the number of units on the approved service plan.
(15) Personal Emergency Response System.

(A) Personal Emergency Response System (PERS) is an
electronic device which enables certain individuals at high
risk of institutionalization to secure help in an emergency.
The individual may also wear a portable help button to allow
for mobility. The system is connected to the person's phone
and programmed to signal, 1in accordance with member
preference, a friend, a relative or a response center once
a help button is activated. The response center is staffed
by trained professionals. For an Medically Fragile program
member to be eligible to receive PERS service, the member
must meet all of the following service criteria:

(1) &A recent history of falls as a result of an existing

medical condition that prevents the individual from

getting up from a fall unassisted;

11



(ii) d48seslives alone and has no regular caregiver, paid
or unpaid, and therefore is left alone for long periods
of time;
(iii) demenstratesDemonstrates capability to comprehend
the purpose of and activate the PERS;
(iv) hasHas a health and safety plan detailing the
interventions beyond the PERS to assure the member's
health and safety in his/her home;
(v) hasHas a disease management plan to implement medical
and health interventions that reduce the possibility of
falls by managing the member's underlying medical
condition causing the falls; and,
(vi) +heThe service avoids premature or unnecessary
institutionalization of the member.
(B) PERS services are billed using the appropriate health
care procedure codes for installation, monthly service or
purchase of PERS. All services are prior authorized in
accordance with the Medically Fragile approved service plan.
(16) Prescription drugs. Members are eligible for a maximum of
six (6) prescriptions per month with a limit of three (3) brand-
name prescriptions. Seven (7) additional generic prescriptions
per month are allowed if medically necessary. Medically
necessary prescriptions beyond the three (3) brand-name or
thirteen (13) total prescriptions will be covered with prior
authorization. More information on prescription drugs 1is
provided at OAC 317:30-5-72.
(17) Self-Direction.
(A) Self-Direction is a method of service delivery that
allows waiver members to determine supports and services
they need to live successfully in a home or community based
setting. A member choosing Self-Direction is the employer of
record for his/her Personal Care and Advanced
Supportive/Restorative Care service providers and must have
an approved service plan prior to initiation of any Self-
Directed activities.
(B) The OHCA uses the following criteria to determine a
member's eligibility to participate in the Self-Directed
option:
(1) heveHave an existing need for Self-Directed services
to prevent institutionalization;
(ii) member'sMember's health and safety with Self-
Directed services can reasonably be assured based on a
review of service history records and a review of member
capacity and readiness to assume employer
responsibilities under Self-Direction with any one of the
following findings as basis to deny a request for Self-

12



Direction due to inability to assure member health and
safety;
(I) +heThe member does not have the ability to make
decisions about his/her care or service planning and
the member's authorized representative is not willing
to assume Self-Directed services responsibilitiesy; or
(II) theThe member is not willing to assume
responsibility, or to enlist an authorized
representative to assume responsibility, in one (1) or
more areas of Self-Direction such as 1n service
planning, or in assuming the role of employer of the
Personal Care Assistant (PCA) or Advanced
Supportive/Restorative (ASR) service provider, or in
monitoring and managing health or in preparation for
emergency backups; or
(IIT) +heThe member has a recent history of self-
neglect or self-abuse as evidenced by Adult Protective
Services intervention within the past F2twelve (12)
months and does not have an authorized representative
with capacity to assist with Self-Direction
responsibilitiess.
(C) The member voluntarily makes an informed choice to Self-
Direct services. As part of the informed choice, decision
making process for Self-Direction, the OHCA staff or the
case manager provides consultation and assistance as the
member completes a self-assessment of preparedness to assume
the role of employer for their Persenal—Care—AssistantPCA.
The orientation and enrollment process will provide the
member with a basic understanding of what will be expected
of them under Self-Direction, the supports available to
assist them to successfully perform employer
responsibilities and an overview of the potential risks
involved.
(D) The OHCA uses the following criteria to determine that
based upon documentation, a person 1is no longer able to
participate in the Self-Directed services option:
(1) +heThe member does not have the ability to make
decisions about his/her care or service planning and the
member's authorized representative 1is not willing to
assume Self-Direction responsibilities; or
(11) theThe member is not willing to assume
responsibility, or to enlist an authorized representative
to assume responsibility, in one or more areas of Self-
Direction such as in service planning, or in assuming the
role of employer of the PCA or ASR service providers, or
in monitoring and managing health or in preparation for
emergency backup; or

13



(11i) +heThe member has a recent history of self-neglect
or self-abuse as evidenced by Adult Protective Services
intervention and does not have an "authorized
representative" with capacity to assist with Self-
Direction responsibilities; or
(iv) #heThe member abuses or exploits their employee; or
(v) +heThe member falsifies time-sheets or other work
records; or
(vi) #heThe member, even with case manager and financial
management services assistance, 1is unable to operate
successfully within their Individual Budget Allocation
(IBA); or
(vii) dmferierInferior quality of services provided by
member/employer's employee, or the inability of the
member/employer's employee to provide the number of
service units the member requires, Jjeopardizes the
member's health and/or safety.
(E) The member may designate a family member or friend as an
"authorized representative" to assist in the service
planning process and in executing member employer
responsibilities. If the member chooses to designate an
"authorized representative", the designation and agreement
identifying the "willing adult" to assume this role and
responsibility is documented with dated signatures of the
member, the designee and the member's case manager or the
OHCA staff.
(i) A person having guardianship or 1legal power of
attorney or other court sanctioned authorization to make
decisions on behalf of the member has legal standing to
be the member's designated "authorized representative".
(ii) An individual hired to provide Personal Services
Assistance to a member may not be designated the
"authorized representative" for the member.
(F) Self-Directed Services are delivered as authorized on
the service plan and are limited to Personal Care, Respite
and Advanced Supportive/Restorative Care. The member employs
the Respiterespite or PCA and/or the ASR provider and is
responsible, with assistance from the Administrative
Financial Management Services (FMS), for ensuring that the
employment complies with state and federal labor law
requirements. The member:
(1) ¥eerwitsRecruits, hires and, as necessary, discharges
the PCA and ASR;
(ii) previdesProvides instruction and training to the PCA
or ASR on tasks to be done and works with the case manager
to obtain skilled nursing services assistance with
training when necessary. Prior to performing an ASR

14



provider task for the first time, the ASR must demonstrate
competency in the tasks in an on-the-job training session
conducted by the member and the member must document the
attendant's competency in performing each task in the ASR
provider personnel file;
(1ii) determinesDetermines where and how the PCA or ASR
works, hours of work, what is to be accomplished and,
within IBA limits, wages to be paid for the work;
(iv) supervisesSupervises and documents employee work
time; and+
(v) previdesProvides tools and materials for work to be
accomplished.
(G) FMS are program administrative services provided to
participating Self-Directed Service employer/members by
agencies contracted with the OHCA. FMS are employer related
assistance that provides Internal Revenue Service (IRS)
fiscal reporting agent and other financial management tasks
and functions including, but not limited to:
(1) empreoyerEmployer payroll, at a minimum of semi
monthly, and associated withholding for taxes, or for
other payroll withholdings performed on behalf of the
member as employer of the PCA or ASR provider;
(ii) etherOther employer related payment disbursements as
agreed to with the member and in accordance with the
member's IBA;
(iid) respoensibilityResponsibility for obtaining
criminal and abuse registry background checks, on behalf
of the member, on prospective hires for PCA or ASR
provider;
(iv) previdingProviding to the member, as needed,
assistance with employer related cognitive  tasks,
decision-making and specialized skills that may include
assistance with IBA planning and support for making
decisions including training and providing reference
material and consultation regarding employee management

tasks such as recruiting, hiring, training and
supervising the member's respite or PCA or ASR provider;
and

(H) The service of Respiterespite or PCA 1is billed per
fifteen (15) minute unit of service. The number of units of
PCA a member may receive is limited to the number of units
approved on the Service Plan.

(I) ASR services are billed per fifteen (15) minute unit of
service. The number of units of ASR a member may receive is
limited to the number of units approved on the Service Plan.
(J) Self-Directed Services rates are determined using the
IBA expenditure accounts determination process for each

15



member. The IBA expenditure accounts determination process

includes consideration and decisions about the following:
(1) The IBA expenditure accounts determination constrains
total SoonerCare reimbursement for Self-Directed services
to be less than expenditures for equivalent services
using agency providers.
(ii) The PCA and ASR service unit rates are calculated by
the OHCA during the Self-Directed service eligibility
determination process. The allocation of portions of the
PCA and/or ASR rate to cover salary, mandatory taxes, and
optional benefits (including worker's compensation
insurance, 1if available) is determined individually for
each member using the Self-Directed services IBA
expenditure accounts determination process.
(iii) The IBA Expenditure Accounts Determination process
defines the level of program financial resources required
to meet the member's need for Self-Directed services. If
the member's need for services changes due to a change in
health/disability status and/or a change in the level of
support available from other sources, the case manager,
based upon an updated assessment, amends the service plan
to increase Self-Directed service units appropriate to
meet additional member need. The OHCA, upon favorable
review, authorizes the amended plan and updates the
member's IBA. Service amendments Dbased on changes in
member need for services do not change an existing PCA or
ASR rate. The member, with assistance from the FMS,
reviews and revises the IBA expenditure accounts
calculation annually or more often to the extent
appropriate and necessary.

(18) Self-Directed Goods and Services (SD-GS).

(A) Self-Directed Goods and Services (SD-GS) are incidental,

non-routine goods and services that promote the member's

self-care, daily 1living, adaptive functioning, general

household activity, meal preparation and leisure skills

needed to reside successfully in the community and do not

duplicate other services authorized in the member's service

plan.

(B) These goods and services are purchased from the self-

directed budget. All goods and services must be approved by

the Medically Fragile wavier staff. Documentation must be

available upon request.

(19) Transitional case management.

(A) Transitional case management are one-time billable

expenses for members who transition from within the

community to the Medically Fragile waiver.

16



(B) Transitional case management must be reasonable and
necessary as determined through the transition plan
development process and must be clearly identified in the
plan.

(C) Transitional case management assist members that are
eligible to receive waiver services 1in gaining access to
needed waiver and other state plan services, as well as
needed medical, social, educational, and other services to
assist the transition, regardless of the funding source for
the services which access is gained.

(D) Transitional case management may be authorized for
assisting the member transition to the Medically Fragile
Waiver by updating the service plan, including preparing for
necessary services and supports to be in place or to start
on the date the member is effective with the waiver.

17



Attachment F

Oklahoma Health Care Authority Board Meeting - Drug Summary

Drug Utilization Review Board Meetings — May 13, 2020 and June 10, 2020

Recommendation/ Drug Used for Cost* Notes
Vote
1 Aligopa™ e Lymphoma * $13,995 per 28 days e Adults with Follicular
Lymphoma
i ™
Brukinsa e $12,934 per 30 days ¢ Adults Mantle Cell Lymphoma
Polivy™ e $90,000 per 6 cycles | e Adults with Diffuse Large B-
cell Lymphoma
. e $47,308 per 6 cycles | e Non-Hodgkin's Lymphoma,
Ruxience™ Chronic Lymphocytic
Leukemia, Wegener's
Granulomatosis, and
Microscopic Polyangitis
2 Mayzant® e Multiple Sclerosis | e $92,088 ¢ Relapsing forms of MS
Mavenclad® e $284,285 ¢ Relapsing forms of MS
Vumerity™ ¢ $86,788 ¢ Relapsing forms of MS
3 Tepezza™ e Grave's eye e $342,700 per e Surgery is only other
disease treatment course treatment
4 Ayvakit™ e Sacrcoma ¢ $32,000 per 30 days | ¢ Adults w/ Gastrointestinal
Stromal Tumors
Bynfe2|a NA e Vasoactive Intestinal Peptide-
Pen™ * secreting Tumors, Carcinoid
Tumors, and Acromegaly
. e $15,499 per 30 days ¢ > 16 years with epithelioid
Tazverik™ P Y

sarcoma




Oklahoma Health Care Authority Board Meeting - Drug Summary

5 Pemfexy™ e Lung Cancer o NA e Non-small Cell Lung Cancer
(NSCL) and Malignant Pleural
Mesothelioma
ROZIWrek@ ¢ $16,800 per 30 days | ¢ NSCL and specific solid tumors
Zirabev™ e $63,778 - $114,660 e Colorectal Cancer, NSCL,
per year depending Glioblastoma, Renal Cell
on diagnosis Carcinoma, Cervical Caner
6 Ziextenzo® e Prevent e $3,925 per e Cheaper net cost products
infections post chemotherapy cycle available without a PA
chemotherapy
7 Palforzia™ e Peanut Allergies | « $10,680 per year e Lifetime treatment
8 Nourianz™ e Parkinson’s « $18,000 per year e Increases “on"” time
Disease

*Costs do not reflect rebated prices or net costs. Costs based on National Average Drug Acquisition Costs (NADAC) or Wholesale
Acquisition Costs (WAC) if NADAC unavailable. N/A = not available at the time of publication.




;l' " OKLAHOMA | sering oxizhomars

N>  Health Care Authority | ‘hroughsoonercare

Recommendation 1: Vote to Prior Authorize Tepezza™

The Drug Utilization Review Board recormmends the prior authorization of
Tepezza™ (Teprotumumab-trbw) with the following criteria:

Tepezza™ (Teprotumumab-trbw) Approval Criteria:
1. An FDA approved indication for the treatment of thyroid eye disease in
adult members 18 years of age and older; and
a. Member must be experiencing eye symptoms related to thyroid
eye disease; and
b. Member must have thyroid blood levels in the normal range or
must be undergoing active treatment working toward normal
range; and
2. Female members must not be pregnant and must have a negative
pregnancy test prior to initiation of therapy; and
3. Female members of reproductive potential must be willing to use
effective contraception prior to initiation, during treatment with
Tepezza™, and for at least 6 months after the last dose of Tepezza™;
and
4. Member must not have had prior surgical treatment for thyroid eye
disease; or
a. A prior authorization request with patient-specific information may
be submitted for consideration of Tepezza™ for members who
have had prior surgical treatment for thyroid eye disease, including
but not limited to patient-specific, clinically significant information
regarding the member's prior surgery and the need for Tepezza™;
and
5. Medical supervision by an ophthalmologist in conjunction with an
endocrinologist for the treatment of thyroid eye disease; and
a. The name of the ophthalmologist and endocrinologist
recommending treatment with Tepezza™ must be provided on the
prior authorization request; and
6. Tepezza™ must be administered as an intravenous (IV) infusion at the
recommended infusion rate per package labeling, with appropriate
pre-medication(s) based on the member’s risk of infusion reactions; and
7. Tepezza™ must be administered by a health care professional. Prior
authorization requests must indicate how Tepezza™ will be
administered; and

) ADDRESS WEBSITES ‘ PHONE

4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767



;l' " OKLAHOMA | sering oxizhomars

N>  Health Care Authority | ‘hroughsoonercare

a. Tepezza™ must be shipped via cold chain supply to the facility
where the member is scheduled to receive treatment; or
b. Tepezza™ must be shipped via cold chain supply to the member's
home and administered by a home health care provider and the
member (or the member's caregiver) must be trained on the
proper storage of Tepezza™; and
8. The member's current weight must be provided on the prior
authorization request in order to authorize the appropriate amount of
drug required according to package labeling; and
9. Approvals will be for a maximum of 8 total infusions.

Recommendation 2: Mayzent®, Mavenclad®, and Vumerity™
The Drug Utilization Review Board recommends the prior authorization of Mayzent®
(Siponimod), Mavenclad® (Cladribine), and Vumerity™ (Diroximel Fumarate) with
the following criteria:

Mayzent® (Siponimod) Approval Criteria:

1. An FDA approved diagnosis of relapsing forms of multiple sclerosis
(MS), to include clinically isolated syndrome, relapsing-remitting
disease, and active secondary progressive disease; and

2. Member must have been assessed for CYP2C9 genotype:

a. Members with a CYP2C9*3/*3 genotype will not generally be
approved; or

b. Members with a CYP2C9*1/*3 or *2/*3 genotype will not be approved
for doses exceeding 1Tmg per day; or

c. All other genotypes (CYP2C9*1/*1, ¥1/*2, or *2/*2) will be approved for
2mg per day; and

3. Member must not have any contraindication for use of siponimod
including:

a. CYP2C9*3/*3 genotype; or

b. Experienced myocardial infarction (Ml), unstable angina, stroke,
transient ischemic attack (TIA), decompensated heart failure (HF)
requiring hospitalization, or class I1I/IV HF in the last 6 months; or

c. Presence of Mobitz type Il second-degree, third-degree
atrioventricular (AV) block, or sick sinus syndrome, unless member
has a functioning pacemaker; and

4. Member must not have received prior treatment with alemtuzumalb;

and
ADDRESS WEBSITES ‘ PHONE
4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300

Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

;l' " OKLAHOMA | sering oxizhomars

N>  Health Care Authority | ‘hroughsoonercare

Verification from the prescriber that member has no active infection(s);
and

Complete blood counts (CBC) and verification that levels are acceptable
to the prescriber; and

Liver function tests (LFTs) and verification that levels are acceptable to
the prescriber; and

Ophthalmic evaluation and verification that member will be monitored
for changes in vision throughout therapy; and

Verification from the prescriber that the member has been assessed for
medications and conditions that cause reduction in heart rate (HR) or
AV conduction delays and that the member will be followed with
appropriate monitoring per package labeling; and

Verification from the prescriber that the member has been assessed for
previous confirmed history of chickenpox or vaccination against
varicella. Members without history of chickenpox or varicella
vaccination should receive a full course of the varicella vaccine prior to
commencing treatment with Mayzent®; and

Verification from the prescriber that members with sinus bradycardia
(HR <55 beats per minute), first- or second-degree AV block (Mobitz
type I), or a history of HF or MI will be monitored following the first dose
for a minimum of 6 hours; and

Female members of reproductive potential must not be pregnant and
must have a negative pregnancy test prior to initiation of therapy; and
Female members of reproductive potential must be willing to use
effective contraception during treatment with Mayzent® and for at
least 10 days after discontinuing treatment; and

Member must have had an inadequate response to Gilenya®
(fingolimod) or a patient-specific, clinically significant reason why
fingolimod is not appropriate for the member must be provided; and
Compliance will be checked for continued approval every 6 months;
and

Quantity limits according to package labeling will apply.

Mavenclad® (Cladribine) Approval Criteria:

1.

An FDA approved diagnosis of relapsing forms of multiple sclerosis
(MS), to include relapsing remitting disease and active secondary
progressive disease in adults; and

Requests for use in patients with clinically isolated syndrome will not
generally be approved; and

ADDRESS WEBSITES ‘ PHONE
4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767



INJW

10.

11.

12.

13.

;l' " OKLAHOMA | sering oxizhomars

N>  Health Care Authority | ‘hroughsoonercare

Member must have had at least 1 relapse in the previous 12 months; and
Member must have had an inadequate response to 2 or more
medications indicated for the treatment of MS; and

Prescriber must confirm that the member does not have any
contraindications for use of cladribine; and

Prescriber must confirm that the member does not have an active
malignancy; and

Prescriber must confirm that females members of reproductive
potential must not be pregnant and must have a negative pregnancy
test prior to initiation of therapy; and

Prescriber must attest that female and male members of reproductive
potential plan to use effective contraception during cladribine dosing
and for 6 months after the last dose in each treatment course; and
Complete blood counts (CBC) and verification that levels are acceptable
to the prescriber; and

Verification from the prescriber that member has no active infection(s);
and

Liver function tests (LFTs) and verification that levels are acceptable to
the prescriber; and

The member's recent weight must be provided on the prior
authorization request in order to authorize the appropriate amount of
drug required according to package labeling; and

Quantity limits according to package labeling will apply.

Vumerity® (Diroximel Fumarate) Approval Criteria:

1.

An FDA approved diagnosis of relapsing forms of multiple sclerosis
(MS), to include clinically isolated syndrome, relapsing-remitting
disease, and active secondary progressive disease; and

Approvals will not be granted for concurrent use with other disease-
modifying therapies; and

Verification from the prescriber that member has no serious active
infection(s); and

Complete blood counts (CBC) and verification that levels are acceptable
to the prescriber; and

Serum aminotransferase, alkaline phosphatase, and total bilirubin
levels and verification that levels are acceptable to the prescriber; and
Verification from the prescriber that member does not have moderate
or severe renal impairment; and

ADDRESS WEBSITES ‘ PHONE
4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767



;l' " OKLAHOMA | sering oxizhomars

N>  Health Care Authority | ‘hroughsoonercare

7. Verification from the prescriber that the member has been counseled
on proper administration of Vumerity® including caloric and fat intake
limits at the time of dosing; and

8. Compliance will be checked for continued approval every 6 months;
and

9. A quantity limit of 120 capsules per 30 days will apply.

Recommendation 3: Vote to Prior Authorize Aliqopa™,
Brukinsa™, Polivy™, and Ruxience™

The Drug Utilization Review Board recommends the prior authorization of
Aligopa™ (Copanlisib), Brukinsa™ (Zanubrutinib), Polivy™ (Polatuzumalb
Vedotin-piiqg), and Ruxience™ (Rituximab-pvvr) with the following criteria:

Aligopa™ (Copanlisib) Approval Criteria [Follicular Lymphoma (FL)
Diagnosis]:

1. Adiagnosis of relapsed/refractory FL; and

2. Member must have failed at least 2 prior systemic therapies.

Brukinsa™ (Zanubrutinib) Approval Criteria [Mantle Cell Lymphoma (MCL)
Diagnosis]:

1. Adult members with a diagnosis of MCL; and

2. Member must have received at least 1 prior therapy.

Polivy™ (Polatuzumab Vedotin-piiq) Approval Criteria [Diffuse Large B-
Cell Lymphoma (DLBCL) or High Grade B-Cell Lymphoma Diagnosis]:
1. Relapsed/refractory DLBCL or high grade B-cell ymphoma after at
least 2 prior therapies; and
2. Used in combination with bendamustine and rituximalb; and
3. Member is not a candidate for transplant.

Ruxience™ (Rituximab-pvvr) Approval Criteria:
a. An FDA approved diagnosis; and
b. A patient-specific, clinically significant reason why the member cannot
use Rituxan® (rituximab) must be provided.

Recommendation 4: Vote to Prior Authorize Ayvakit™, Bynfezia
Pen™, and Tazverik™

) ADDRESS WEBSITES ‘ PHONE

4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767



;l' " OKLAHOMA | sering oxizhomars

N>  Health Care Authority | ‘hroughsoonercare

The Drug Utilization Review Board recommends the prior authorization of
Ayvakit™ (Avapritinib), Bynfezia Pen™ (Octreotide), and Tazverik™
(Tazemetostat) with the following criteria:

Ayvakit™ (Avapritinib) Approval Criteria [Gastrointestinal Stromal Tumor
(GIST) Diagnosis]:
1. A diagnosis of unresectable or metastatic GIST in adult members; and
2. Member has a PDGFRA exon 18 mutation (including PDGFRA D842V
mutations).

Tazverik™ (Tazemetostat) Approval Criteria [Epithelioid Sarcoma
Diagnosis]:
1. A diagnosis of metastatic or locally advanced epithelioid sarcoma; and
2. Member is not eligible for complete resection; and
3. Member must be 16 years of age or older.

Bynfezia Pen™ (Octreotide) Approval Criteria [Metastatic Carcinoid Tumor
or Vasoactive Intestinal Peptide-Secreting Tumors (VIPoma) Diagnosis]:*
1. A diagnosis of advanced metastatic carcinoid tumor or VIPoma; and
2. Presence of severe diarrhea or flushing; and
3. A patient-specific, clinically significant reason why the member cannot
use other available short-acting injectable formulations of octreotide
must be provided.

Bynfezia Pen™ (Octreotide) Approval Criteria [Acromegaly Diagnosis]:*

1. A diagnosis of acromegaly; and

2. Documentation of inadequate response to or cannot be treated with
surgical resection, pituitary irradiation, and bromocriptine mesylate or
cabergoline at maximally tolerated doses; and

3. A patient-specific, clinically significant reason why the member cannot
use other available short-acting injectable formulations of octreotide
must be provided.

Recommendation 5: Vote to Prior Authorize Pemfexy™,

Rozlytrek®, and Zirabev™

The Drug Utilization Review Board recommends the prior authorization of
Pemfexy™ (Pemetrexed), Rozlytrek® (Entrectinib), and Zirabev™
(Bevacizumab-bvzr) with the following criteria:

Pemfexy™ (Pemetrexed) Approval Criteria:

) ADDRESS WEBSITES ‘ PHONE

4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767



;l' " OKLAHOMA | sering oxizhomars

N>  Health Care Authority | ‘hroughsoonercare

1. An FDA approved diagnosis; and
2. A patient-specific, clinically significant reason the member cannot use
Alimta® (pemetrexed) must be provided.

Rozlytrek® (Entrectinib) Approval Criteria [Non-Small Cell Lung Cancer
(NSCLC) Diagnosis]:

1. Diagnosis of metastatic NSCLC; and

2. ROSI-positive.

Rozlytrek® (Entrectinib) Approval Criteria [Solid Tumor Diagnosis]:

1. Diagnosis of solid tumors; and

2. Member must be 12 years of age or older; and

3. Neurotrophic tyrosine receptor kinase (NTRK) gene fusion without a
known acquired resistance mutation; and

4. Metastatic or not a surgical candidate; and

5. Progressed following treatment or have no satisfactory alternative
therapy.

Zirabev™ (Bevacizumab-bvzr) Approval Criteria:
1. A patient-specific, clinically significant reason why the member cannot
use Avastin® (bevacizumab) must be provided.

Recommendation 6: Vote to Prior Authorize Ziextenzo®

The Drug Utilization Review Board recornmends the prior authorization of
Ziextenzo®(Pedgfilgrastim-bmez) with the following criteria:

Ziextenzo® (Pedfilgrastim-bmez) Approval Criteria:
1. An FDA approved diagnosis; and
2. A patient-specific, clinically significant reason why the member cannot
use Neulasta® (pegfilgrastim) or Neupogen® (filgrastim) must be
provided.

Recommendation 7: Vote to Prior Authorize Palforzia™
The Drug Utilization Review Board recommends the prior authorization of
Palforzia™ (Peanut Allergen Powder-dnfp) with the following criteria:

Palforzia™ (Peanut Allergen Powder-dnfp) Approval Criteria:

) ADDRESS WEBSITES ‘ PHONE

4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767



;l' " OKLAHOMA | sering oxizhomars

N>  Health Care Authority | ‘hroughsoonercare

1. Member must be 4 to 17 years of age to initiate initial dose escalation
(maintenance dosing may be continued for members 4 years of age
and older); and

2. Member must have a diagnosis of peanut allergy confirmed by a
positive skin test, positive in vitro test for peanut-specific IgE, or positive
clinician-supervised oral food challenge; and

3. Prescriber must confirm member will use Palforzia™ with a peanut-

avoidant diet; and

Member must not have severe uncontrolled asthma; and

Member must not have a history of eosinophilic esophagitis or other

eosinophilic gastrointestinal disease; and

6. Member must not have had severe or life-threatening anaphylaxis
within the previous 60 days; and

7. Member or caregiver must be trained in the use of an auto-injectable
epinephrine device and have such a device available for immediate use
at all times; and

8. Prescriber must be an allergist, immunologist, or be an advanced care
practitioner with a supervising physician that is an allergist or
immunologist; and

9. Prescriber, health care setting, and pharmacy must be certified in the
Palforzia™ Risk Evaluation and Mitigation Strategy (REMS) program;
and

10. Member must be enrolled in the Palforzia™ REMS program; and

1. Palforzia™ must be administered under the direct observation of a
health care provider in a REMS certified health care setting with an
observation duration in accordance with the prescribing information;
and

12. After successful completion of initial dose escalation and all levels of
up-dosing as documented by the prescriber, initial approvals of
maintenance dosing will be for 6 months. For continued approval, the
member must be compliant and prescriber must verify the member is
responding well to treatment.

U

Recommendation 8: Vote to Prior Authorize Nourianz™
The Drug Utilization Review Board recommends the prior authorization of
Nourianz™ (Istradefylline Tablet) with the following criteria:

Nourianz™ (Istradefylline Tablet) Approval Criteria:
1. An FDA approved diagnosis of Parkinson’s disease (PD); and

) ADDRESS WEBSITES ‘ PHONE

4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767



:‘“: OKLAHOMA Serving Oklahomans

{PA~  Health Care Authority | "hroughseonercare

2. Member must be taking carbidopa/levodopa in combination with
istradefylline (istradefylline has not been shown to be effective as
monotherapy for the treatment of PD); and

3. Prescriber must verify that the dose is appropriate for the member
based on degree of hepatic impairment, concomitant strong CYP3A4
inhibitors, and smoking status of the member; and

4. Member must be experiencing at least 2 hours of “off” time per day; and

A quantity limit of 1 tablet per day will apply.

ADDRESS WEBSITES PHONE
4345 N. Lincoln Blvd. okhca.org Admin: 405-522-7300

Oklahoma City, OK 73105 mysoonercare.org Helpline: 800-987-7767



	Pharmacy Summary.pdf
	Recommendation 3: Vote to Prior Authorize Aliqopa™, Brukinsa™, Polivy™, and Ruxience™
	The Drug Utilization Review Board recommends the prior authorization of Aliqopa™ (Copanlisib), Brukinsa™ (Zanubrutinib), Polivy™ (Polatuzumab Vedotin-piiq), and Ruxience™ (Rituximab-pvvr) with the following criteria:
	Recommendation 4: Vote to Prior Authorize Ayvakit™, Bynfezia Pen™, and Tazverik™
	The Drug Utilization Review Board recommends the prior authorization of Ayvakit™ (Avapritinib), Bynfezia Pen™ (Octreotide), and Tazverik™ (Tazemetostat) with the following criteria:
	Recommendation 5: Vote to Prior Authorize Pemfexy™, Rozlytrek®, and Zirabev™
	The Drug Utilization Review Board recommends the prior authorization of Pemfexy™ (Pemetrexed), Rozlytrek® (Entrectinib), and Zirabev™ (Bevacizumab-bvzr) with the following criteria:
	Recommendation 8: Vote to Prior Authorize Nourianz™

	BWP SFY 21 for Board.pdf
	Oklahoma Health Care Authority �SFY 2021 Budget�
	Medical Program��Total Budget Increase of $467,081,192 or 10.7%���*Excluding SHOPP and EHR, total budget increase of $499,210,490 or 12.89%
	Medical Program
	Insure Oklahoma��Total Budget Decrease of $9,438,582 or 9.3%
	Insure Oklahoma
	OHCA Administration��Total budget increase of $6,285,727 or 2.9%
	OHCA Administration
	Other state agency Medicaid Programs��Total Budget Increase of�$102,690,021 or 7.0%
	Other State Agency Medicaid programs
	Revenue��Total Budget Increase of $472,671,484 or 7.6%
	Slide Number 11
	OVERVIEW
	Slide Number 13




